MINUTES OF THE OCTOBER 16, 2018 MEETING OF THE BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

The Board of Trustees of St. Petersburg College met on Tuesday, October 16, 2018 at the St.
Petersburg College EpiCenter, 13805 58" Street N., Clearwater, Florida. The following Board
members were present: Vice Chair Katie Cole, Bridgette Bello, and Bill Foster, and Trustee
Deveron Gibbons. Chair Nathan Stonecipher ws not in attendace. Also present were Tonjua
Williams, President of St. Petersburg College and Secretary to the Board of Trustees. Proof of
public notice of this meeting is included as part of these minutes. Notices were duly posted.

NOTICE OF MEETING
BOARD OF TRUSTEES, ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

The Board of Trustees of St. Petersburg College met on Tuesday, May 15, 2018 at the St.
Petersburg College EpiCenter, 13805 58" Street N., Clearwater, Florida. The meeting will be
held for the purpose of considering routine business of the College; however, there are no rules
being presented for adoption or amendment at this meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained within seven (7) days of the meeting on the SPC Board of
Trustees website at www.spcollege.edu, or by calling the Board Clerk at (727) 341-3241.

Members of the public are given the opportunity to provide public comment at meetings of the
Board of Trustees concerning matters and propositions on the agenda for discussion and Board
action. At the Board meeting, in advance of the time for public comment on the agenda, individuals
desiring to speak shall submit a registration card to the Board Clerk, Ms. Rebecca Turner, at the
staff table. Policy and procedures regarding public comment can be found on the SPC Board of
Trustees website at www.spcollege.edu

If any person wishes to appeal a decision made with respect to any matter considered by the Board,
he or she will need a record of the proceedings. It is the obligation of such person to ensure that a
verbatim record of the proceedings is made. Section 286.0105, Florida Statutes.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special
accommodations to participate in this meeting is asked to advise the agency five business days
before the meeting by contacting the Board Clerk at 727-341-3241. If you are planning to attend
the meeting and are hearing impaired, please contact the agency five business days before the
meeting by calling 727-791-2422 (V/TTY) or 727-474-1907 (VP).

18-135. In accordance with the Administrative Procedure Act, the following Agenda was
prepared:

AGENDA
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ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
October 16, 2018

EpiCenter (1-453)
13805 58 Street N
Clearwater, FL 33760
REGULAR MEETING: 9:00 A.M.

CALL TO ORDER
A. Invocation
B. Pledge of Allegiance

RECOGNITIONS

A. Announcements

1. New Associate Vice President, Institutional Effectiveness and Academic
Services — Dr.
Anne Cooper, Vice President Student Affairs

COMMENTS

A. Board Chair

B. Board Members

C. President

D. Public Comment pursuant to §286.0105 FS

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Board of Trustees’ Meeting of September 18, 2018 (Action)

MONTHLY REPORTS

A. General Counsel

B. Faculty Governance Organization — Dr. Shannon Ulrich, President (Presentation)

C. Career Service Steering Committee — Ms. Kimberly R. Williams, Vice-Chair
(Presentation)

STRATEGIC FOCUS AND PLANNING
A. STUDENT SUCCESS AND ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENT
1. Impact of Senate Bill 1720— Dr. Sabrina Crawford, Associate Vice
President, Institutional Effectiveness and Academic Services (Presentation)

2. St. Petersburg College Alumni Engagement- Ms. Theresa McFarland, Acting
Executive Director (Presentation)

B. BUDGET AND FINANCE
1. Monthly Budget Report — Ms. Janette Hunt, Associate Vice President,
Budgeting and Compliance (Presentation)
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C. ADMINIST RATIVE MATTERS

1. Human Resources
a. Personnel Report (Action)

VIlI. CONSENT AGENDA
A. OLD BUSINESS (items previously considered but not finalized) - None

B. NEW BUSINESS
1. Workforce and Professional Development Curriculum Changes (Action)

2. GRANTS/RESTRICTED FUNDS CONTRACTS

a. Tampa Bay Estuary Project - St. Petersburg College STEM Center Living
Shoreline Restoration (Action)

b. Florida Department of Economic (DEO) - Jobs Growth Workforce Training
— Prepared Pinellas (Action)

3. BIDS, EXPENDITURES, CONTRACTS OVER $325,000
a. Microsoft Campus Agreement Modification — Students, Staff, Faculty &
Administrative (Action)

VIIl. DIRECT SUPPORT ORGANIZATIONS
A. Direct Support Organizations

1. AUDITS AND OTHER STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS OF DIRECT
SUPPORT ORGANIZATIONS, APRIL 1, 2017, THROUGH MARCH 31,
2018

a. St. Petersburg Foundation, Inc. (Action)
b. Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art (LRMA) (Action)
c. Institute for Strategic Policy Solutions (Action)

IX. INFORMATIONAL REPORTS
A. Quarterly Informational Report of Contract Items
B. Quarterly Informational Report of Exempt and Non-Exempt Purchases
C. Quarterly Report of Dell Financials
D. Removal of Certain Assets from Property Inventory

X.  PROPOSED CHANGES TO BOT RULES MANUAL — Public Hearing — None

XI. PRESIDENT’S REPORT
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XIl.  NEXT MEETING DATE AND SITE

November 13, 2018, Downtown campus
XIl. ADJOURNMENT

ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGIATE HIGH SCHOOL GOVERNING BOARD MEETING
TO IMMEDIATELY FOLLOW — Presenter: Principal Starla Metz (see separate agenda)

If any person wishes to appeal a decision made with respect to any matter considered by the Board
at its meeting October 16, 2018, he or she will need a record of the proceedings. It is the obligation
of such person to ensure a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, §286.0105, Florida Statutes.

Items summarized on the Agenda may not contain full information regarding the matter being
considered. Further information regarding these items may be obtained by calling the Board Clerk
at (727) 341-3241.

*No packet enclosure
Date Advertised: October 5, 2018

18-136. Under Item I, Call to Order

The meeting was convened by Chair Cole at 9:00 a.m. The invocation was given by Mr. Foster
and was immediately followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

18-137. Under Item I1-A, Announcements

1. New Associate Vice President, Institutional Effectiveness and Academic
Services — Dr. Anne Cooper, Vice President Student Affairs

Dr. Cooper introduced Dr. Sabrina Crawford as the Associate Vice President of Institutional
Effectiveness and Academic Services. Dr. Crawford holds a PhD in Curriculum Teaching,
Learning and Leadership from Northeastern University, an MA in Curriculum and Instruction
from St. Michael's College, and a BA in Elementary Education and English from Boston
College. She served as the President of the Florida Association of Institutional Research for two
years and presented across the country on various topics associated with student success.

Dr. Crawford thanked everyone for her new appointment and expressed excitement about
working with the institution toward student success.

18-138. Under Item 111, Comments

Opportunity was given for comments from the Board Chair, Board Members, the President and
the public.

A. Board Chair



MINUTES OF THE OCTOBER 16, 2018 MEETING OF THE BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF ST. PETERSBURG COLLEGE

Chair Cole had no comments.

B. Board Members
No comments.

C. President

Dr. Williams acknowledged the college family for the help given to Gulf Coast College and
Chipola College. She indicated that both institutions were hit very hard by the eye of the storm
and are closed indefinitely and requested continuing thoughts and prayers.

She indicated positive progress in the work SPC has been doing on economic mobility. She
offered a meeting with the Board of County Commissioners, the Clearwater Chamber, a business
convening in Clearwater, a public policy luncheon, and participation with the National Science
Foundation as points of pride.

She reported that SPC received an award and a grant from the US Department of Education for
cyber security. The grant is approximately $83,000 to improve and upgrade cyber security over
the next two years.

She further reported that SPC would celebrate Spirit week for the first time to celebrate SPC.
She stated that she will have more information on Spirit Week next week.

She indicated that three Board Members will join her at the American Association for Colleges
Trustees retreat in New York. This will be an opportunity to learn what is happening on the
national level, and she thanked the Board Members that will be joining her.

D. Public Comment pursuant to §286.0105 FS

Sudent Felix came on behalf of dual-enrollment students at SPC. The dual-enrollment students
recently discovered that SPC may no longer accept dual-enrollment students from Pinellas
County. He indicated this decision would impact himself along with sixty other students
currently attending the college. He expressed a desire to discuss how such a decision goes
against the mission statement of SPC by preventing economic mobility and academic excellence
and engagement.
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He expressed pride for both himself and his fellow dual-enrollment students in being an SPC
student. He indicated that no longer having the option to be a dual-enrollment student would
remove clear pathways for professional growth, leadership engagement, and advancement. He
expressed hope that SPC would consider that dual-enrollment students would feel disempowered
by a decision to remove them from SPC. He expressed hope that SPC would consider more
lenient measures should change be necessary.

Student Domonic greeted the Board and indicated that he has been a full-time, dual-enroliment
student at SPC for the past three years. He stated that he currently has one semester to complete
before receiving his A.S. degree. He stated that he had a plan for the Spring semester to achieve
his goal, and indicated that an email he received Monday, September 24™, had a negative impact
on his plan. He states that SPC’s changes may cause him to have to transfer to Hillsborough
Community College, lose credit, and give him limited time to make decisions regarding his
academic future. He indicated that losing credits would delay him in his goal of graduating on
time and reaching the university level. He stated that many dual-enroliment students, himself
included, are proud members of the SPC student body, have made many friends, and have built
great relationships with their professors.

He expressed a desire that SPC consider grandfathering in current dual-enrollment students, or
allow those students who are close to completing their degrees to complete their degrees at SPC,
rather than forcing them to transfer. He indicated that not doing so would put their academic
future at risk. He stated removing dual-enrollment students with close to no notice would go
against SPC’s mission statement. He reiterated his desire for a transitional period or a
grandfather policy and thanked the Board for their time.

Chair Cole indicated that SPC received some correspondence via email. She clarified that there
IS no intention to close the dual-enrollment program to anyone outside of Pinellas County. She
states that any changes that may occur based on the new state law and associated policies have
not been determined by the administration. She offered assurances that future changes would not
exclude students from the community. She stated that the Board had a financial question about
the reimbursements. She thanked the dual-enrollment students for being at the meeting and
bringing this matter to the Board’s attention.

18-139. Under Item 1V, Review and Approval of Minutes

The minutes of the September 18, 2018 Meeting were presented by the chair for approval. Mr.
Foster moved approval of the minutes as submitted. Dr. Williams seconded the motion. The
motion passed unanimously.

18-140. Under Item V, Monthly Reports
Under Monthly Reports
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A. General Counsel
None
B. Faculty Governance Organization

Dr. Shannon Ulrich, President of the Faculty Governance Organization (FGO), provided an
update on the FGO. She indicated she thinks of FGO as a formalized system that allows SPC’s
faculty to have a voice in college-wide decision making and allows faculty to offer insights for
policies and procedures currently in place. She indicated that the major goals of FGO are to build
better communication between faculty and other faculty members, as well as between faculty and
administration.

She offered the following points as signs of progress toward this goal: modified drop/add period
allowing students to register past the Sunday before the start of the semester - got 18-18-0 every
other year for tenured faculty instead of every three years - updated the Institutional Continuity
Plan - moved the Spring Online Proctored Midterms to week 8 to align with fall semester -
forged a new Academic Integrity Policy to more closely align with the Academic Appeals Policy
- worked to get the FGO SharePoint Site up-and-running.

Dr. Ulrich presented the following as the FGO Leadership: Melanie Paden for the Clearwater
campus; Carol Weideman for the Saint Petersburg Gibb campus; Jeff Briggs for the Health
Education Center; Laurie King for the Seminole Campus; Jim Wallis for the Tarpon Springs
Campus; Laurie King replaced Sunita Kumari. She indicated that FGO Chairs and senators
elected from each campus meet monthly with Dr. Williams. She stated that FGO members gain
the opportunity for faculty representation regarding institutional change at the beginning stages
through various executive level committees.

She indicated that FGO has invited executive leadership to their senate meetings in an effort to
improve communication. She stated that Dr. Connor, Dr. Colaric, and Dr. Cooper are scheduled
to attend this year.

She stated that her goals for this year are related to improving communication. She indicated that
the CETL Board was consulted in the creation of specific goals for FGO. The following goals
were established: Learning Experience - it was decided that FGO would focus on policy and
procedure while CETL would handle strategies and opportunities for the learning experiences;
more details about the learning experience will be presented at the next meeting; Periodic Course
Review - a group of faculty is working on the guidelines; a list of volunteers has been established
to start up the SSI review committee; the first meeting is tentatively scheduled for early
November; SPC 5k - the Planning Committee has agreed to hold the SPC Titan Trot 5k once
more; the Board is invited to attend.

Dr. Ulrich offered the following faculty highlights. She indicated that the highlights focus on
community and have Best of the Bay nominations. She felt these nominations indicate both
faculty talent and community recognition: Brandy Stark - Downtown Midtown Campus, Best
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Maker nomination, works with metal and makes polymer clay art; Sheree Greer - Seminole
Campus, Best Fiction Writer nomination, writes novels and short stories; David Manson - Saint
Petersburg Gibbs campus, Best Local Jazz Ensemble, two nominations, plays with Helios Jazz
Orchestra; David Manson, Mark Feinman & Alejandro Arenas - Saint Petersburg Gibbs campus,
Best Local Jazz Ensemble nomination, play with O Som Do Jazz; Various Faculty - coordinated
with Moccasin Lake Nature Park in a service event, 61 SPC-related individuals participated; SPC
faculty included Dr. Erin Goergen, Prof. Kelli Stickrath, Prof. Eric Tucker, and Dr. Dale;
performed various activities to maintain the park.

Mr. Gibbons observed that the FGO Board has no representation from the Downtown, Midtown,
or Allstate campuses.

Dr. Ulrich indicated that FGO’s constitution does not included formal chairperson positions from
those campuses, however, these campuses have Senators and informal chairpersons. She stated
that Epi Center, Downtown/Midtown, and Vet Tech are represented at the FGO Senate level.

Mr. Gibbons indicated that he knows FGO has a constitution but questioned why these campuses
would not have a chair.

Dr. Ulrich indicated that the constitution stipulates that a certain number of faculty are required
for a center to have a FGO chair.

Mr. Gibbons wanted to know the number of faculty required for an FGO chair.
Dr. Ulrich could not remember off the top of her head.
An unknown speaker indicated that that number could be provided.

Mr. Gibbons expressed confusion as to why Downtown/Midtown would not have enough faculty
to have an FGO chair and agreed to look at the number of required faculty later.

Dr. Ulrich indicated she includes the Senators from the campuses without a Chair in her
communications with the Dean’s Council.

Mr. Gibbons questioned if the FGO Senators lack the same rights as FGO Chair members.
Dr. Ulrich reiterated that these campuses have Senators.

Mr. Gibbons expressed concern about Allstate specifically, stating that they may have new issues
since they are now under Dr. Carver. He again asked for the number required for an FGO chair.

Chair Cole thanked Dr. Ulrich for her leadership and guidance over the FGO over the past few
years.

C. Career Service Employee Council
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Ms. Kimberly R. Williams, the Vice Chair for the Career Service Employee Council (CSEC),
stood in for Ms. Jean Trimble. She indicated that the initiatives for revitalizing the council were
shared at the last meeting. She offered a recap of accomplishments and approaching events.

She indicated that the CSEC steering committee has: completed the bylaws; added a new
subcommittee; and revised processes to strengthen leadership roles. She stated the bylaws are in
the review phase of the full council which consists of 581 budgeted Career Service employees.
She stated that upon approval, the bylaws would be posted on CSEC’s SharePoint site. She
stated that the onboarding guide on the working board would clarify the purpose and roles of the
council for new members.

She suggested that the initiatives for 2018-2019 will focus on revitalizing via CSEC’s marketing
and website subcommittee. She reported that their efforts are focused on recruitment, meeting
awareness, and creating a culture of steady communications. She stated that Toby Sharpe, along
with other subcommittee members, were working with SPC’s marketing team to ensure CSEC’s
projects are in line with SPC marketing requirements. They have accomplished the following:
created a CSEC Webpage under the Friends and Partners in SPC Leadership; creating an
informational poster to encourage involvement, drive interaction, and emphasize the importance
of Career Service employee success to place on campuses, break rooms, and other areas; a
survey banner on the Your Voice Matters SharePoint site to encourage the submission of ideas,
concerns, and questions; recruiting nominations for council officers via an announcement;
creating a listening post scheduler - informs career service employees of when and where
meetings are happening.

She mentioned the following upcoming events: SPC Discovery Day - Guest speaker Trimeka
Benjamin will give a talk on “Building Hope Under Reconstruction”; it will include an exciting
and interactive table; the information session will be open to all; CSEC employees will present
on the topic “Career Service Employees are Hidden Figures™ at the Association of Florida
Colleges (AFC) Conference in November.

She concluded by stating that CSEC will continue to be open to collaboration with leaders, and

to promote career service employee success and interests.

18-141. Under Item VI — A Strategic Focus and Planning

A. STUDENT SUCCESS AND ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENT
1. Impact of Senate Bill 1720— Dr. Sabrina Crawford, Associate Vice
President, Institutional Effectiveness and Academic Services (Presentation)

Dr. Crawford provided a review of Senate Bill 1720 (SB 1720) in response to a question raised
previously.
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She summarized SB 1720 by stating that students entering 9th grade in 2003 or 2004 or after at a
public Florida high school, or active military members, no longer had to sit for a college
preparatory exam to determine if they met college readiness. They were allowed to immediately
go to gateway courses. She suggested the bill has created an issue for the college over the past
five years that SPC has been working to remedy.

Initially SPC developed a prediction model that grouped students into three categories: dev ed
recommended, dev ed strongly recommended, or college ready. These categories helped advisors
suggest that student take dev ed courses or go immediately into gateway courses. SPC faculty
also provided supplemental tools to support student success, in addition to different course
offerings.

She provided the following information on the cost of SB 1720: Student Semester Hours (SSH)
has been steadily decreasing for developmental courses down 63% between the 2012 - 2013
school year, the last one prior to SB 1720; students have not been skipping developmental
courses in favor of gateway courses, but rather have been skipping gateway courses all together;
comparing how many SSH hours were completely taught at the college to the total showed
developmental courses steadily decreased while gateway courses in math and English held
steady at 7%; estimated tuition loss to SPC for all SSH hours as an in-state student taking
courses at $111.75 per hour showed 3.6M of lost revenue; estimated tuition loss for SPC over 5
years is 11.6M.

She provided the following additional ways SB 1720 has impacted students: from 2012 to 2017,
showed an increase in usage; of flex students that opted not to take SPC’s recommendations,
there has been a decrease for Black/African American students, while Hispanic students show
increased learning center usage.

She reported the success rates of students taking gateway and developmental math courses as
follows: students are not taking SPC’s gateway math course as it shows a decrease of about 67%;
students are not going into the gateway math course as this number has shown an increase of
only 4% from 2013 to 2017. She reported Black/African American students as regaining ground
over the past five years and are now back at the same level that they were prior to SB 1720 as a
positive point.

Dr. Crawford reported the success rates of students taking gateway and developmental writing
courses as follows: students not taking SPC’s recommendations performed the worst - in some
cases, as poorly as -21%; Hispanic students are ahead of the overall body of students that ignore
SPC’s writing recommendations.

Dr. Crawford reported the success rates of students taking gateway and developmental reading
courses as follows: these students are trending similarly to the reading group; the Hispanic group
is equal or exceeding the flex-ed student group.

Finally, she reported on SPC’s success rate scores with the Florida College System as a whole.
She indicates that the state’s numbers are measured from summer, fall and spring, while SPC’s
numbers are measured in fall, spring and summer: SPC is slightly behind the State average,
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however, not enough for concern. She commented that the State has promoted what SPC has
been doing, and has been interested in some of SPC’s success measures.

Dr. Crawford made the following observations: students leaving developmental education
courses are not going into SPC’s gateway courses; SPC’s revenue shows a loss of -11.6M since
the 2012 - 2013 school year; minority students have been most negatively impacted with a lag of
nearly -20% behind college averages; Hispanic students are exceeding the flex-education student

group.

She presented the following next steps: using student support groups based on successful models
like Brother to Brother; working toward embedding Active Learning Toolkits into classes;
continuing to expand “contextualized” assignments within gateway math and English; continuing
to expand successful “integrated” reading and writing developmental education courses; looking
at academic pathways to ensure the best math course in each program pathway.

Mr. Gibbons felt SPC has lost more than 11.6M based on gateway courses having been removed
from SPC’s most expensive courses. He felt the number is closer to -20M in lost revenue from
having the gateway courses.

He wants to know if the gateway courses were required to receive an A.A. degree and whether or
student success has been impacted.

Dr. Crawford clarified that these measurements showed whether or not student enrolled in
gateway courses immediately. SPC has recently instituted a policy requiring students to complete
the gateway courses within a certain timeframe. Prior to the new policy, students could enroll in
other courses and take the gateway courses at a time of their choosing.

Mr. Gibbons asked how many students were transferring their gateway courses in.
Dr. Crawford indicated that she is not certain but that she could find out.

Mr. Gibbons expressed concerned about transferring in online courses in particular, as he feels
that they offer an opportunity for cheating. He wanted to ensure that SPC students were
graduating with the education they needed. He stated that SPC was not to blame for the lost
revenue. He expressed frustration that SPC’s prior successful programs were dismantled by SB
1720 despite his discussions with Senator Negron.

He stressed that quality and standards would be important moving forward and expressed
disappointment that minority students have been adversely affected by SB 1720 as he predicted.
He asked again what success looks like from gateway courses and how many students are
transferring in gateway requirements.

Dr. Crawford noted that the SSH gateway course statistics have not changed overall and
expressed doubt that SPC had lost gateway students overall. She indicated that the pink trend line
would have been going down if SPC students were transferring gateway courses in.
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Mr. Gibbon suggested that students that are required to take gateway courses may be lost to other
colleges where they are not required to take them. He emphasized that he is not suggesting a
change of standards, but feels that SPC has lost revenue as students who needed to take gateway
courses may have chosen other schools out of fear of the gateway courses. He stated that he has
heard from other students personally that have chosen private schools out of fear of the gateway
Ccourses.

Dr. Williams stressed that SPC’s success rates for the nursing exam are higher than other
schools. She suggested that emphasizes SPC’s success rates might be helpful for recruitment.
She believed that focusing on underprepared students who were foregoing developmental work
in math, writing and English was key. She stressed that students that did not have to take the test
were choosing not to and were not succeeding. She believes that these students represent a
challenge that SPC meet.

Mr. Gibbons suggested that he faced hostility for stating that students with high grades and high
GPAs were not prepared for SPC. He stated that SPC is not the 13th grade and it is up to public
schools to prepare their students for college. He stated that this is a point that he has been making
for years. He offered Eckerd College as an example of a school that produces highly employable
students due to the strength of their writing program. He stated that it is too difficult for SPC to
fix issues created by public schools after SB 1720. He suggested that SPC had two options: lose
revenue by bringing students up to college level or implement higher standards.

He stated that the idea behind the bill was that if a student completes a high school diploma, they
should be ready to go into gateway math and English courses. He suggested that in reality,
students come from high school unprepared for gateway courses. He suggested demanding more
from the school board in terms of quality.

He further lamented the incorrect expectations of students graduating from Pinellas Technical
College. He stated that these students do not obtain college credit and incorrectly believe they
have graduated from college when they finish. He reiterated that there is a need to prepare
students for college. He stated that if students are not getting college credits, they should be
issued a certificate rather than a diploma. He stated that if the premise of SB 1720 is that students
should be prepared for college, SPC should make the public school board accountable for the
preparedness of their students.

Dr. Williams stated that SPC has started partnering with the public school system to compare
curriculums and determine where the developmental gaps are. She also stated that SPC has been
working with Pinellas Technical on articulation of what is transferable to SPC and what is not.
She stressed that the majority of SPCs students are not coming straight from high school, but
rather are returning to school after a gap of 20 years or more. She suggested that SPC was tasked
with ensuring student success, regardless of the student’s age. She stated that the superintendent
is open to partnering with SPC and that they have begun working through the developmental

gaps.

She further stated that SPC was also working to close the gap between their students and the
workforce. She emphasized that the purpose of the educational ecosystem was to pull all
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educational partners in a room to compare their reality to the jobs that are available for everyone
to work as a group on solving issues for the residents of Pinellas. She emphasized that SPC and
the public school system were in agreement about needed changes.

Mr. Gibbons stated that the data he viewed suggested that older students fared better on entrance
exams and tended to finish college more quickly. He concluded that the younger students were
more likely to be the ones struggling with developmental gaps. He again suggested that issues
with K-12 were causing students to not be prepared for college. He emphasized the need for
standards along with ecosystem discussions to ensure measurable progress. He felt that a good
school district would financially benefit both SPC and Pinellas County. He again stated that the
K-12 system needed to be held accountable for their students.

Chair Cole stated that Dr. Williams pointed out an acknowledgement of the problem and effort
by her counterparts to create systems to address educational deficits. She suggested that
ecosystem was the first time that conversations about student development occured between
SPC, Pinellas Tech, and the school board holistically. She acknowledged that these
conversations are occurring in part because the the questions raised by SPC’s Board on the
impact of SB 1720.

Mr. Foster asked what defined a development course. Specifically, he wanted to know if students
received college credit.

Dr. Crawford clarified that students do not receive college credit for developmental courses. She
stated that the purpose of a developmental course is to prepare a student to enter the gateway
course.

Mr. Foster asked if there was a state mandate that sets the curriculum for developmental or
gateway courses.

Dr. Crawford responded that Florida does indeed have a framework for gateway courses to
ensure transferability between institutions.

Mr. Foster asked if there was a way to structure a developmental course in a way that allowed
students to immediately progress to the next level if they scored high enough.

Dr. Williams explained SB 1702 no longer allows SPC to require students to take a placement
test or developmental courses if they graduated in 2008 or later. SPC requires students who
graduated before 2008 to take both the placement test and developmental education if indicated
by the placement test. She indicated that SPC cannot do anything that deviates from SB 1720.

Dr. Crawford indicated that SPC is working on developing gateway courses with co-requisites
that provide additional support and course modularization to allow students to focus on only
what they need to spend the most time on. She suggested that SPC is working on a variety of
formats to meet student needs.
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Mr. Foster asked if SPC was adding a developmental component to gateway courses.
Dr. Crawford confirmed that SPC is adding that component if the student needs it.
Chair Cole asked for clarification on how Dr. Crawford came up with the revenue loss.

Dr. Crawford indicated that revenue loss was calculated based on student enrollment. It was
based on the number of students enrolled in the courses multiplied by three semester hours per
course.

Chair Cole asked if Dr. Crawford was suggesting that students were choosing not to enroll
period.

Dr. Crawford clarified that her numbers indicated that students were choosing not to enroll in
gateway courses immediately, not that they were choosing not to enroll in SPC. She suggested
that students were likely choosing a course that interested them more.

Chair Cole clarified that she was asking to determine if eventual enrollment in a gateway course
was still counted as a revenue loss, or if it was accounted for as a delayed revenue source.

Dr. Crawford indicated a piece of the reported revenue loss was deferred rather than lost. She
acknowledged that SB 1720 had a striking impact on minority students. She also mentioned that
if the part of the purpose of SB 1720 was to reduce cost, SPC is proving their point as 40 to 50%
of students are skipping developmental courses but still passing. She pointed out that SPC is
coming up with ways to support students going directly into gateway courses, and suggested that
improvement in Black/African American male students from 26% to 40% is proof of SPC’s
efforts.

2. St. Petersburg College Alumni Engagement- Ms. Theresa McFarland, Acting
Executive Director (Presentation)

Ms. Farland shared that SPC has graduated 169,000 since its inception. She gave the following
reasons to illustrate the importance of alumni engagement: alumni are an institution's most loyal
supporters; alumni are fundraising prospects; alumni generate invaluable word of mouth
marketing in their social and professional networks; alumni are great role models for current
students. She further suggested that engaging alumni would improve the college experience,
develop a strong sense of pride and community for stakeholders.

Mrs. McFarland stated that SIAD worked with the Marketing and Strategic Communications
Department and the Vice President of Institutional Effectiveness to develop a three-year strategic
communication plan to engage or re-engage alumni. SIAD developed a new logo to give alumni
a new identity. SIAD also ensured an alumni presence at graduation starting with a table in
Spring 2018 to hand out promotional items. SIAD also spoke with past graduates, and recent
graduates and their families about the benefits of joining the alumni association.
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For email outreach, Mrs. McFarland reported the following. SIAD sent an email shortly after
graduation soliciting new students to join the Alumni Association. Compared to previous efforts,
SIAD usually received about five applications for new alumni over a six month period. This time
SIAD received 50 applications within the first week. SIAD also sent out an email to the alumni
community soliciting new members. The Alumni Association received 32 new members form
this email campaign. Furthermore, SAID sent an email to former employees that were alumni.
SPC currently has 36,000 email addresses for alumni making this a cost-effective way to both
communicate with alumni and keep them involved in the college.

Based on an April survey indicating that most alumni did not know SPC had an Alumni
Association, SIAD learned that its valuable to communicate with alumni when they’re active as
students. Mrs. McFarland listed the following communication plan: 1) student engagement starts
at 45 credits; 2) after graduation, new alumni are invited to join the Alumni Association; 3)
Alumni are engaged through newsletters, social media, an alumni community portal, and on-
campus events and activities; 4) Alumni are solicited for funds hopefully moving from annual
members to annual donors.

Regarding the SPC magazine redesign, Mrs. McFarland reported the inclusion of an alumni and
donor story in each issue along with a call to action to join the Alumni Association or to support
an initiative.

She indicated that social media is the preferred medium for engagement for younger generations.
To that end, she stated that the Alumni Association has taken the following actions on social
platforms: revamped SPC’s LinkedIn page in 2016 to: allow alumni to engage with other
alumni, current students and faculty;provide job postings and events for local businesses;
launched the Alumni Association FaceBook page on September 14th with a promotional video
that received over 500 views; worked with the marketing department to ensure that information
posted on the FaceBook page promotes SPC and engages alumni.

For SPC special events and activities, Mrs. McFarland reported the following: an alumni mixer
hosted by Great Bay Distributors on October 2nd as SPC’s first event - the first of a series; the
event had a great turnout; alumni ranged in ages from 21 years to 81 years.

With regards to Alumni Association membership, she reported 296 members in January which
has been consistent over the years. With engagement, the Alumni Association now stands at
2156 members, a 628% increase since January of this year.

She indicated that the Alumni Association has 36 active email addresses, but 79k current records
without a good mailing address, physical address, and phone number. The Alumni Association
will be working with a company called Alumni Sync to locate and engage lost alumni. The
Alumni Association anticipates implementing steps to locate lost alumni by February 2019.

Ms. Bello offered sincere congratulations on the progress the Alumni Association has
accomplished.
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Mrs. McFarland indicated that she worked with the marketing department and her team to
achieve success and thanked the Ms. Bello for their congratulations.

18-142. Under Item VI — B Budget and Finance
B. BUDGET AND FINANCE

1. Monthly Budget Report —Ms. Janette Hunt, Associate Vice President,
Budgeting and Compliance (Presentation)

Ms. Hunt provided a budget report as of Septmeber 30, 2018. $26.8M of tuition and fees revenue
was brought in which is 44% of the budgeted amount. Tuition revenue projections show SPC is
2.4% higher, or $500k over the targeted amount assuming SPC beats its goal for spring and
summer enrollment.

Ms. Hunt reported that SPC received $13.7M in state funding and $49K in other revenue.
Compared to previous fiscal years, this number is lower. This discrepancy is due to timing and
should even out in the next report. Overall revenue for the quarter is $41.3M.

Focusing on expenditures, she stated that personnel and benefits total 27M which is a little under
25% of the budgeted amount. Current expense is at 6.9M with 41K total in total capital. Total
expense operating is at $34.7M. Looking at revenue minus expenditures, SPC is at about $6.6M.
Ms. Hunt reminded the Board that SPC receives its revenue in about three increments of the year
for fall, spring and summer. Fall includes 44%, spring includes 40% and summer includes 16%
of revenue. This will cause the balance to level out throughout the year because SPC’s
expenditures are more evenly distributed.

18-143. Under Item VI - C, Administrative Matters
The Board considered Personnel Items VI - C.1a. Chair Cole moved approval. Dr. Williams
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.
18-144. Under Item VII - A, Consent Agenda
Under Old Business
A. OLD BUSINESS (items previously considered but not finalized) — None

18-145. Under Item VII — B, New Business

1.  Workforce and Professional Development Curriculum Changes (Action)
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2. GRANTS/RESTRICTED FUNDS CONTRACTS
a. Tampa Bay Estuary Project - St. Petersburg College STEM Center Living
Shoreline Restoration (Action)

b. Florida Department of Economic (DEO) - Jobs Growth Workforce Training
Prepared Pinellas (Action)

3. BIDS, EXPENDITURES, CONTRACTS OVER $325,000
a. Microsoft Campus Agreement Modification — Students, Staff, Faculty &
Administrative (Action)

The Board considered Items VII-B.1-3. Ms. Bello moved to approve. Mr. Foster seconded the
motion. The motion passed unanimously.

18-146.  Under Item VIII, Direct Support Organizations

A. Direct Support Organizations

1. AUDITS AND OTHER STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS OF DIRECT
SUPPORT ORGANIZATIONS, APRIL 1, 2017, THROUGH MARCH 31,
2018

a. St. Petersburg Foundation, Inc. (Action)
b. Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art (LRMA) (Action)
c. Institute for Strategic Policy Solutions (Action)

The Board considered Items VIII — A.1. Mr. Foster moved approval. Mr. Gibbons seconded the
motion. The motion passed unanimously.

18-147.  Under Item IX, Informational Reports - None

18-148.  Under Item X, Proposed Changes to BOT Rules Manual — Public Hearing - None
18-149. Under Item XI, President’s Report

Dr. Williams directed the Board to a document on People’s Amendment 7 about first responders
and beneficiaries for the first responders. She stated it also mentioned support of local boards for
state and community colleges maintaining local board leadership from people who live in the
community.
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She stated that the Florida College System and along with herself support amendment seven as it
maintains local control while placing Florida colleges in the constitution. She stated that
currently colleges are the only educational entity no in the constitution.

She indicated that the Board would be spending time with SPC’s legislative delegation
specifically entertaining them at the college and visiting each one in their offices to progress
SPC’s interests. SPC has put together its legislative ask which will be forwarded to the board.
SPC will start to push the agenda forward for the upcoming year. SPC will be asking for 4M
dollars in its legislative ask.

Ms. Bello asked how the Board could help with pushing SPC’s agenda forward, suggesting
perhaps social media posts would be in order.

Dr. Williams suggested following a road map sent out by Florida Colleges and reiterated that
SPC is in favor of Florida Colleges being in the constitution.

18-150.  Under Item XII, Next Meeting Date and Location

The Board confirmed its next meeting date and location as Tuesday November 13, 2018,
9:00 a.m., at the Downtown Center.

XIl. ADJOURNMENT
Having no further business to come before the Board, Chair Cole adjourned the meeting at 10:10
a.m.

Immediately following the St. Petersburg College Board of Trustees meeting, Chair Cole opened
the semi-annual St. Petersburg College Collegiate High School Governing Board meeting at
10:10am.

18-151. Under St. Petersburg Collegiate High School

Principal Starla Metz reported that the Board received a copy SPCHS audit of the 2017 - 2018
school year. There were no findings or recommendations. Mrs. Metz asked for questions.

Mr. Foster moved to approve. Mr. Gibbons seconded the motion. The motion was passed
unanimously.

Mrs. Metz presented the following data as a representation of the students served by SPCHS and
established goals. SPCHS serves almost twice as many females as males. She suggested that this
may be due to male preference to participate in sports in their Pinellas County zoned schools.
She mentioned that SPCHS participated in sports at clubs and at their Pinellas zoned schools, but
suggested it was demanding to participate in sports while meeting the rigors of SPCHS.
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She presented the following breakdown of SPCHS ethnicity. They consistently attract the same
type of students over time. She expressed hope that their new collegiate high school would have
a more diverse student body due to its proximity to a large Hispanic population. She indicated
that diversity is important to their team, students and family. She indicated the following ways
SPCHS encourages diversity: 1)Selecting a diverse group of students, parents, and for
information sessions; 2)selecting a diverse group of ambassadors in case students would like to
ask an informal question student to student; 3)being mindful to highlight their diverse ethnicities
in their print materials, brochures, website, and FaceBook page; 4)striving to create a warm,
welcoming, and inviting family culture for prospective students touring SPCHS.

Mrs. Metz further pointed to a nice percentage of students served who are economically
disadvantaged as evidenced by free or reduced lunch. She indicated that the 2018 - 2019 school
year’s percentage has not been determined because of the application process but anticipated
around 29% to 30% of students qualifying for free or reduced lunch. She felt these students are
significant because these students are often first generation students. She believed that SPCHS
gives these students both an AA and potentially a BA if they stay in state and earn a Bright
Futures Scholarship at little to no cost to them. She stated that this transforms the lives of these
students and their families.

Mr. Foster asked why the demographic information in the slides did not add up to 100%.

Mrs. Metz explained that Pinellas County Schools allow parents to choose more than one
ethnicity. As a result, their demographic data never adds up to 100%.

Chair Cole asked what the demographics of Pinellas County were generally.

Mrs. Metz offered to provide that information at a later date. She suggested that SPCHS
benchmarks its diversity goals against the diversity of Pinellas County as a whole. She stated that
SPCHS was close to matching county demographics but was not quite matching them yet. She
suggested that SPCHS had a higher number of white students that the rest of Pinellas County
School District students. She stated that their Asian population was fairly close, however other
ethnicities were not as high as she wanted.

Chair Cole clarified that her question was aimed at putting diversity within the framework of the
county at large. She feels that having county metrics is helpful in formulating strategies.

Mr. Foster agreed that as long as diversity demographics matched the diversity of the areas in
which the schools were located, that would be good enough.

Chair Cole clarified that even though the SPCHS campuses were located in specific areas, they
are currently servicing students countywide. Consequently, she felt demographics should match
the county and eventually match the areas of the campuses when they moved to a more localized
student base. She expressed hope that opening the north county school would help to even out
the student population demographics.
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Mrs. Metz expressed a similar hope. She indicated a hope for more Black students in particular.
She stated that although the lottery process is random and blind, if more White students apply,
more White students would be represented. She thanked Sabrina Crawford for sending her
countywide diversity data. Pinellas County is 82.7% White, 11.1% Black or African-American,
4% American Indian, 3.6% Asian, 0.1% Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander, 2.2% two or
more races, 9.7% Latino, and 24.2% White alone, not Hispanic or Latino.

Mrs. Metz indicated that student success is measured by graduation rate. SPCHS has had a 100%
high school graduation rate for the past eight years. The graduation rate for Pinellas County last
year was 82.9% and for the state was 82.3%. She indicated that the state and county were
working very hard to get their graduation rates up and deserved commendation. She indicated
that the average AA graduation rate for SPCHS was 97% for the past eight years. She reported
that SPCHS also measured success by the number of students obtaining an A, B, or C in college
level courses. She indicated an increase of 2% in student performance for 2017 - 2018 falls term
compared to 2016 - 2017, along with a 3.1% increase in the spring term. She attributes this
success to the tutoring offered at SPCHS and the resources provided by SPC.

Mrs. Metz provided growth goals which are created yearly in collaboration with a consultant
provided by Pinellas County Schools. She suggested that the goals were lower than their
previous successes because SPCHS had to meet or exceed any goals created in cooperation with
Pinellas County Schools. As a result, these goals are purposefully a little lower than SPCHS
anticipates. She noted that one of SPCHS’ goals is that their sophomores be college ready. She
indicated that in order to stay in the program, students coming in to grade 10 had to pass all
sections of the PERT and have an unweighted GPA of 3.0. She indicated that students
consistently meet these goals. She further stated that SPCHS’s students score well on the Florida
assessment for English Language Arts.

Mrs. Metz stated that the Pinellas County provided consultant would review SPCHS’ data at the
end of the year and issue a report to the Pinellas County School Board on how well SPCHS did.
She indicated that SPCHS received a positive report for the 2017-18 school year.

Regarding the progression of the SPCHS North branch in Tarpon Springs, SPCHS applied for a
charter school (CSP) grant. SPCHS completed Stage 1 which included a written application and
the interview process. Mrs. Metz thanked Trustee Colt for being a part of the interview team. She
stated that the hurricane delayed the notifications about eligibility for Stage 2. She stated that
Stage 2 would involve additional written information and a detailed budget. If funding was
approved, SPCHS would receive 550K to help open SPCHS North Pinellas.

She reported that the plans for October to November and November to January include
marketing the program to students and families in the following ways: 1) Updating SPCHS’
website to highlight both schools; 2)Putting out information on SPCHS’ FaceBook page; 3)
Mailing postcards and letters inviting prospective students to apply and attend information
sessions; 4)Holding five formal information sessions at the following locations - Tarpon,
Clearwater, Seminole, Gibbs, Allstate; 5) Holding manhy one-to-one and small group sessions as
needed to ensure anyone interested can apply.
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She reported that the application deadline is February 8th. This will allow SPCHS to know how
many students are at each school and allow SPCHS to continue to recruit students if necessary.
The deadline for acceptance is March 1st.

She stated that for January through April, SPCHS would post positions in collaboration with
Human Resources Department, beginning with the position of principal. She suggested that there
was room to adjust the staffing plan since they would have their numbers in place before doing
any hiring.

She reported that for May through June facility preparations would be finalized, and textbooks,
materials, and technology would be in place by the beginning of August. She planned for a
ribbon-cutting ceremony and grand opening for the new school.

Chair Cole indicated that she had a few questions. She stated that she learned that the Hispanic
Outreach Center for North Pinellas is located on the Tarpon Campus. She suggested this might
be a good location for marketing the new school.

Chair Cole indicated that she was able to participate in the Department of Education grant
interview process. She felt it was really interesting and thanked Mrs. Metz, Katie, and the grant
preparation team. She felt it was a wonderful team effort. However, she felt that there was room
for improvement with regards to the Board’s role in governance. She felt that the Board tended
to focus on SPCHS as part of the college as a whole, rather than as an independent high school.
She said this changed of perspective helped her to think about how the high school students were
benefiting irrespective of Saint Petersburg College. She felt that strategically, focusing on high
school students as individuals separate from the college would be helpful. She stated that sitting
in on the interview made her more aware of the need to switch hats with regards to the SPCHS
Board.

Ms. Bello asked why the name SPCHS North Pinellas was changed.

Mrs. Metz answered the question by referencing a conversation she had with Dr. Williams in
which she stated that SPCHS North Pinellas is a mouthful. She stated that Dr. Williams agreed to
call it SPCHS at the Tarpon Springs campus, while referring to the current high school as
SPCHS at the Saint Petersburg Gibbs campus. She listed the following benefits of the new
nomenclature: 1) Identifying the location where the high school is housed; 2) The ability to
indicate that the two separate schools are related through marketing. She suggested that the hope
was to blend the two schools through collaborative faculty team building, training, and cross-
campus observations. She also suggested that SPCHS wanted opportunities for students to
collaborate as well. She believes the nomenclature supports the vision of one school with two
campuses. She indicated that moving forward, the new campus would be called Saint Petersburg
Collegiate High School at Tarpon Springs.

Dr. Williams thanked Mrs. Metz for her hard work and expressed excitement about the new
campus. She also thanked everyone who participated in the Raising the Roof or Topping It Off
ceremony for the Joseph H. Lang Student Success Building at Gibbs. She stated that event was
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beautiful. She wanted to publicly thank Lima Construction, Jonathan Stanton and his work, and
the college family that was involved. She named Diana Wright, Jackie in marketing and several
other people. The Lang family was grateful as well.

Chair Cole gave the opportunity to present any other business to the Board of SPCHS. Before
adjourning the meeting.

Having no further business to come before the Board, Chair Cole adjourned the St. Petersburg
College Collegiate High School Governing Board meeting at 10:29a.m.

Tonjua Williams Nathan Stonecipher
Secretary, Board of Trustees Chairman, Board of Trustees
St. Petersburg College St. Petersburg College

FLORIDA FLORIDA
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Il. A.1 New AVP, Institutional Effectiveness and Academic Services

SPCCo

ce President
utional Effectiveness & Academi

PATRACIEN M SRR FROCREAN

We are pleased to anncunce the appointment of Sabrina Crawford as
Associate Vice President of Institutional Effectiveness & Academic Services

Dr. Crawford holds a doctorate degree in Curriculum, Teaching, Learning,
and Leadership from Mortheastern University in Massachusetts, 3 MA, in
Curriculum and Instruction from Saint Michaels College in Vermant, and
Bachelor's degrees In Elementary Educatien and English from Boston
College. She has served as the President of the Florida Association of
Institutional Research [FAIR) for two years and has presented across the
country an various topics To support student success.

Prior to this role, Dr. Crawford served at SPC as Executive Director of Institutional Research and
Effectiveness far the past five and half years, Durlng this time she supported two successfiil SACSCOC
submissions, the development of Guided Pathways, the design of the faculty evaluation process, and
the dewelopment and growth of automated articulation pathways from high school and on to
universities through initiatives such as HEET, FUSE, and IGNITE.
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V-B. FGO

FGO Update

Presented by Shannon Ulrich

SPC s

FACULTY GOVERNANCE ORGANIZATION

TOPICS

¢ Accomplishments of 2017-2018
¢ FGO Leadership
¢ Goals of 2018-2019

¢ Faculty Highlights — Community

SPC &l

FACULTY GOVERNANCE ORGANIZATION
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Accomplishments

¢ Completed
Moditied Drop/Add Period
18-18-0 every other year
Instructional Continuity Plan Updated
Spring Online Proctored Midterms (moved to Week 8)
Academic Integrity Policy Updated
FGO SharePoint Site

Clearwater — Melanie Paden, Communications
Health Education Center - Jeffrey Briggs, Nussing
St. Pete Gibbs — Carol Weideman, Mathematics
Seminole— Laurie King, Ethics

Tarpon Springs - Jim Wallis, Narural Sciences
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¢ Learning Experience

¢ Periodic Course Review
¢ SSI Review

¢ SPC 5K
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Faculty Highlights:

Community

¢ Best of the Bay nominations:
Brandy Stark, DTMT, Humanities and Fine Arts

¢ Best Maker (Goods and Services)

Sheree Greer, SEM, Communications

¢ Best Fiction Wiiter (Asts and Entertainment)

David Manson, SPG, Humaniries and Fine Arts

¢ Best Local Jazz Ensemble (Aits and Entertainment): Helios Jazz Orchestra

David Manson, Mark Feinman & Alejandro Arenas, SPG, Humanities and Fine Aris

¢ Best Local Jazz Ensemble (Arts and Entertainment): O Som Do Jazz

Faculty Highlights:

Community

nd Er
oordinate
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Questions
or

Comments?

SPCgfecmws

FACULTY GOVERNANCE CRGANCZATION

V-C CSEC
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CAREER SERVICE EMPLOYEE COUNCIL

Enriching lives of Career Service Employees

OCTOBER 16, 2018

CAREER SERVICE EMPLOYEE COUNCIL

1 2017- 2018 Revitalized CSEC

* Mission Statement, Objectives/Goals, Bylaws, On-
Boarding guide, and added a new subcommittee to
amplify the Steering Committee Members leadership
role, collaboration, and commitment.

2018 - 2019 Initiatives
» CSEC Webpage Created (Find us at Friends/Partners: SPC

Leadership)
* Eblast and Blue & White Communications
* CSEC Marketing posters on every campus
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CAREER SERVICE EMPLOYEE COUNCIL

UPCOMING...
1. SPC Discovery Day
* Guest Speaker Mrs. Trimeka Benjamin
“Building Hope Under Reconstruction”
* Exciting and Interactive Table
+ Informative Session (open to all)

2. Association of Florida Colleges (AFC) Conference - November
* CSEC Executive Board Members Presenting “Career Service
Employees are “Hidden Figures” in Florida Colleges”

CAREER SERVICE EMPLOYEE COUNCII
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VI - A.1 Impact of Senate Bill 1720

BOT Meeting October 16, 2018

Impact of SB 1720

SB 1720 Overview

SB 1720 Defined
A student who entered 9th grade in 2 Florida publicschoel in the 2003-2004 schoal year, or any year thereafter, and
earned a Florida standard high school diploma or a student wha is serving as an active duty member af any branch of
the United States Armed Services shall not be required to take the common placement test and shall not be required to
enrall in developmental education instruction in a Florida College System institution. However, a student who is not
required to take the common placement test and is not required ta enroll in developmental education under this
paragraph may opt to be assessed and to enrollin developmental education instruction, and the collegs shall provide
such assessment and instructionupon the student's request.

At SPC Students in the above category are considered as
FLEX Placement Students
*  Currently evaluated using a prediction model to provide SPC

“recommendations”: Dev Ed Recommended, Dev Ed Strongly
Recammended, Likely College Ready

= Adwvisors playan intricate role in helping students understand the
recommendations and make the best decision for their success.

* Faculty provide supplemental tools for students ta gain skills for success in
gateway courses.

- m—mmmmawmmwnmu
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Costof SB 1720

All Developmental Courses

2013-14* 2014-15% 2015-18 2016-17 2017-18

BEH 48,018 40,507 31,443 24,308 20,740) 17,863
% Dacline since 2012-13 - -35%) -4 -57% -63%
Muition Loss (in state estimate) 5 [839,354.F 5[1,852,256.25] (2,649, 552, 500 (3,048,316.50)  §{3,369,821.25]
55H a % of Overall College S5H TH 5% A% 4% 3%

Gateway Math and English

2013-14* 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18

BsH 43, 605] 48,210 44,734 40,485] 40,653
b Decline sinee 2012-13 1% 11%] 3] -6%] -6%
[uition Loss (in state 1] 5 3855375 &% 55316250 5 16494300 § (31010625 $ (291,332.25)
[55H decline as a % of Overall S55H 7| B 7] 7% 75

*5B173% Became effectiveat the start of Spring20La
CSF DT a1 b SRt fuiition S141 75

Total decrease in annual revenue loss in 2017-18= $3,661,153.50
Total lost revenue since 2012-13 and SB 1720= 511,604,120.00

Impact on Learning Resource Centers

Unduplicated Headcount
Learning Resource Center Use

2012-13 | 201718 | % Change |

Tatal Visit Headcount 15734 22478 13.6%
Dev Ed Flex Opt-Out | % Change
Total Headcount in Cohort 11501 51300

Wisit Headcount 2821 32508 15.2%

Black african American 1203 Bd 9 -46.1%
Black /african American Male 423 253 =40 2%
Hizpanic 315 G| 10405
Hizpanic Male 117 273 133.3%
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Gateway and Developmental Math Courses

Gateway Math Success Rates | Developmental Math Success Rates |

Priarto [Priar to
SBELTZ0Fall % SB1720 Fall % Change
2013 Fall 2017 2013 Fall 2017 | Headcount
[MAT 1033 and MAT 1100 [Developmental Ed Courses
All Students 57.4% fS.SIQLE:EIBE 13,466 Al Students 57.1%(3,952)(56.5% (1,273)  -67.8%
Black African American 40.8% (434) 2% (442} Black african American |4B.5% (998) |41.7% (283) -T1.6%
Hispanic 57.2%(402) |62.1%(581) § Hispanic 60.1% (424) |59.4%(197) -53.5%

¥ of Group

Flex Dev Ed Students - Not Take: Flax Do Ed Stusdents - Take

mendation 148.3% [968) |Recommendation [49.4% [124) a.7%
Black (#frican Amarican [40.8% {147] % Black/nfrican American 40.6% (69) 24.0%

Black/frican American Males |35.3% |51} Black/african American Males 35.7H (28)

Hispanic |38.7% {195] Hispanic 33.3% (36) 18,3
Hispanic Males 348.4% [73] Hispanic Males 21.5%(14) %

SBIT20 went info effect Spring 2074
Wumbers reprasent ALL stadents oot FTI
Rlex {ollegs Reody are included in AN Shadents

Gateway and Developmental Writing Courses

‘ Gateway Writing Success Rates ‘ | Developmental Writing Success Rates ‘

Priorto Prior to
SB1720Fall % Change SB1720Fall * Change
2013 Fall 2017 |Headcount 2013 Fall 2017 | Headcount

[ENC1101
AN Students 76.3% (4,539)[71.2% (4,506) 7.2%| | Studants 70.1% {1,059)[70.2% 524) -50.55%)

Black/Afiican Arerkcan 4.3% (558) 59.3% (543} -2.7%| | Black/African American J64.75% (436 |62 6% (187) -57.1%
Hispanic 6.8% (561) |69.3% (729] 29.9% | Hispanic [77.4% (106] 165.8% (63} 45, 6%

% of Group) * of Group |
Flex Dew Ed Students - Not Take Flex Dev Ed Students - Take
5

Recommendation 150.1% [730) 16 2% (58 7% (104} 19.9%
Black/African American 40.4% {166] a06% | Blackjfrican merican la6.55 143) 23,00
Black african american Malss |29.0% (62} Black i frican dmerican Males 133.3% {15}

Hizpanic |51.5% (132} Hispanic 161.5% [13) 20.6%
Hispanic Males [2.1% (57] Hispanic Males 133.3% 6]

SAIFI0 et into effect Sorng 2014
Wurrbers megvasant ALL stadents st FTAC
Flex folege Remdy ore incladed in AV Shidenis
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Gateway and Developmental Reading Courses

‘ Gateway Reading SuccessRates ‘ ‘ Developmental Reading Success Rates ‘

Priorto Priorto
SE1720Fall % Change Se1720 Fall * Change

2013 Fall 2017  |Headcount 2013 Fall 2017 |Headcount |
ENC 1101 ] | Ed Courses
Al Students 76.3% (4,539) [F1.2% |4,506) -7.2% ol Studants [77.0% (1,0 1% [326) -67.9%
Black/African Arerican 4.3% (558) [59.3% [543) -2. 7% Blackfafrican American [74.8% (389 0% [97] -75.1%
Hispamic I?G.IMISGIJ [69.3% [729] 29,9 Hispanic 1B0.4% (107] IEO.D!&{#&} -57.9%

¥ of Group| 1% of Group |
Flax Dev Ed Students - Not Take Flex Dev Ed Students - Take

Recommendation (52.0% [T96) 16, 2% M4 4% [38) 19.9%
Black [African Amarican 38.0% [158) Black African American [41.2% {17] 23.0%
Black [frican American Males |26.7% (60} Black African American Males [33.3% {12]
Hispanic [52.3% [153) Hispanic 28.6% [7)
Hispanic hMales p1.5% [65] Hispanic Males |30.0% {4}

SHLTI0 weent info sffect Sprng 2014
Nurrhers reprasent ALL studants mof FTAC
Flex College Ready ere incladed in AV Students
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2014-15 201415 201718
51.4% 70.4% 71.7%)
52.3% 67.4% 67.6%

| Developmental Writing | | Gateway Communications |

2014-15] Zﬂli‘—ld 2014-15 2017-18
70.5% 7250 T4.4% 75 7%
66.8%) 67, 5% T1.7% T3.4%

| Developmental Reading | g

2014-15| 2017-18 e '-?»" -;_-_1
i, 73

73.0% 74.2% COLLI'G[
70.2% 70.0% SYSTEM

Nade: FCS dada b Based ov cokeadar paar avd SP0 dafads basad on ocodasv pear.

Noteworthy Observations

Dev Ed enroliment decreased 63%, and Gateway course enrollment declined 6% - showing that
students are not jumping immediately into Math or English Gateway courses,

Declines in both areas represent about an overall 511.6M decrease in revenue since 2012-13.
Decrease of -46.1% Black/African American students visit the LRC since 2012-13.

Black/african American and Hispanic Flex Dev Ed Students Not Taking our Recommendations |ag
-10/13%in success rates behind their ethnic group and -21/13% in success rates behind the overall
college average (respectively).

Flex Dev Ed Students Not Taking our Recommendation in Gateway Writing lag -21.1% behind the
college average success rate, with male minorities, especially Black/African American males (-42.2%)
having the greatest disparity and almostidentical results occur in Gateway Reading.

Hispanic Dev Ed Students Not Taking our Recommendation meet or exceed overall Flex student
success rates in Gateway Writing and Reading, though these scores lag about -20.0% behind the
college average.
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* Investigate using specific student support groups
like Brother to Brother.

* Continue to embed Active Learning Toolkits into
classes.

Continue to expand “contextualized” assignments
within Gateway Math and ENC 1101.

Since “integrated” Reading and Writing
Developmental Education courses have been
having the largest success gains, continue to
expand these course offerings for students.

Academic Pathways were recently reviewed for
"best” Math pathway for Spring 2019.

K Source: Pulse B, Success Rotes & College Experience Duta £
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VI - A.2 SPC Alumni Engagement

SPC Institutional Advancement Division

St Petersburg, College

SPC

The college has graduated over 169,000 students since inception.

Alumni are an untapped resource that can provide support

ST. PETEASEUNG COCLESE
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St Petersburg College

SPC

St Petersburg College

SPC

Pull-up Banners

Congratulations
to (hegroduarcs
of 2018! —

PETERSBURG COLLEGE
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St Petersburg College

SPC Outreach Through Email
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St Petersburg College

SPC Communications Plan for Students

1) INTRODUCTION 2) SUPPORT 3) ACTIVE ENGAGEMENT 4) SOLICITATION

45 CREDITS GRADUATED EMPLOYED

g

SPC

2biiEaE razita SPC ALUMNYS: GED TO PHD

L ALATILY

BG40
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St Petersburg College

SPC Getting Social

S Duimecann Piged try St ety Codoge

SPC Alumni Association Linkedin page was launched 2013
Revamped In 2016

sSl;é Getting Social

e | i | 7 S BT o

0 St Peraturg Cobuge Aamed asocion
‘ ‘e

Wecome © e 51 Peteritun Cokege Aerm Anoceios | Leam more Ll
T L o e ———

,m e

September 14 — SPC Alumni Association Facebook page was launched
@SPCTitanAlumni

#SPCTitanAlumni
Stpe.com/spctitanalumni - Join Today!
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St Petersburg College

SPC SPC Special Events & Activities
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St Petersburg College

SPC Alumni Association Membership

St Petersburg College

SPC
‘\.,_. b ===

N\

Alumni, Donor
& Non-Profit Data Services
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S Pel:nhurg College

SPC m

53299



VI - B.1 Monthly Budget Report

St. Petersburg College
Board of Trustees Meeting
September Budget Report

Janette Hunt

October 16,2018

of September 30, 2018

MAY

N

! Prior Year Prior Year Prior
‘ Budget Actual Year % Budget Actual % of YTD
e hue
Student Tuition & Fees S 61,246,719 S 26,721,441 43.6% S 61499889 S 26,835,274 43.6%
State Funding S 71,793,706 S 14,265,662 19.9% S 72,088,236 S 13,747,361 19.1%
Other Revenues $ 5,609,289 S 1,275,890 22.7% S 5,187,048 S 748,274 14.4%
Fund Transfers In $ 3782619 $ - 0.0% 3,103,706 S . 0.0%
Reserves $ 1825000 3 - 0.0% 1,000,000 $ . 0.0%
Total Revenue $ 144,257,333 S 42,262,993 " 293% 5142, 878,878 S 41,331,509 28.9%
TUITION REVENUE
——E e L1
Sannar 451,279,989
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*’unnd & Benafits

n = Faculty
Administrative & Professicnal
Career Service {Includes OT)
AdjunctfSupple mental
Other Personal Services [OPS)
Stugent Assistants
Health Insurance
Other Benefits
Tatal Persannel & Benefits
Current Expense
Total Current Expense

Capital
Total Capital

Tatal Operating

Questions

53301

Prior Year Prier Year Priar

Budget Actual Year % Budget Actual
$ 26,776,489 § 7441670 27E% § 25749327 S 7,168,603
5 24,251,689 5 6108756 I5.2% 5 23585541 5 5,569,415
5 19,951,011 § 4,652,595 3.3% 5 19,183,340 5 4,304,589
5 13549064 5 2,173,582 160% 5 13,142,592 5 2,155,185
5 2,041,007 5 425477  0.8% 5 2019316 5 433,352
5 478,000 § 129,003 30.1% 5 428,000 % 96,595
S 14931773 5 4010177 26.9% 5 14423171 5 4,417,418
$ 11,280,323 5 3,217,135 285% 5 11,827,326 5 3,034,298
5 113,208,356 5 28158395  M.9% 5110355214 5 27,179,555
S 28278499 S 7,113,080 52 S 29,740,028 & 6,919,469
5 2,769,478 5 737,781 6% 5 2779636 §  B41781
§ 144,257,333 S 36,009,266  25.0% S5142E78,878 $ 34,740,805
5 0 5 6253727 H $ 6,591,104

% of YTD

27.8%
22.6%
22.4%
16.4%
21.5%
22.6%
30.6%

%

5.7%

24,60

33%

3.1%)

24.3%
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Revenue
Student Tuition
State Appropriation - FCS
State Appropriation - Lottery
Performance Funding
Learning Support Access Fee
Distance Learning Fee
Technology Fee
Lab Revenue Fees
Industry Certifications
Other Revenues
Other Student Fees
Fund Transfers In
Reserve

Total Revenue

Personnel & Benefits
Instructional/Faculty-Full time
Administrative & Professional
Career Service (includes OT)
Adjunct/Supplemental
Other Personal Services (OPS)
Student Assistants
Health Insurance
Other Benefits

Total Personnel & Benefits

Current Expense

Travel

Repairs & Maint

Insurance {Non Health)

Utilities

Services and Fees

Scholarships/Fee Waivers

Materials and Supplies

Tech Expense/Licensing

Bad Debt/Unemployment

Other Current Expense
Total Current Expense

Capital
Computer Refresh Leases
Capital Purchases
Total Capital

Total Operating

Balance

53303

St. Petersburg College
Budget Report
As of September 30, 2018

Prior Year Prior
Prior Year Budget Actual Year % Budget Actual

$ 50,887,002 $ 22,421,691  44.1% $ 50,779,769 $ 22,451,652
5 53,548,581 S 13,387,145 25.0% $ 51,475,043 S 12,868,761
S 14,231,049 $ - 0.0% S 16,598,793 § s

5 3,514,076 S 878,517 25.0% $ 3,514,400 $ 878,600
$ 1,639,890 $ 685,882  41.8% $ 1,607,832 S 678,009
$ 3,526,830 $ 1,536,583  436% $ 3,995,700 $ 1,629,364
$ 2,508,569 $ 1,075,271  429% $ 2,476,437 $ 1,096,197
s 1,592,067 $ 793,154 49.8% S 1,575,099 $ 807,854
S 500,000 $ - 0.0% S 500,000 S =

S 5,609,289 S 1,275,890 227% $ 5,187,048 S 749,274
S 1,092,361 $ 208,860 19.1% S 1,065,052 $ 172,197
$ 3,782,619 § 5 00% S 3,103,706 $ =

$ 1,825,000 $ - 0.0% $ 1,000,000 $ -

3 144257333 $ 42,262,993  293% $ 142,878,878 S 41,331,909

Prior Year Prior
Prior Year Budget Actual Year % Budget Actual

S 26,776,489 S 7,441,670 27.8% $ 25,749,327 S 7,168,603
S 24,251,689 S 6,108,756 252% $ 23,585,641 S 5,569,415
S 19,951,011 $ 4,652,595 233% $ 19,183,840 S 4,304,689
$ 13,549,064 $ 2,173,582  16.0% $ 13,142,592 § 2,155,185
$ 2,041,007 $ 425,477  20.8% $ 2,019316 S 433,352
$ 428,000 $ 129,003  30.1% $ 428,000 $ 96,595
s 14,931,773 $ 4,010,177 26.9% $ 14,423,171 § 4,417,418
S 11,280,323 $ 3,217,135 285% $ 11,827,326 S 3,034,298
S 113,209,356 S 28,158,395 24.9% $ 110,359,214 S 27,179,555
S 311,583 § 65,174 209% $ 350,000 $ 61,503
s 886,195 $ 189,211 214% $ 931,034 S 190,447
S 1,758,611 $ 1,270,122 722% $ 1,811,245 $ 1,237,242
S 5,260,407 S 1,282,249 244% $ 5507258 5 1,373,583
$ 6,033,319 $ 1,050,827 174% $ 6,006,449 $ 1,219,522
$ 2,423,463 $ 1,164,861  48.1% $ 2,424,463 S 1,079,471
$ 4,476,333 $ 712,269  159% $ 4,693,926 $ 892,837
s 2,594,386 S 652,113 251% 8 3,695,983 S 580,501
$ 1,003,810 $ (36,931) -3.7% $ 1,003,331 $ (38,068)
S 3,530,392 S 763,196 216% $ 3,296,339 $ 322,432
S 28,278,499 S 7,113,090 25.2% $ 29,740,028 $ 6,919,469
S 2,379,879 S 643,313 27.0% $ 2,390,037 $ 516,907
S 389,599 $ 94,468 242% $ 389,599 S 124,873
s 2,769,478 $ 737,781  266% S 2,779,636 S 641,781
S 144,257,333 S 36,009,266 25.0% $ 142,878,878 S 34,740,805
S - S 6,253,727 S - S 6,591,104

53303

% of
YTD

44.2%
25.0%

0.0%
25.0%
42.2%
40.8%
44.3%
51.3%

0.0%
14.4%
16.2%

0.0%

0.0%
28.9%

% of

27.8%
23.6%
22.4%
16.4%
21.5%
22.6%
30.6%
25.7%
24.6%

17.6%
20.5%
68.3%
24.9%
20.3%
44.5%
19.0%
15.7%
-3.8%

9.8%
23.3%

21.6%
32.1%
23.1%

24.3%
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October 16, 2018

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Trustees, St. Petersburg College
FROM: Dr. Tonjua Williams, President (Ji 5«5)‘

SUBJECT: Personnel Report

Approval is sought for the following recommended personnel transactions:

AgendaItem VI-C.1a

HIRE Budgeted Administrative & Professional

Name | Title |Department/Location

|[Effective Date

Kiefhaber, Donald H
Hidalgo, Andrew E
Scalzo, Alfredo P
Eddy, Eired T
Smalley, Nicole

Rangemaster Criminal Justice AC

Scholar & StuFinAssist Officer Financial Assistance Services SE
Developmental Officer Leepa/Rattner Museum TS
President Office DO

Workforce/Professnl Developmnt EPI

Government Relations Director

Instructional Design Tech

10/8/2018 - 6/30/2019
9/10/2018 - 6/30/2019
9/10/2018 - 6/30/2019
9/10/2018 - 6/30/2019
9/24/2018 - 6/30/2019

TRANSFER/PROMOTION Budgeted Administrative & Professional

Name [ Title |[Department/Location

||Effective Date

Moody, Steven E Business Services EPL
Palacios, Lisa M

Technical Support Supervisor
Facilities Project Coordinator Facilities&Institutional Sves EPI
Ganoo, Kelliann Institutional Research/Effect EPI

Janik, Brooke S

Student Transfer Specialist

Student Support Manager Student Support Services DT

9/10/2018 - 6/30/2019
10/8/2018 - 6/30/2019
9/24/2018 - 6/30/2019
9/24/2018 - 6/30/2019

HIRE Budgeted Career Service

el
Name ITitle ||Department/Location ||Efrective Date
Falone, Robin D Administrative Sves Specialist Accessibility Services CL 9/10/2018
Deranian, Leah K Student Support Specialist Associate Provost Office SPG 9/11/2018
Rodgers, Caleb S Security Officer Campus Security SPG 9/24/2018

Farren, Michelle T Administrative Sves Specialist Emergency Medical Services HEC

Dupes, Jenny A
Kittle, Elisabeth M
Jacobs, Dahee
Bartolotti, Sheryl L
Pelliccio, Kathryn M

Jones, Donovan L

Instructional Supp Specialist
Instructional Supp Specialist
Instructional Supp Specialist
Administrative Sves Specialist
Student Support Specialist

Sr Administrative Sves Assist

Learning Resources DT
Learning Resources SE
Learning Resources SPG
Provost Office SE
Provost Office SE

Student Activities HEC

9/24/2018
9/10/2018
9/25/2018
9/24/2018
9/10/2018
9/24/2018
9/24/2018

TRANSFER/PROMOTION Budgeted Career Service

Name

JTitle

||Deparlment/Location

||Effective Date

Peguero, Maria E
Carcich, Michael J
Allen, TaraL
Windom Jr, Keith B

Sr Administrative Svcs Assist
Facilities Specialist

Sr Administrative Sves Assist
Student Support Advisor

Associate Provost Office TS

Facilities Construction & Plan EPI

Special Programs/Intl Educ DO
SSS TRIO Grant - DO

9/8/2018

10/8/2018
/22/2018

9/22/2018

TRANSFER/PROMOTION Faculty

Name

[ Title

"Deparlmem/Localion

IIEffective Date

Muehl, Nathan

Acting, Academic Dept Chair

Humanities & Fine Arts SPG

53305
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|SUPPLEMENTAL Temporary

[Name [[Title

[[Department/Location [Effective Date

Saponare, Joseph N Professional Trainer Criminal Justice AC 8/27/2018
Jakupovic, Edin OPS Professional Institutional Research/Effect EPI 9/10/2018
HIRE Temporary

[Name |Title [[Department/Location [|[Effective Date
Aspilaire, Narcisse Adjunct Faculty College of Computer & InfoTech SPG 10/1/2018
Cooper, Kenneth W Adjunct Faculty College of Computer & InfoTech SPG 10/1/2018
Thomas, Derrick D Adjunct Faculty College of Computer & InfoTech SPG 10/8/2018
Maddock, Dana Adjunct Faculty Communications CL 9/10/2018
Jackson I1I, James E Adjunct Faculty Social & Behavioral Science DT 9/10/2018
Brechtel, Donald L Adjunct Faculty, Bach Baccalaureate Programs EPI 10/1/2018
Russell, Barbara J Adjunct Faculty, Bach Baccalaureate Programs EPI 10/1/2018
‘Warner-Braun, Carole Adjunct Faculty, Bach Baccalaureate Programs EPI 10/8/2018
Barnes, Joshua D Adjunct Faculty, HTF Nursing Nursing HEC 9/10/2018
Custer, Rachel R General Support Associate Provost Office CL 9/24/2018
Welsh, Joshua S OPS Career Level 1 Learning Resources CL 9/10/2018
Alt, Jennifer B OPS Career Level 1 Learning Resources TS 9/10/2018
Carpenter, Antoinette D OPS Career Level 1 Learning Resources TS 9/10/2018
Fleshman-Cantey, Rebecca S OPS Career Level 1 Learning Resources TS 9/10/2018
Maddock, Dana OPS Career Level 1 Leamning Resources TS 9/10/2018
Riedmueller, Michele M OPS Career Level 1 Learning Resources TS 9/10/2018
Howard, Cierra D OPS Career Level 1 Student Activities DT 9/24/2018
Canchani, Ariel M OPS Career Level 3 Student Activities SPG 10/8/2018
Schaefer, Michael J OPS Career Level 5 Academic & Student Affairs 9/10/2018
Madsen, Patrick V OPS Career Level 5 Academic & Student Affairs HEC 9/10/2018
Robinson, Justin T OPS Career Level 5 Academic & Student Affairs HEC 9/10/2018
Vicari, Lauren D OPS Career Level 5 Academic & Student Affairs HEC 9/10/2018
Bisson, Trevor OPS Career Level 5 Academic & Student Affairs SPG 9/24/2018
Rose, LisaM OPS Career Level 5 Communications CL 9/24/2018
Dalessio, Margaret M OPS Career Level 5 Learning Resources CL 8/27/2018
Mehra, Parth V OPS Career Level 5 Learning Resources TS 9/24/2018
Hester, Cody G OPS Career Level 5 Student Support Services - SP 9/10/2018
Kase, Diana C OPS Career Level 5 Student Support Services SPG 9/24/2018
Atkinson, Dianna L OPS Career Level 6 Learning Resources DT 9/24/2018
Deluca, John V Professional Trainer Criminal Justice AC 9/10/2018
Walters, Clyde J Professional Trainer Criminal Justice AC 9/10/2018
Deluca, John V Professional Trainer Florida Natl. Guard Grant - AC 9/10/2018
Dandaraw, Christine M Professional Trainer Workforce/Professnl Developmnt EPI 9/26/2018
[TRAVEL OUTSIDE THE CONTINENTAL UNITED STATES

Name IITitle ||Department/L0cation IIEffective Date
Liebert, David Instructor Social Science/TS 05/12/2019 - 05/23/2019

Destination: Dublin, Ireland

The purpose of this trip is to lead SPC students on a study abroad program to Ireland. A total of ten (10) students are enrolled in the program and

will receive credit in ASYG 2010 Sociology of Social Problems. The College will benefit by providing an educational opportunity for

students to earn college credits while providing a cultural experience through the study abroad program.

Estimated cost to the College is $3,991.00.

Fernandes, Jennifer Instructor Natural Science/TS 05/13/2019 - 05/27/2019

Destination: Tel Aviv/Jerusalem, Israel
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The purpose of this trip is to lead SPC students on a study abroad program to Israel. A total of ten (10) students are enrolled in the program and

will receive credit in BSC 1930 Biological Issues. The Instructor will introduce students to coral ecology, turtle conservations, desert ecology and the human
impact on Israel's environment through lectures, labs and investigative experiences. The College will benefit by providing an educational opportunity for
students to earn college credits while providing a cultural experience through the study abroad program.

Estimated cost to the College is $2,304.88.

Joyce, Dawn Instructor Communications/CL 05/23/2019 - 05/31/2019
Destination: Tokoyo, Japan

The purpose of this trip is to lead SPC students on a study abroad program to Japan. A total of ten (10) students are enrolled in the program and

will receive credit in LIT 2120 or LIT 2110. The College will benefit by providing an educational opportunity for students to eam college credits

while providing a cultural experience through the study abroad program.

Estimated cost to the College is $1,317.00.

Brian Miles, Vice President, Administration, Finanace & Technology and Carol Sumter, Associate Vice President of Human Resources bringing the
actions forward, recommend approval.

ND10012018
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Agenda Item VII - B.1
October 16, 2018

MEMORANDUM

TO:  Board of Trustees St. Petersburg College
FROM: Dr. Tonjua Williams, President @U\)
SUBJECT:  Workforce and Professional DevelopnTe/nt

Approval is sought for the recommended changes to Workforce and Professional Development for
courses within the 2018-2019 catalog year.

Workforce and Professional Development, Information & Innovative Technology: Updated two courses
for contact hours and fee to reflect new course content.

e WSP0921 CIW Javascript

e WSD0911 HTML/CSS3
Workforce and Professional Development, CE Health, Allied Health Program: Added one new certificate
course to meet market demand.

e PTCO0108 Certified Personal Fitness Trainer
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Agenda Item VII — B.2a
October 16, 2018

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Trustees, St. Petersburg College
/’A’\

FROM: Tonjua Williams, Ph.D., President qu
-

SUBJECT: Tampa Bay Estuary Project—SPC STEM Center Living Shoreline Restoration
Grant

Confirmation is sought for a proposal that was submitted, subject to Board of Trustees’
approval, to the Tampa Bay Estuary Project in support of the St. Petersburg College STEM
Center Living Shoreline Restoration program. Permission is sought to accept an estimated
$10,071.47 in funding over a one-year period for this proposal, if awarded, and enter into
any amendments, extensions or agreements as necessary, within the original intent and
purpose of the grant.

The Tampa Bay Estuary Program (TBEP) has developed funding to support projects that help to
protect or restore Tampa Bay Estuary waters and habitats while involving the local community.
TBEP believes empowering citizens through programs such as this helps foster an environmental
ethic and promote community stewardship of the bay.

The proposal submitted by St. Petersburg College focuses on restoration and rehabilitation of a
living shoreline at the SPC Bay Pines STEM Center, part of the Tampa Bay estuary known as
Hurricane Hole. This project will be a low-cost, long-term alternative to repairing and/or replacing
the dilapidated seawall, using rip-rap, oyster shell, oyster domes, and collected mangrove seeds as
a way to fill in gaps in a deteriorating structure and restore native habitation. This project will
engage SPC students from various ecological classes in restoration efforts and ongoing monitoring
of the environment. The project also supports partnerships with Florida Native Plant Society to
identify appropriate native vegetation; Keep Pinellas Beautiful to remove invasive species and
assist in oyster bed installation; and Madeira Beach Fundamental for K-8 student involvement in
gathering seeds and planting new mangroves. Funding will support tools and supplies, restoration
items, food for volunteers, and outreach materials to publicize the program.
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The estimated period of performance will be from January 1, 2019 through December 31, 2019.
The total project budget is projected to be $10,071.47, of which the College anticipates receiving
the full award amount. See attached Information Summary for additional information.

Anne Cooper, Vice President, Academic Affairs; Suzanne L. Gardner, General Counsel; Natavia
Middleton, Dean, College of Natural Sciences; and Leslie Hafer, Provost, St. Petersburg/Gibbs
Campus and Bay Pines STEM Center recommend approval.

ks1003182
BOT INFORMATION SUMMARY
GRANTS/RESTRICTED FUNDS CONTRACTS
Date of BOT Meeting: October 16, 2018
Funding Agency or Organization: Tampa Bay Estuary Program
Name of Competition/Project: Bay Mini-Grant
SPC Application or Sub-Contract: SPC Application
Grant/Contract Time Period: Start: 1/1/19 End: 12/31/19
Administrator: Dr. Natavia Middleton
Manager: Dr. John Vaughan

Focus of Proposal:

The Tampa Bay Estuary Program Bay Mini-Grant will support efforts to restore the seawall and
install a living shoreline at the SPC STEM Center. The goals of this project are to promote native
habitation and biodiversity in the Tampa Bay estuary system as well as educate the community on
environmental stewardship. These goals will be accomplished over a one-year period through the
following objectives and activities: 1) Partner with community organizations and volunteers to
remove invasive species and install native habitation and oyster domes; 2) Enhance environmental
education by engaging K-8 students in mangrove seed collection and planting; and 3) Support SPC
student research by integrating monitoring of living shoreline biodiversity into environmental
studies courses and clubs. The project will engage approximately 60 students and community
volunteers as well as several K-8 student classes. SPC will work with Keep Pinellas Beautiful, the
Pinellas Chapter of the Florida Native Plant Society, and Madeira Beach Fundamental School to
achieve these objectives.
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Budget for Proposal:

53313

(Only Major categories—This is an estimated budget description based on expected funding and
services. Specific budget categories may vary as the funding amount and/or services change.)

Tools and Supplies
Restoration Items

Printing and Marketing
Other (Food for VVolunteers)
Other (TBEP Sign)

Indirect (10%)

Total Budget

Funding:

Total proposal budget: (includes amount
requested from funder, cash and in-kind
matches listed below)

Total amount from funder:

Amount/value of match:

Required match or cost sharing:
Voluntary match or cost sharing:
Source of match/cost sharing:
Negotiated indirect cost:
(Fixed) administrative fee:
Software/materials:

Equipment:

Services:

Staff Training:

FTE:

Other:

$ 106.48
$8,279.40
$ 220.00
$ 475.00
$ 75.00
$ 91559
$10,071.47

$ 21,269.87
$ 10,071.47

Cash: N/A
In-kind: $11,198.40 (volunteer time)

No X Yes
No Yes X
Volunteer time
N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

College Values, Strategic Initiatives and Activities Addressed:

Value(s):

53313

1.  Community Focus
2. Growth and Empowerment



Strategic Initiative(s): 1. Increase Strategic Connections
2. Improve the Learning Experience
3. Align County-Wide Priorities

Agenda Item VII - B.2b

October 16, 2018

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Trustees, St. Petersburg College
FROM: Tonjua Williams, Ph.D., President @

SUBJECT: Florida Department of Economic Opportunity—Florida Job Growth Grant Fund—
Prepared Pinellas—Homeland Security and Defense

Confirmation is sought for a proposal that was submitted, subject to Board of Trustees’
approval, to the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity, by St. Petersburg College
for the Florida Job Growth Grant Fund: Workforce Training Project for the Prepared
Pinellas—Homeland Security and Defense grant. Permission is also sought to accept an
estimated $1,863,642 in funding over a three-year period for this proposal, if awarded, and
enter into any amendments, extensions or agreements as necessary, within the original intent
and purpose of the grant.

The purpose of the Florida Job Growth Grant Fund, under the category for Workforce Training
Projects, is to increase rapid training and employment of Florida workers in targeted, high-demand
occupations. SPC’s proposed Prepared Pinellas—Homeland Security and Defense project would
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offer a series of interconnected, transferrable educational and training programs for both new and
incumbent workers that result in industry recognized workforce certificates and certifications,
Postsecondary Advanced Vocational (PSAV) Certificates, and Associate degrees (AS) for high
wage, high demand occupations. Select students will also benefit from developed articulations
and tuition assistance, decreasing barriers to degree attainment. In addition, this project will
support expansion and refurbishment of critical facilities, including the Allstate Shooting Range,
ensuring up to date training and technology for students. SPC’s proposal includes multiple
academic departments and partnerships with a range of law enforcement, fire, and emergency
service agencies to create a cohesive, collaborative effort toward high-skilled training and
preparedness and support the pipeline of in-demand workforce occupations in Homeland Security
and Defense.

The estimated period of performance will be from July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2022. The total
project budget is projected to be $1,863,642 over a three-year period. See attached Information
Summary for additional information.

Anne Cooper, Vice President, Academic Affairs; Suzanne L. Gardner, General Counsel; and Brian
Frank, Dean of the College of Public Safety, recommend approval.

Attachment
jm1003182
BOT INFORMATION SUMMARY
GRANTS/RESTRICTED FUNDS CONTRACTS

Date of BOT Meeting: October 16, 2018

Funding Agency or Organization: Florida Department of Economic
Opportunity

Name of Competition/Project: Florida Job Growth Fund Grant: Workforce
Training — Prepared Pinellas Homeland
Security and Defense

SPC Application or Sub-Contract: SPC Application

Grant/Contract Time Period: Start: 7/1/19 End: 6/30/22

Administrator: Anne Cooper

Manager: Brian Frank

Focus of Proposal:
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The goal of SPC’s Prepared Pinellas initiative is to enhance training, certification, and degree
opportunities for first responders and homeland security professionals to support a robust pipeline
of employment in Pinellas County and meet local, regional, and state workforce demand.

This goal will be achieved through the following activities: 1) Development of a new A.S. degree
in Homeland Security to support veterans, incumbent workers, and new students seeking entry into
the field; 2) Development of new articulations for veterans into the A.S. in Homeland Security
degree to support credit for prior learning and build a robust recruitment pool; 3) Expansion of the
Paramedic program to Allstate and Tarpon Springs campuses and EMS program to Allstate to
ensure equity of EMS/Paramedic education county-wide, including refurbishment of facilities,
equipment, and supplies; 4) Refurbishment of the Allstate Center shooting range to support
multiple credit and non-credit training programs and community partnerships; 5) Provision of
tuition assistance for Firefighter students seeking Paramedic training as well as students entering
the A.S. in Homeland Security degree to support recruitment efforts. These activities will be
supported through partnerships with municipal first responder agencies, including police, fire,
sheriff, and EMS. Each of the degree pathways and occupations included in the program
correspond with regional and state targeted occupations and high-wage, high-demand careers.

Collectively, these activities will support training of an estimated 1,880 individuals and graduation
of approximately 1,305 individuals over the three-year grant period.

Budget for Proposal:
(Only Major categories—This is an estimated budget description based on expected funding and
services. Specific budget categories may vary as the funding amount and/or services change.)

Personnel & Fringe $ 562,960
Equipment $ 146,000
Facilities $ 700,000
Training Materials $ 28,450
Tuition $ 276,150
Travel $ 1,500
Other (Printing, Outreach) $ 25,000
Indirect Costs (20%) $ 123,582
Total Budget $ 1,863,642
Funding:
Total proposal budget: (includes amount
requested from funder, cash and in-kind
matches listed below) $ 1,863,642
Total amount from funder: $ 1,863,642
Amount/value of match: Cash: N/A
In-kind: N/A
Required match or cost sharing: No X Yes
Voluntary match or cost sharing: No X Yes
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Source of match/cost sharing: N/A
Negotiated indirect cost: N/A
(Fixed) administrative fee: N/A
Software/materials: N/A
Equipment: N/A
Services: N/A
Staff Training: N/A
FTE: N/A
Other: N/A

College Values, Strategic Initiatives and Activities Addressed:
Value(s): 1.  Student Success

2. Community Focus
3. Economic Mobility

Strategic Initiative(s): 1.  Program Planning Aligned with Jobs
2.  Prepare Students for In-Demand
Careers

3. Improve the Learning Experience

Agenda Item VII - B.3

October 16, 2018

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Trustees, St. Petersburg College
i)

FROM: Dr. Tonjua Williams, President (JZ )

SUBJECT: Microsoft Campus Agreement Modification — Students, Staff, Faculty &
Administrative
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Approval is sought to bundle additional software into the existing Microsoft licensing
agreement. The total not to exceed cost of the additional software covering the next two (2)
years will be approximately $68,942.

The Microsoft licensing agreement provides software and services used by all students, faculty
and staff, including Office365 Email, Windows Operating Systems and MS Office Suite. The
additional Microsoft software includes Multifactor Authentication, Azure Premium password self-
service and Advance Threat Protection. The addition of these software components will enable
advanced cyber security capabilities which will augment detection, prevention and remediation of
incidents for all SPC computer account holders.

This proposal is budget neutral in the overall technology budget. The college will save money and
gain access to bonus software by bundling products rather than separately purchasing additional
individual software subscriptions. This approach enables Microsoft to offer substantial discounts
and additional bonus software at no cost. Purchasing products individually this year (not bundling)
would cost $276,696 whereas bundling the software would cost $276,484, a savings of
approximately $200 and includes the additional free software subscriptions, including Microsoft
Business Intelligence software and Microsoft hosted Skype services.

The agreement modifies years two (2) and three (3) of our current three (3) year contract beginning
September 1, 2018 and ending August 31%, 2020.

The not to exceed expenditure for year 2 will change from $240,751.88 to $276,483.73 increasing
the expenditure by $35,731.85. The not to exceed expenditure for year 3 will change from
$252,789.47 to $286,000.00 increasing the expenditure by $33,210.53.

The total not to exceed expenditure for the life of the contract will change from $722,828.84
to $791,771.23, a difference of $68,942.39.

Brian Miles, Vice President, Administration, Finance & Technology, Suzanne L. Gardner, General
Counsel and David Creamer, Chief Technology Officer & CISO, recommend approval.

dvc090518
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September 28, 2018

Dr. Tonjua Williams, Ph.D.
President

St. Petersburg College

PO Box 13489

St. Petersburg, FL 33733

Dear President Williams:

“This letter will confirm to you and the SPC Board of Trustees that St,
Petersburg College Foundation, Inc., is certified as a community college
direct-support organization and is in full compliance with $1004.70 of the
Florida Statutes.

This information is provided as required by the Board of Trustees Rule,
6Hx23-1.33.

T it

Theresa A. McFarland
Acting Executive Director

PO. Box 13489 St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-3489 o Office 727-341-3302  »  Fax727-341-3123  «  www.speollege.edu/foundation
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(’Rﬁ" Gregory, Sharer & Stuart, PA.

Certified Public Accountants and Business Consultants

Independent Auditor’s Report

Board of Directors
St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc.
St. Petersburg, Florida

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities of St. Petersburg College
Foundation, Inc. (a component unit of St. Petersburg College) as of and for the years ended March 31, 2018 and 2017,
and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc.’s
basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and

maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
the business-type activities of St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc. as of March 31, 2018 and 2017, and the changes in
its financial position and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

100 Second Avenue South, Suite 600 | St. Petersburg, Florida 33701-4336
(727) 821-6161 | Fax (727) 822-4573 | www.gsscpa.com
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Other Matters

Reguired Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that Management’s Discussion and
Analysis on pages six through nine be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although
not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it
an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or
historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management
about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audits of the basic
financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Unaudited Information

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that collectively comprise St.
Petersburg College Foundation, Inc.’s basic financial statements. The Unaudited Schedule of Collections for 2018 is
presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information

is marked “unaudited” and has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the basic financial
statements by us or other auditors, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Audjting Standards, we have also issued our report dated July 27, 2018 on our
consideration of St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of
that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results
of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is

an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering St. Petersburg
College Foundation, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Gregory, Sharer & Stuart, P.A.

)\bws&o«n +M,Q-A--

St. Petersburg, Florida
July 27, 2018
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St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc.
A Component Unit of St. Petersburg College
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
March 31, 2018 and 2017

The management of St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc., (Foundation) presents the following Management’s
Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the Foundation for the
year ended March 31, 2018, with comparative information for the years ended March 31, 2017 and 2016. The purpose
of this discussion is to enable the reader to identify and understand the significant issues and changes in the financial
condition of the Foundation. The information presented here should be read in conjunction with the accompanying
audited financial statements and footnotes, which begin on page 11. The financial statements, footnotes, and this
MD&A were prepared by management and are the responsibility of management.

The Foundation is a component unit of St. Petersburg College (College).
Financial Highlights
Overview

In the year ended March 31, 2018, the overall state of the economy continued to improve. Foundation investments
continued to report strong returns for the year ended March 31, 2018, a trend seen in the prior year. During the year
ended March 31, 2018, the Foundation’s investment portfolio earned a 13.5% return, net of fees, compared to 10.5%
and 6% in the previous two years. Overall, the Foundation’s net position, which represents the excess of total assets
over liabilities, increased by $7.2 million or 11% to $73.1 million as of March 31, 2018, primarily the result of
positive investment returns and contributions.

The Foundation’s revenue in the form of donor contributions totaled $2.50 million during the year ended March 31,
2018, a 1% increase as compared to a 6% decrease in 2017. The Foundation supported campus needs during the year
ended March 31, 2018 in the form of scholarships and grants to the College in the amounts of $1.90 million and $1.38
million, respectively. Scholarships awarded increased from $1.83 million in the year ended March 31, 2017 to $1.90
million for the year ended March 31, 2018. This support of the College, combined with other operating expenses and
donor contributions, resulted in an operating loss of $1.60 million for the year ended March 31, 2018 as compared to
an operating loss of $1.47 million for the year ended March 31, 2017. Due to positive investment returns in the year
ended March 31, 2018, the Foundation had nonoperating revenue of $8.13 million. Other income, primarily in the form
of additions to permanent endowments, totaled $673 thousand for the year ended March 31, 2018.

The Foundation expects fluctuations in contribution revenue as well as investment results from year-to-year. Very
significant contributions may be periodically received from donors as a result of relationships cultivated over many
years. The timing of these contributions is not entirely predictable, and often will correlate with a campus initiative.
Likewise, the Foundation manages the endowment portfolio with a long-term philosophy of capital appreciation; single
year fluctuations are normal and expected.

Presentstion

The Foundation presents its financial report in accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement
No. 34, Basic Financial Statements and Management’s Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local Governments
(GASB 34), which focuses the reader of the financial reports on an organization’s overall financial condition and
change in net position and cash flows taken as a whole.

Page 6

53330



St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc.

A Component Unit of St. Petersburg College

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

March 31, 2018 and 2017
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Condensed Schedule of Net Position
March 31, March 31, March 31,
2018 Change 2017 Change 2016
Assets
Current assets $39,342,288 $ 737,714 2% $38,604,574 $ 8,300,088 27% $30,304,486
Noncurrent assets 33,750,885 6,500,019 24% 27,250,866 63,808 0% 27,187,058
Total assets $73,093,173 $ 7,237,733 1% $65,855,440 $ 8,363,896 15% $57,491,544
Liabilities
Current liabilities $ 34,244 $ 34,244 100% $ = $ = - $ -
Net position
Restricted
Expendable 42,364,764 6,291,828  17% 36,072,936 7,105,595 25% 28,067,341
Nonexpendable 27,457,900 522,714 2% 26,935,186 274,830 1% 26,660,356
Unrestricted 3,236,265 388,947 14% 2,847,318 983,471 53% 1,863,847
Total net position 73,058,929 7,203,489 11% 65,855,440 8,363,896 15% 57,491,544
Total liabilities and net position  $73,093,173 $ 7,237,733 11% $65,855,440 $ 8,363,896 15% $57,491,544

The Statements of Net Position includes all assets and liabilities of the Foundation. Net position serves as a useful
indicator of an organization’s financial health over time. Particular aspects of the Foundation’s financial operations

positively influenced the increase in net position for the year ended March 31, 2018.

The Condensed Schedule of Net Position shows the assets, liabilities, and net position as of March 31, 2018, 2017, and
2016, respectively. Current assets of the Foundation consist primarily of cash and cash equivalents and investments.
Current assets increased $738 thousand or 2% during 2018 and increased $8.30 million or 27% during 2017. A major
component of this increase is attributable to the financial market’s recovery, and in particular the realized and
unrealized gains on investments for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2018.

Noncurrent assets consist primarily of endowment investments, remainder interest in trusts and estates, notes receivable
and other assets held for sale. Noncurrent assets increased 24 % to $33.75 million and increased to $27.25 million as of
March 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

Current liabilities increased slightly to $34,244 in 2018, compared to zero in 2017.

Condensed Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net Position

Operating revenue and expenses
Contributions
Operating expenses
Operating loss

Nonoperating (losses) revemes

Additions to permanent endowments
Change in net position

Net position, beginning of year

Net position, end of year

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, March 31, March 31,
2018 Change 2017 Change 2016
$ 2,496,392 $ 21,254 1% $ 2,475,138 $ (147.,436) ©)% $ 2,622,574
4,096,477 155,041 4% 3,941,436 111,856 3% 3,829,580
(1,600,085) (133,787) 9% (1,466,298) (259,292) 21% (1,207,006)

8,130,860 (1,424,706) (15)% 9,555,566 12,644,260  (409% (3,088,694)
672,714 398,086 145% 274,628 35,498 15% 239,130
7,203,489 (1,160,407) (14)% 8,363,896 12,420,466  (306)% (4,056,570)
65,855,440 8,363,896 15% 57,491,544 (4,056,570) N% 61,548,114
$73,058,929 $ 7,203,489 11% $65,855,440 $ 8,363,896 15% $57,491,544

The Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net Position reports revenues earned and expenses incurred
during the year as either operating, nonoperating, or additions to permanent endowments. Incoming gifts to the
Foundation and grants made to the College are reported as operating revenue and expenses, respectively, and
investment results and other revenue are reported as nonoperating income or expense.

53331
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St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc.
A Component Unit of St. Petersburg College
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
March 31, 2018 and 2017

The Condensed Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net Position reflects operating and nonoperating
revenue and expense and additions to permanent endowments for the years ended March 31, 2018, 2017, and 2016.
The net operating loss was $1.60 million for the year ended March 31, 2018 compared to $1.47 million for the year
ended March 31, 2017 and $1.21 million for the year ended March 31, 2016.

During the year ended March 31, 2018, operating revenue included $2.50 million in contributions, an increase of
$21,254 or 1% compared to the year ended March 31, 2017, which decreased $147,436 or 6% from the year ended
March 31, 2016. Contributions result from both long-term donor cultivation and specific appeals for immediate needs,
and are not entirely predictable.

Operating expenses were $4.1 million during the year ended March 31, 2018, an increase of $155,041 or 4% compared
to the year ended March 31, 2017. Operating expenses increased by $111,856 or 3% during the year ended March 31,
2017. A significant component of operating expenses is grants made by the Foundation to the College in response to
requests for use of funds by the intended campus beneficiaries. These grants are made for purposes that comply with
donor restrictions placed on contributions in support of many College programs and needs, including construction of
new buildings, student aid, and faculty and general departmental support. The timing of grants to the College typically
lags the timing of the incoming contribution revenue and endowed payouts. The lag can be a short time period or over
several years. A longer lag will occur if expendable gifts or endowed payout is purposefully accumulating to allow the
benefiting campus to cover a cost that will require the use of several years of gifts or payouts. Changes in the amounts
of grants made to the College annually occur in relation to College needs for use of the funds or the timing of
expenditures made on capital projects funded by contributions. Due to these factors, and similar to fiscal years ended
March 31, 2017 and 2016, in fiscal year ended March 31, 2018 scholarships and grants made to the College exceeded
contribution revenue, resulting in operating losses in these years.

Nonoperating revenues include net investment income and net appreciation or depreciation of investments for
unrestricted and restricted - expendable funds, as well as other revenue. Nonoperating revenues for the year ended
March 31, 2018 reflect a decrease of $1.42 million or 15% less than the year ended March 31, 2017. This decrease is
due primarily to a liquidation of investments transferred to the College. Nonoperating revenues for the year ended
March 31, 2017 reflect an increase of $12.64 million or 409% compared to the year ended March 31, 2016.

Endowed gifts and related earnings provided an additional $672,714 to the net position of the Foundation during the
year ended March 31, 2018 compared to $274,628 during the year ended March 31, 2017. Increasing the gifts to and
the value of the endowment is of significant importance to the Foundation. The size of the endowment relates directly
with providing permanent resources for the benefit of the College and its students.

Factors Impacting Future Periods

Factors that can significantly impact future periods always include the state of financial markets and the state of the
overall economy. These factors affect the value of investments and can impact charitable giving. The Board of
Directors continues to monitor the status of the economy, its direct impact on overall giving, and the investment pool.

St. Petersburg College is experiencing declines in support from the state of Florida. Accordingly, private support is an
increasingly important component of revenue to the various campuses. The Foundation anticipates a higher rate of use
of Foundation held funds in the future in the form of grants to the campuses as a result of decreased resources provided
by the state.

Management is not aware of any factors within management’s control that would have a significant impact on future
periods.

Page 8
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St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc.
A Component Unit of St. Petersburg College
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
March 31, 2018 and 2017

Using the Information in the Financial Report
The Foundation’s financial statements are immediately following this discussion and analysis.

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements prepared in accordance with pronouncements issued by
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. These statements focus the reader of the financial reports on the
Foundation’s overall financial condition, and change in net position and cash flows, taken as a whole.

One of the most important questions asked about the Foundation’s finances is whether the Foundation is better off or
worse off as a result of the year’s activities. The keys to understanding this question are the Statements of Net Position;
Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net Position; and the Statements of Cash Flows. These statements
present financial information in a form similar to that used by private sector companies. The Foundation’s net position
(the difference between assets and liabilities) is one indicator of the Foundation’s financial health when considered in
combination with other nonfinancial information.

The Statements of Net Position reports assets, liabilities, and net position as of March 31, 2018 and 2017. The balances
are a reflection of activities that have occurred during the respective fiscal years and come from transactions between
assets and liabilities or from transactions in the Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net Position. The
balances are presented as either current (expected to be realized in 12 months) or noncurrent in nature.

The Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net Position presents the results of operations for the years
ended March 31, 2018 and 2017. Activities are reported as operating, nonoperating, or additions to permanent
endowments. Non-endowed gifts are reported as operating revenue and investment results are reported as either
nonoperating revenue or additions to permanent endowments. Both the Statements of Net Position and the Statements of
Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net Position are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting.

The remaining required statement is the Statements of Cash Flows showing the sources and uses of funds; in essence,
accounting for the change in cash and cash equivalents balances for the reporting period.

The notes to the financial statements provide additional information and more detail that is essential to a full
understanding of the data presented in the financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found
immediately following the basic financial statements.

Page 9
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St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc.
A Component Unit of St. Petersburg College

Statements of Net Position
March 31,
2018 2017
Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,392,063 $ 981,974
Investments 37,950,225 37,622,600
Total current assets 39,342,288 38,604,574
Noncurrent assets
Due from St. Petersburg College 6,338,905 =
Remainder interest in trusts and estates 1,132,661 1,107,230
Endowment investments 26,242,569 26,106,886
Other assets held for sale 36,750 36,750
Total noncurrent assets 33,750,885 27,250,866
Total assets $ 73,093,173 $ 65,855,440
Liabilities and net position
Current liabilities
Accounts payable to related party $ 34,244 $ -
Net position
Restricted
Expendable 42,364,764 36,072,936
Nonexpendable 27,457,900 26,935,186
Unrestricted 3,236,265 2,847,318
Total net position 73,058,929 65,855,440
Total liabilities and net position $ 73,093,173 $ 65,855,440
See accompanying notes to financial statements. Page 11
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St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc.
A Component Unit of St. Petersburg College
Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net Position

Year Ended March 31,

2018 2017
Operating revenue
Contributions $ 2,496,392 $ 2475138
Operating expenses
Program services
Scholarships 1,900,583 1,834,936
Grants to St. Petersburg College 1,381,450 1,076,313
Forums and events 29,022 36,019
3,311,055 2,947,268
Administrative
Personnel services 302,229 367,566
Other 75,178 84,725
377,407 452,291
Fundraising
Personnel services 302,229 367,566
Development 49232 82,366
Other 56,554 91,945
408,015 541,877
Total operating expenses 4,096,477 3,941,436
Operating loss (1,600,085) (1,466,298)
Nonoperating revenues
Investment income, net of fees 456,528 455,682
Net appreciation of investments 7,648,901 8,443,182
Change in value of split interest agreements 25431 37,606
Other revenue - 619,096
Total nonoperating revenues 8,130,860 9,555,566
Income before additions to permanent endowments 6,530,775 8,089,268
Additions to permanent endowments
Contributions 653,117 254,050
Investments income, net of fees 2,129 1,936
Net appreciation of investments 17,468 18,642
Total additions to permanent endowments 672,714 274,628
Change in net position 7,203,489 8,363,896
Net position at beginning of year 65,855,440 57,491,544
Net position at end of year $ 73,058,929 $ 65,855,440
See accompanying notes to financial statements. Page 12
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St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc.
A Component Unit of St. Petersburg College
Statements of Cash Flows

53343

Cash flows from operating activities
Gifts received from donors and grantors
Payments to vendors
Payments for scholarships
Payments for programs
Funds transferred to St. Petersburg College
Net cash used by operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities
Endowment contributions received

Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sale of investments
Purchase of investments
Net cash provided by investing activities

Net change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash used
by operating activities
Operating loss
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to
net cash used by operating activities
Foundation fee
Other revenue
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Due from St. Petersburg College
Accounts payable
Net cash used by operating activities

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

53343

Year Ended March 31,

2018 2017
$ 1,337,659 $ 1,816,966
(72,046) (95,887)
(1,900,583) (1,834,936)
(1,410,472) (1,159,780)
(6,338,905) -
(8,384,347) (1,273,637)
653,117 254,050
8,615,322 5,901,746
(474,003) (4,984,530)
8,141,319 917,216
410,089 (102,371)
981,974 1,084,345
$ 1,392,063 $ 931,974
$ (1,600,085) $ (1,466,298)
(479,601) (426,435)
- 619,096
(6,338,905) -
34,244 -
$ (8,384,347 _§ (1,273,637
Page 13
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St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc.
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Note A - Organization

St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc. (Foundation) is a Florida nonprofit corporation. The Foundation was
formed in September 1980 and is governed by a 17-member board of directors. The primary purposes of the
Foundation are to be a community advocate for St. Petersburg College (College) and to encourage charitable
donations to provide financial support for the College and its students. As a public charity, the Foundation accepts
donations to enhance the College’s many and varied teaching and public service programs, as well as to support
capital projects and other related College improvements.

St. Petersburg College provides the resources necessary to cover the costs of the operation and administration of the
Foundation’s activities, including personnel, facilities, and administration. The Foundation’s primary expenditures
are related to providing scholarships to students attending St. Petersburg College and grants made to the College in
support of campus needs, in compliance with donor restrictions on gifts.

The Foundation is a direct support organization of the College and its financial statements are presented in the
College’s financial statements as a component unit.

Note B - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

A summary of the significant accounting policies applied in preparation of the accompanying financial statements is
presented below:

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared using the economic resource measurement focus and the accrual basis of
accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America as
promulgated by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). Revenues are recorded when earned and
expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. As a general rule,
the effects of interfund activities have been eliminated from the Foundation’s financial statements.

The Foundation reports as an entity engaged in one business-type activity.
Classification of Current and Noncurrent Assets and Liabilities

The Foundation considers assets to be current if, as part of its normal business operations, they are held as or can be
converted to cash and be available for operating needs or payments of current liabilities within 12 months of the
Statement of Net Position date. Similarly, liabilities are considered to be current if they can be expected, as part of
the normal Foundation business operations, to be due and paid within 12 months of the Statement of Net Position
date. All other assets and liabilities are considered to be noncurrent.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Foundation’s cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in banks, money market accounts, and cash held in
investment accounts, which are used to deposit Foundation contribution receipts and make transfers to the College to
expend in accordance with donor restrictions.
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March 31, 2018 and 2017

Investments

Investments are carried at fair value. The basis of determining the fair value of investments is the readily
determinable sales price or current exchange rate of the investments based on prices or quotations for over-the-
counter markets such as the New York Stock Exchange or the National Association of Securities Dealers Automated
Quotations. In the case of pooled funds or mutual funds, the fair value is determined by multiplying the number of
units held in the pool by the prices per unit share as quoted by the broker and/or investment manager. The net
change in the fair value of investments consists of both realized and unrealized gains and losses on investments.
Gains or losses on the sale of components within any investment pool resulting from investment management
decisions are attributed to the pool.

Remainder Interest in Trusts and Estates

The Foundation recognizes an asset and revenue on remainder interest in trusts and estates when it receives
notification of an irrevocable interest in one of those types of contributions. When management expects the cash
from the contributions to be received more than one year in the future, the asset and revenue are discounted for the
time value of money (net present value) at a discount rate of 2%. These are part of the restricted - expendable and
non-expendable net position because the Foundation does not have access to the assets until the assets are released
from probate or after the donor’s death.

The Foundation recorded its interests in the remainder interest in trusts and estates as a restricted expendable, or
nonexpendable contribution (dependent upon the donors’ restrictions) at fair value in the period the gift was
received. Subsequent changes in the fair value of the remainder interest in trusts and estates are recognized as
change in value of split interest agreements. The Foundation measures remainder interest in trusts and estates at fair
value on a recurring basis based on statements from the donors.

Other Assets Held for Sale

These are assets that have been donated and have been recognized at fair value. The donor has specified that the
item be sold, and the majority of the proceeds are to be used for specific purposes as designated by the donor. These
are part of the restricted — expendable net position.

Fair Value Measurements

The Foundation categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by GASB
Statement No. 72, Fair Value Measurement and Application. Fair value is defined as the price that would be
received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date. Assets and liabilities are organized into hierarchy based on the levels of inputs observable in the
marketplace that are significant to the fair value measurement, as follows:

Level 1: Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible for
identical assets or liabilities. Level 1 investments include publicly traded securities, exchange traded funds, mutual
funds, and certain exchange change derivatives (warrants, rights, options, futures).

Level 2: Inputs to the valuation methodology are quoted prices in the markets that are not considered active,
dealer quotations, or alternative pricing sources for similar assets or liabilities for which all significant inputs are
observable either directly or indirectly. Level 2 investments include certain fixed or variable income securities and
institutional funds not listed in active markets.

Level 3: Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to their fair value measurements.
Level 3 investments include private equity investments, real estate, and split interest agreements.
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March 31, 2018 and 2017

Net Asset Value (NAV): Investments whose fair value is measured at Net Asset Value (NAV) are excluded from
the fair value hierarchy. Investments measured at NAV include commingled funds.

Not Leveled: Generally, investments measured at other than fair value (for example, amortized cost) including
investments in life insurance contracts and cash equivalents or money market investments.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment in excess of $5,000 with an estimated life in excess of one year are capitalized. Donated
property used by the Foundation is recorded at fair value on the date contributed. If donors stipulate how long the
assets must be used, the contributions are recorded as restricted support. In the absence of such stipulations,
contributions of property and equipment are recorded as unrestricted support. When appropriate, depreciation is
provided using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets.

Collections

Collections donated to the Foundation are not capitalized on the Statement of Net Position. It is the policy of the
Foundation not to purchase any collections. The Foundation has received gifts of donated art objects, microfilm, and
microfiche that will be held for educational purposes. The donor agreements for the art objects require that the
artwork be stored or displayed in perpetuity in a museum.

Collections are held for exhibition to the public and for education purposes, not for financial gain. Collections are
appropriately protected, cared for, and preserved in order to maintain the cultural, aesthetic, and historical value of
the collections perpetually. See Note D and the Unaudited Schedule of Collections.

Net Position
The Foundation’s net position is classified into the following net asset categories:

Restricted - expendable: Assets subject to externally imposed conditions that can be fulfilled by the actions of the
Foundation or by the passage of time. These assets may include accumulated appreciation on the endowment
funds, accumulated endowment spending allocations, and restricted expendable funds.

Restricted - nonexpendable: Assets subject to externally imposed conditions that the Foundation will retain in
perpetuity. This classification of net position represents the net corpus of true donor-restricted endowed funds. To
the extent that the market value of a fund is below its historical cost (corpus), the difference is recorded as
restricted - expendable in the Statement of Net Position.

Unrestricted: All other categories.
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Endowments - Endowment Spending Policy

The Foundation’s endowed funds are managed in an investment pool in accordance with the Foundation’s Board
approved Investment Policy Guidelines and the Florida Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act
(FUPMIFA). The FUPMIFA provides statutory guidance for management, investment, and expenditure of endowed
funds. Investment decisions are based on a long-term investment strategy intended to preserve the investment capital
and its purchasing power, meet payout requirements, and maximize the endowment portfolio’s long-term total
return. At March 31, 2018, the Foundation’s endowment portfolio target mix was 65% invested in equity, 30% in
fixed income holdings, and 5% in alternative investments with further refinement regarding the types of positions
held within those general classes. The Foundation, through its Finance and Investment Advisory Committee,
continues to monitor and review the investment policy and asset mix to enhance the long-term performance of the
endowment investments. The endowment earned a total return of 13.5% for the year ended March 31, 2018, net of
investment fees.

The Foundation’s Finance and Investment Advisory Committee establishes the endowment payout rate annually,
giving prudent consideration to asset allocation, expected returns, future capital market assumptions, inflation and
other market conditions and the expendable income needs of the endowment fund holders. The rate for fiscal year
ended March 31, 2018 was 4.5%. Endowment payout is calculated by multiplying the payout rate by the market
value at the end of the fiscal year on accounts held less than five years or by the five-year average fair value for all
other accounts. For endowed funds with a fair value that is less than historical cost (corpus), referred to as
“underwater funds”, payout is not limited to actual cash income earned under the FUPMIFA. The FUPMIFA allows
for the expenditure of the endowment fund as the governing board determines to be prudent for the uses and
purposes of which the endowment fund is established, consistent with the goal of conserving the purchasing power
of the endowment fund without regard to the source of the payout.

Classification of Revenues and Expenses

The Foundation considers operating revenue and expenses in the Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in
Net Position to be revenue and expenses that result from activities that are connected directly to the Foundation’s
primary functions. Such transactions include scholarships and grants the Foundation makes to the College. The
Foundation has no revenue from exchange transactions that would be considered operating revenue. Certain other
transactions are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses in accordance with GASB Statement No. 34. These
nonoperating activities include the Foundation’s noncapital financing activities and net investment income. During
the fiscal year ended March 31, 2017, the Foundation received settlement proceeds of $619,096, net of litigation
costs of $208,366, in connection with a British Petroleum Oil claim regarding business economic loss, which is
recorded as other revenue in the nonoperating section of the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change of Net
Position.

Contributions and Pledges

Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as an increase in unrestricted net position if the restriction
expires in the reporting period in which the support is recognized. All other donor-restricted contributions are
reported as an increase in net position restricted - expendable or nonexpendable depending on the nature of the
restriction. When a restriction expires, net position restricted - expendable are reclassified to unrestricted net
position.

Investment income and net realized and unrealized gains or losses on restricted contributions are recorded as
increases or decreases to net position restricted - expendable or nonexpendable, in accordance with donor
stipulations.
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Unconditional promises to give the Foundation cash or other assets in the future are recorded as contribution
revenue and pledges receivable. If management expects the cash from the pledges receivable to be received more
than one year in the future, the contributions revenue and pledges receivable are discounted for the time value of
money.

Donated Items

The value of donated securities, materials, services, small equipment, land, and other nonmonetary items are
recorded in the financial statements as contributions based upon the fair value of the goods received at the time of
the donation.

Employees of the College operate the Foundation. The College also provides office space for the Foundation, as
well as other miscellaneous supplies and services. These items are all recognized as in-kind contribution revenue and
expense.

Foundation Fee

The Foundation assesses an administrative fee on all funds maintained to cover expenses associated with the
management of those assets over time. The fee is calculated quarterly, is deducted from the interest and dividend
revenues of the individual funds, and is included in operating revenue. The fee was 0.75% for the years ended
March 31, 2018 and 2017.

Expenses

The operating expenses of the Foundation are allocated to two different functional categories based on management’s
estimate of the time and expense spent for each of the functions. These functions are defined as follows:

Administration: The costs of operating the Foundation offices, including gathering, processing, and maintaining
financial and legal information.

Fundraising: The costs associated with the direct solicitation of contributions to the Foundation.

When an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted resources are available, the
Foundation’s policy is to apply restricted resources first.

Scholarship and Program Expenses

Scholarship and program expenses paid to the College are recognized as expenses and liabilities when commitment
to pay the scholarship and program expenses is made, not when cash is paid.

Income Taxes

The Foundation is an organization exempt from taxation under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and
is generally not subject to federal or state income taxes. However, the Foundation is subject to income taxes on any
net income that is derived from a trade or business, regularly carried on, and not in furtherance of the purpose for
which the Foundation is granted exemption. No income tax provision has been recorded as the net income, if any,
from any unrelated trade or business, in the opinion of management, is not material to the basic financial statements
taken as a whole.
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Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Subsequent Events

For the year ended March 31, 2018, management evaluated subsequent events for potential recognition and
disclosure through July 27, 2018, the date the financial statements were available to be issued. Management
determined there are no subsequent events to recognize or disclose.

Note C - Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Investments

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 40, Deposit and Investment Risk Disclosures, the Foundation’s
investments are reported by investment type at fair value in the table below. GASB 40 also requires the disclosure of
various types of investment risk based on the type of investment, as well as stated policies adopted by the
Foundation to manage those risks.

Cash, cash equivalents, and investments consist of the following as of March 31:

2018 2017
Cash and cash equivalents
Commercial banks $ 215,614 $ 171,528
Money market funds 1,176,449 810,446
Total cash and cash equivalents 1,392,063 981,974
Investments
U.S. government obligations 1,029,144 742,425
Federal agency obligations 2,225,037 1,765,171
Bonds and notes 8,840,381 7,805,652
Stocks and other equity securities 47,275,528 45,964,425
Mutual funds 3,730,530 4,475,543
Real estate investment trusts 655,096 1,178,460
Alternative investments 437,078 1,797,810
Total investments 64,192,794 63,729,486
Total cash, cash equivalents, and investments $ 65,584,857 $ 64,711,460
Current - cash and cash equivalents $ 1,392,063 $ 981,974
Current - investments 37,950,225 37,622,600
Noncurrent - endowed investments 26,242,569 26,106,886

$ 65,584,857 $ 64,711,460
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The following are maturities and credit quality ratings for the Foundation’s investments in debt securities, money

market, and mutual funds at March 31:

Investment Maturities (in Years) Ratings
More than
Investment Type Fair Value Less than 1 1to5 6to 10 10 S&P Moody’s
2018
Investments
U.S. government obligations $ 1,029,144 $ - $ 240,815 $ 673,431 $ 114,898 (€] [¢)]
Federal agency obligations 2,225,037 - 225,592 1,109,483 880,962 AA+ AAA
Bonds and notes 8,840,381 112,280 3,188,061 1,410,745 4,120,286 AAA-BBB AAA-BAA
Fixed income mutual fund (2) 403,030 403,030 - - - Not Rated Not Rated
Fixed income mutual fund (2) 261,516 - 261,516 - - BB
Fixed income mutual fund 2,526,576 & 8 2,526,576 & AAA-B
Fixed income mutual fund 539,408 - - - 539,408 AAA
Real estate investment trusts 655,096 655,096 - - - Not Rated
Alternative investments (4) 437,078 437,078 - - - Not Rated
Equity securities 47,275,528 47,275,528 - - - Not Rated
Total investments 64,192,794 48,883,021 3,915,984 5,729,235 5,664,554
Cash and cash equivalents
Money markets 403,518 403,518 Not Rated
Money markets 113,612 113,612 Not Rated
Money markets 659,319 659,319 Not Rated
Cash 215,614 215,614
Total cash and cash equivalents 1,392,063 1,392,063
Total $
$65,584,857 50,275,084 $ 3,015,084 $ 5720235  $ 5,664,554
2017
Investments
U.S. government obligations $ 742425 $ - $ 304,87 $ 304402 $ 133,186 ) @
Federal agency obligations 1,765,171 34,008 103,985 530,718 1,096,460 AA+ AAA
Bonds and notes 7,805,652 276,257 3,315,320 1,312,063 2,902,003 AAA-D AAACA
Fixed income mutual fund (2) 51,974 - 51,974 - - Not Rated
Fixed income mutual fund (2) 176,526 = 176,526 s = BBB-D
Fixed income mutual fund (2) 52,854 - 52,854 - - AAA-BB
Fixed income mutual fund (2) 1,438,746 - 1,438,746 - - BB-B BB-B
Fixed income mutual fund 2,383,628 - - 2,383,628 - AAA-B AAA-B
Fixed income mutual fund 285,630 - - - 285,630 BBB-BB BB
Fixed income mutual fund (3) 86,185 - - - 86,185 AA-CC
Real estate investment trusts 1,178,460 1,178,460 - - - Not Rated
Alternative investments (4) 1,797,810 1,797,810 - - - Not Rated
Equity securities 45,964,425 45,964,425 - - - Not Rated
Total investments 63,729,486 49,250,960 5,444,251 4,530,811 4,503,464
Cash and cash equivalents
Money markets 361,892 361,892 Not Rated
Money markets 3,556 3,556 Not Rated
Money markets 119,969 119,969 Not Rated
Money markets 325,029 325,029 Not Rated
Cash 171,528 171,528
Total cash and cash equivalents 981,974 981,974
Total $
$64,711,460 50,232,934 $ 5444251  $ 4530811 $ 4,503,464
(1) Disclosure of credit risk is not required for this investment type.
(2) These fixed income mutual funds have a weighted average maturity of <5 years.
(3) Components of these funds have credit ratings that range from AAA to NR.
(4) These are mutnal funds consisting of mixed asset investments.
Investment income from these investments is summarized as follows for the years ended March 31:
2018 2017
Net appreciation of investments $ 7,666,369 $ 8,461,824
Interest and dividends 1,494,161 1,369,095
Investment fees (1,035,505) (911,475)
$ 8,125,025 $ 8,919,444
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There are many factors that can affect the value of investments. Some, such as custodial risk, concentration of credit
risk, and foreign currency risk may affect both equity and fixed income securities. Equity securities respond to such
factors as economic conditions, individual company earnings performance, and market liquidity, while fixed income
securities are particularly sensitive to credit risks and changes in interest rates. The Foundation has adopted a written
investment policy to provide the basis for the management of a prudent investment program appropriate to the
particular fund type.

Credit Risk

Fixed income securities are subject to credit risk, which is the risk that a bond issuer will fail to pay interest or
principal in a timely manner, or that negative perceptions of the issuer’s ability to make these payments will cause
prices to decline. The circumstances may arise due to a variety of factors such as financial weakness, bankruptcy,
litigation, and/or adverse political developments. A bond’s credit quality is an assessment of the issuer’s ability to
pay interest on the bond, and ultimately, to pay the principal. Credit quality is evaluated by one of the independent
bond rating agencies such as Moody’s Investors Service or Standard and Poor’s. The lower the rating, the greater
the chance that the bond issuer will default or fail to meet payment obligations. Generally, the lower a bond’s credit
rating, the higher its yield should be to compensate for the additional risk.

Certain fixed income securities, including obligations of the U.S. government or those explicitly guaranteed by the
U.S. government, have little or no credit risk. The Foundation maintains policies to manage credit risk, which
include requiring minimum credit ratings issued by nationally recognized rating organizations.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of fixed income securities will decline because of rising interest rates. The
prices of fixed income securities with a longer time to maturity tend to be more sensitive to changes in interest rates
and, therefore, more volatile than those with shorter maturities.

The Foundation’s investment policy limits investments in fixed income securities to maturities of no longer than 40
years. As of March 31, 2018 and 2017, the Foundation has $12,094,562 and $10,313,248, respectively, in
obligations of the U.S. government, federal agencies, and bonds and notes that include embedded options consisting
of the option at the discretion of the issuer to call their obligation. These securities have various call dates and
mature between August 2018 and September 2057.

The Foundation’s investment policy provides that debt issues of investment grade “BBB” or better is preferred.
However, investment managers may purchase lesser quality debt investments as long as the purchases represent no
more than 25% of a manager’s fixed income portfolio.

Concentration of Credit Risk

Concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss associated with a lack of diversification of having too much invested in
a few individual issuers, thereby exposing the Foundation to greater risks resulting from adverse economic,

political, regulatory, geographic, or credit developments. Securities issued or explicitly guaranteed by the U.S.
government, Fannie Mae and government agencies are not considered by management to be a concentration of credit
risk. The Foundation minimizes concentration of credit risk by requiring that no one single issuer represent more
than 5% of the total assets of the manager’s portfolio. This along with the diversification of the investment portfolio
minimizes the impact of potential losses from any one type of security or issuer.
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The Foundation’s policy provides that investments in fixed income securities of a single issue must not exceed 5% of
fair value total investment assets with each money manager. U.S. government and federal agency obligations are not
subject to this limitation. For equities, no single major industry may represent more than 15% of the market value of
the total amount each investment firm has to invest at the time of purchase, and in no case should an individual
security be purchased that exceeds 5% of the portfolio total without approval from the investment committee. The
policy also provides that the target asset allocation for the investment portfolio is 65% in equities, 30% in fixed
income, and 5% in alternative investments.

From time to time, the Foundation holds deposits in excess of the amount insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation and the Florida Department of Financial Services. Management believes that the risk of loss on these
deposits is remote.

Custodial Risk

The Foundation’s investment policy does not address custodial risk. Foundation investments in debt securities are
uninsured, not registered in the name of the Foundation, and held by financial institutions and, as such, are exposed
to custodial credit risk.

Forejgn Currency Risk

Foreign currency risk is the possibility that changes in exchange rates between the U.S. dollar and foreign
currencies could adversely affect a deposit or investment’s fair value. As of March 31, 2018 and 2017, the portfolio
does not hold any foreign bonds. While foreign securities are held in an international equity account, they are held
as American depositary receipts (ADR’s), which are denominated in U.S. dollars and trade like U.S. domestic
equities on U.S. domestic stock exchanges. Under the Foundation’s investment policy, there is no provision to
purchase individual foreign-denominated securities.

Fair Value Measurements

The Foundation’s Level 1 investments primarily consist of publicly traded equity securities, mutual funds and
exchange traded funds. Level 2 investments primarily consist of Federal Agency obligations and corporate bonds.
The Foundation does not hold any Level 3 or NAV investments in its portfolio.

The following tables summarize the investments and other assets reported at fair value within the fair value
hierarchy as of March 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

Net Asset
Fair Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Value Not Leveled
2018
Equity securities $ 47,275,528  § 47,275,528 § - 8 - 8 - 8 2
Fixed or variable income securities
US government guaranteed 3,254,181 1,029,144 2,225,037 - - -
Other US dollar denominated 13,663,085 5,365,042 8,298,043 - - -
Other investments 1,392,063 - - - - 1,392,063
Total $ 65,584,857 § 53,669,714 $§ 10,523,080 $ -8 - § 1,392,063
2017
Equity securities $ 45,964,425 § 45,964,425 § -8 -8 - 8 -
Fixed or variable income securities
US government guaranteed 2,507,596 742,425 1,765,171 - - -
Other US dollar denominated 15,257,465 8,000,125 7,257,340 - - -
Other investments 981,974 - - - - 981,974
Total $ 64,711,460 $ 54,706,975 $ 9,022,511 $ = $ - $ 981,974
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Note D - Related-Party Transactions

The Foundation is related to the College by virtue of its primary purpose, which is to engage in activities to foster,
promote, and provide funds to or for the benefit of the College and its students. During the years ended March 31,
2018 and 2017, the Foundation provided scholarships and program expenses to the College in the amount of
$3,311,055 and $2,947,268, respectively.

The College provides the office space for the Foundation to operate without charge. Management estimates fair
value of the annual rent, including utilities, to be approximately $25,000 and $44,000 for the years ended March 31,
2018 and 2017, respectively. The College also provides the employees to operate the Foundation at an estimated
cost of approximately $604,000 and $735,000 for the years ended March 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively. The
College provided other miscellaneous services and supplies in estimated amounts of approximately $21,000 and
$24,000 for the years ended March 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively. These donated amounts are recognized in the
Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net Position as operating revenue as a part of contributions and
various elements of operating expense. The College provides the insurance for the Foundation; however, an
allocation for the insurance cost cannot be determined at this time.

During the years ended March 31, 2018 and 2017, the Foundation received cash donations from members of the
Board, corporations, and organizations affiliated with directors of the Board. One Board member has established an
endowment at the Foundation and three have established named scholarship funds.

Two members of the board of directors are non-broker executives with an investment firm used by the Foundation.

The Foundation has permanently loaned The Leepa-Rattner-Gentle art collection to the College for $1. The College
provided the insurance for the collection until 2010. Starting in 2010, the Foundation is responsible for the insurance
on the art collection at a cost of approximately $15,000 per year. The College has in turn loaned the collection to
The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art, Inc. (Museum).

The Museum is also related to the Foundation, as it is also a direct support organization of the College. Within the
Foundation is an endowed fund held for the benefit of the Museum valued at $2.6 million at March 31, 2018 and
2017.

The Foundation also holds funds for the Institute for Strategic Policy Solutions at St. Petersburg College (Institute).
The Institute is a legally separate 501(c)(3) support group organized to advance academic excellence, community
engagement, economic vitality and public understanding through high-quality, solutions-directed public policy
programs. The Foundation reflects this balance in the financial statements as part of Investments.

During the year ended March 31, 2018, the Foundation transferred to the College approximately $6.34 million from
funds held by the Foundation for the Institute. This transfer is non-interest bearing and is classified noncurrent, as
the College is expected to enter into a plan to determine the terms of repayment during the fiscal year ending 2021.
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Note E - In-Kind Contributions

In-kind contributions are included in contributions in the Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net
Position. The majority of in-kind contributions are from the College. The remainder of in-kind contributions are
from other individuals or corporations. Management estimates that the fair value of items donated to the Foundation
are as follows for the years ended March 31:

2018 2017
Materials and supplies $ 29,376 $ 47,448
Contributions in-kind from the College
Donated personnel 604,459 735,133
Facilities 24,780 44,126
Services, materials, and supplies 20,519 24,128
649,758 803,387

$ 679,134 $ 850,835

Note F - Oversight by St. Petersburg College

As a direct support organization, the Foundation is subject to the policies and procedures of the College. All
contributions to the Foundation ultimately benefit the College. Accordingly, the Foundation, for reporting purposes,
is considered a governmental not-for-profit organization subject to reporting under the GASB and is reported as a
component unit of the College.

Note G - State Matching Funds

The Foundation qualifies as a recipient of state matching funds under the Dr. Philip Benjamin Matching Program for
Community Colleges. Under the grant agreement, the Foundation receives dollar-for-dollar matching funds from the
State of Florida for all contributions that are restricted to financial aid and scholarships. All other contributions
received are matched on a $4 for $6 basis. The primary use of these funds is to benefit future as well as students
currently enrolled at the College and to improve the quality of education. The Foundation records these funds as
either net position restricted - expendable or net position restricted - nonexpendable (permanent endowments)
depending on the restriction of the contribution they are matching.

The State Legislature has not awarded this grant. This amount is not included in receivables in the Statement of Net
Position. The State Legislature has not appropriated funding for this program since 2007. Due to the significant
backlog of unmatched gifts, the 2011 Legislature decided to enact a freeze on matching any new donations received
on or after June 30, 2011, until at least $200 million of the existing backlog has been paid down. Donations already
received, or those received by June 29, 2011, remain eligible for state matching funds once those funds become
available.

Note H - Net Position Restricted - Expendable

Net position restricted - expendable was available for the following purposes at March 31:

2018 2017
Program support $ 28,059,857 § 24,413,682
Scholarships and grants to students 12,828,826 10,355,783
Time restriction on charitable remainder trusts 792,121 766,690
Awards for endowed teaching chairs 340,757 249,135
Student recognition awards 343,203 287,646

$ 42,364,764  $ 36,072,936

Page 24
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A Component Unit of St. Petersburg College
Notes to Financial Statements

March 31, 2018 and 2017

53367

Changes in restricted - expendable net position are as follows for the years ended March 31:

2018 2017
Restricted - expendable at beginning of year $ 36,072,936 $ 28,967,341
Contributions 1,343,212 1,169,852
Release of restrictions (3,305,789) (2,939,255)
Reclassifications 150,000 -
Investment return:
Investment income, net 455,503 454,362
Net appreciation of investments 7,648,902 8,420,636
Total investment return 8,104,405 8,874,998
Restricted - expendable at end of year $ 42,364,764 $ 36,072,936

Assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the restricted purposes. Purpose

restrictions were accomplished by the following during the years ended March 31:

2018 2017
Scholarship expenses $ 1,900,583 § 1,834,936
Capital project construction - 27,489
Other program expenses 1,429,637 1,114,436
Other operating expense 1,000 -
Change in value of split interest agreements (25,431) (37.606)
$ 3,305,780 § 2,930,255

Note I - Net Position Restricted - Nonexpendable

Net position restricted - nonexpendable consist of donor-restricted assets (endowments) subject to the spending
policy of the Foundation. The income from these endowments is sometimes restricted for a specific purpose by the
donor. Realized and unrealized gains and losses on endowments are recorded as unrestricted, restricted - expendable
or nonexpendable, consistent with the interest and dividend income treatment, unless otherwise specified by the

donor.

Net position restricted - nonexpendable is summarized as follows as of March 31:

2018 2017
Program support $ 10,008,639 $ 10,148,068
Scholarships and grants to students 16,331,370 15,681,371
Award for endowed teaching chairs 532,330 340,540
Time restriction on charitable trusts 340,540 520,186
Student recognition awards 245,021 245,021
$ 27,457,900 $ 26,935,186

Changes in restricted - nonexpendable net position are as follows for the years ended March 31:

2018 2017
Restricted - nonexpendable at beginning of year $ 26,935,186 § 26,660,356
Contributions 653,117 254,049
Reclassifications (150,000} 200
Investment return:
Investment income, net 2,129 1,936
Net appreciation of investments 17,468 18,645
Total investment return 19,597 20,581
Restricted - nonexpendable at end of year $ 27,457,900 $ 26,935,186

Certain donors changed their restrictions during the year ended March 31, 2018 resulting in a reclassification of net

assets.
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St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc.
A Component Unit of St. Petersburg College
Unaudited Schedule of Collections

March 31, 2018

The Foundation has received various gifts of donated art objects, microfilm, and microfiche, being held for
education purposes, which are not reflected on the financial statements. They include:

1.

Wendall Ware Microfilm Collection - A collection of 25,000,000 images. Independently appraised to be
worth $1,932,447.

2. Canadian Donors Art Collections - A collection of contemporary prints and artists’ proofs. Independently
appraised to be worth $988,653.

3. Anonymous Oriental Art Objects Collection - A collection of Chinese Qing dynasty and Japanese Taisno,
Heisei, and Showa Period objects d’art. Independently appraised to be worth $44,275.

4. Abraham Rattner, Allen Leepa, and Esther Gentle Art Collection - Over 5,000 artworks with an estimated
fair market value of $22 million.

5. Two art quilts by Pauline Salzman. Independently appraised to be worth $5,600 and $4,000.

6. Contemporary Florida Art Collection and American Fine Crafts from the Gulf Coast Museum of Art.
Independently appraised to be worth $544,210.

7. Stella Anderson Photographs - A collection of 10 black and white photographs of downtown St. Petersburg
donated by Stella Anderson with an estimated fair market value of $2,500.

8. Martha Campbell painting with an estimated fair market value of $300.

9. Florence Putterman Paintings - Two paintings with an estimated fair market value of $1,600.

10. Victoria Block Pieces - A collection of nine wall-mounted oil on ceramic pieces with an estimated fair market
value of $3,500.

11. Jack King Piece - A mixed-media wall construction art piece with an estimated fair market value of $1,100.

12. Jack Barrett painting - “Knight of the Brownstones” with an estimated fair market value of $6,800.

13. Winslow Homer - A collection of prints (370). Estimated fair market value $46,955.

14. Original drawings and watercolors by Joseph Weinzette (14). Donated by Joseph Weinzette. Estimated fair
market value of $5,300.

15. Digital print by Robert Derr donated by the artist. Estimated fair market value of $1,100.

16. Paintings (26) by various artists and art books (11), donated by John and Betty Milson. Estimated fair market
value of $14,500.

17. Four ethnographic sculptures and one decorative lamp, donated by Rita Scott estate. Estimated fair market
value of $21,700.

18. Carved Bass Wood - Golden Retriever “Buddy” by Mark Noll. Estimated fair market value of $750.

See Independent Auditor’s Report Page 27
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St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc.
A Component Unit of St. Petersburg College
Unaudited Schedule of Collections

March 31, 2018

19.

20.

21.

22,

23.

24.

25.

26.

217.

28.

29:

30.

12 works by David P. Anderson. Donated by Lawrence Konrad & Robert Pope. Not valued.

Paintings (2) by Joseph Weinzette; Portrait of an African Girl and Urban Landscape. Estimated fair market
value of $1,200.

Paintings by D. Anderson — Russian Peasant and My Heart Greatly Rejoices. Estimated fair market value of
$5,000 and $9,000 respectively.

Painting by W. Nelson - Stage Coach. Estimated fair market value of $4,500.

Painting by Lisa Williamson - Kentucky Landscape, painting by Mary Bassham - Still Life with Tea Pot and
untitled painting by Maria Calandra, donated by Ken Rollins. Estimated fair market value of $9,500.

Collection of ceramic Panamanian/pre-Columbian artifacts donated by Lourdes Oliveira. Not valued.
Dog with Dragon Fly Sculpture. Estimated fair market value of $885.

Mixed media artwork “Landscape” by Morgan. Estimated fair market value of $2,800.

Japanese Tatami Mats (2). Estimated fair market value of $4,200.

3D Painting/Sculptures. Estimated fair market value of $1.

SPC Bay Pines sampling and monitoring well. Estimated fair market value of $2,500.

Law materials donated to SPC law library. Estimated fair market value of $26,875.

Total Fair Market Value: $25,692,751.

See Independent Auditor’s Report Page 28
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(RX\’ Gregory, Sharer & Stuart, P.A.

Certified Public Accountants and Business Consultants

Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of
Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with
Government Auditing Standards

Board of Directors
St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc.
St. Petersburg, Florida

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States of America, the financial statements of the business-type activities of St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc. as of
and for the year ended March 31, 2018, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise St.
Petersburg College Foundation, Inc.’s basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated July 27, 2018.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc.’s
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of St. Petersburg College Foundation Inc.’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc.’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees,
in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely
basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected
on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less
severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was not
designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given
these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc.’s financial statements are
free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of
our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

100 Second Avenue South, Suite 600 | St. Petersburg, Florida 33701-4336
(727) 821-6161 | Fax (727) 822-4573 | www.gsscpa.com
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Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results of
that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report
is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering St. Petersburg
College Foundation, Inc.’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other
purpose.

Gregory, Sharer & Stuart, P.A.

}:>“~ETZ§SH~MQ.*iibﬁa&WQZAu

St. Petersburg, Florida
July 27, 2018
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M. Timothy Farrell, CPA

(m Gregory, Sharer & Stuart, PA. ™"l

Certified Public Accountants and Business Consultants Daniel J. Hevia, CPA

Robert L. Ingham, CPA

Right Answers. Right Now.® Troy Kimbrough, CPA

James G. Newman, CPA

August 21, 2018 Scott C. Pearce, CPA

Paula D. Popovich, CPA
Byron C. Smith, CPA
Theresa McFarland Carlos R. Vila, CPA
St. Petersburg College Foundation,
Inc.
P.O. Box 13489
St. Petersburg, FL. 33733

Dear Theresa:

We have prepared the enclosed returns from information provided by you. We suggest that you
examine these returns carefully to fully acquaint yourself with all items contained therein to
ensure that there are no omissions or misstatements. Attached are instructions for signing and
filing cach return. Please follow those instructions carefully.

Enclosed is any material you furnished for use in preparing the retums. If the retums are
examined, requests may be made for supporting documentation. Therefore, we recommend that
you retain all pertinent records for at least seven years.

In order that we may properly advise you of tax considerations, please keep us informed of any
significant changes in your financial affairs or of any correspondence received from taxing
authorities.

If you have any questions, or if we can be of assistance in any way, please call.

Sincerely,

Byro - St

Byron C. Smith, CPA

100 Second Avenue South, Suite 600 | St. Petersburg, Florida 33701-4336
(727) 821-6161 | Fax (727) 822-4573 | www.gsscpa.com
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Date Due:

Remittance:

Signature:

Other:

53379

Filing Instructions

St. Petersburg College Foundation,
Inc.

Exempt Organization Tax Return

Taxable Year Ended March 31, 2018

February 15, 2019

None is required. Your Form 990 for the tax year ended 3/31/18 shows no
balance due.

You are using a Personal Identification Number (PIN) for signing your return
electronically. An officer should sign and date the IRS e-file Signature
Authorization and return it prior to the due date by mail, fax (727-822-4573), or
e-mail (ljones@gsscpa.com):

Gregory, Sharer & Stuart, PA
100 2nd Ave South Ste 600
Saint Petersburg, FL. 33701-4336

Initial and date the copies of the IRS e-file Signature Authorization and the Form
990. Retain them for your records. If previously signed and returned no further
action is required for Form 8879-EO.

Your return is being filed electronically with the IRS and is not required to be

mailed. Mailing a paper copy of your return to the IRS will delay the processing
of your return.
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IRS e-file Signature Authorization
Form 8879-EO for an Exempt Organization e
For calendar year 2017, or fiscal year beginning . . . 4/01 ... 2017, andending | 3/31 20 18 2
Department of the Treasury P Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records. 20 1 7
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879EQ for the latest information.
Name of exempt organization St. Petersburg college Foundation , Employer identification number
Inc. 59-1954362
Name and title of officer Theresa McFarland

Acting Exec. Dir.
tt Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Only)
Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you
check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then
leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on
the applicable line below. Do not complete more than one line in Part |.

1a Form 990 check here P b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIil, column (A), fine 12) 1b 9,034,469
2a Form 990-EZ check here P D b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line9) 2b
3a Form 1120-POL check here B D b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line22) .~~~ 3b
4a Form 990-PF check here P D b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part VI, line5) 4b
5a Form 8868 check here P D b Balance Due (Form 8868, line3c) _ 5b

. Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the
organization’s 2017 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and betief, they
are true, correct, and complete. | further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the
organization's electronic return. | consent to allow my intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO)
to send the organization’s return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS (a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of
the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c) the date of any refund. If applicable, |
authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) entry to the
financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization's federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial
Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. 1 also authorize the financial institutions
involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and
resolve issues related to the payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization’s
electronic return and, if applicable, the organization's consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer's PIN: check one box only

E] | authorize __Gregory, Sharer & Stuart, PA to enter my PIN 59195 | 4 my signature
ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but

do not enter all zeros

on the organization’s tax year 2017 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is
being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned
ERO to enter my PIN on the return's disclosure consent screen.

[:l As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization's tax year 2017 electronically filed return.
If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of
the IRS Fed/State program, | will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

Officer's signature Date )
- Partlll.  Certification and Authentication
ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification

number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. 59551059551

Do not enter all zeros

1 certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2017 electronically filed return for the organization
indicated above. | confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF)
Information for Authorized IRS e-file Providers for Business Returns.

ERO's signature Bﬁ Q.Sk Date » 6‘6 ’g

ERO Must Retain This Form — See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see back of form. Form 8879-EQ (2017)

DAA
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1173007 08/21/2018 5:50 PM
990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax OMB No. 15450047
Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code ( pt private foundations)
Department of the Treasury P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.  Pribli
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.
A _For the 2017 calendar year, or tax year beginning 04/01/17 _andending 03/31/18
B Check if applicable: C Name of organization St. petersburg c°llege Foundation, D Employer identification number
D Address change Inc.
[] Name change Doing business a8 ___ 59-1954362
= Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
[ ] mital returm P.O. Box 13489 727-341-3126
Final return/ Cily or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
0 ::e:::dmum SE. steaburg FL 33733 6 Grossrecepss 12,629,755
F Name and address of principal officer:
D Application pending Theresa McFarland H(a) Is this a group return for subordinates? :] Yes Iz] No
P.O. Box 13489 H(b) Are all subordinates included? rJ Yes I__: No
St. Petersburg FL 3 3'7 33 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
Tax-exempt status: (X 501(c)3) 501(e) ( ) insert no,)_Jj_4947g52(1) o | | sz
J__ Website: P> SECOJ- legefoundation spcollege .edu H{c) Group exemption number P>
Forrn of organization: Corporation Trust | Association Other P> [ L Year offormation: 1979 m State of legal domicile: FL
Summ ary
F Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activites: .
] . The Foundation promotes the practice of philanthropy through partnerships
§| . with the community for the advocacy of higher education in general and
§ ..specifically at St. Petersburg College (SBC). . .. . ...
é 2 Check this box P if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
o | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1a) 3| 19
8| 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 | 14
E § Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2017 (Part V, line2a) 5 8
S| & Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) L 6 | 18
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), line12 o |L7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form990-T. line34 ... .. ... ................ ... ..........oooo....... 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, line 1h) B S R R AR 1,481,945 2,040,670
g 9 Program service revenue (Part Viil, fine2g) L 426,434 479,601
3 | 10 Investmentincome (Part VIll, column (A), lines 3, 4,and7d) 1,324,981 6,514,198
® | 11 Other revenue (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8, 9c, 10c, and 11e) o 646,148 0
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIil, column (A), line 12) ... ... % 1&79 . 508 9, 034 .4 69
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 2,994,717 3,340,431
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part X, column (A), line4) 0
[ 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-1 O) T 0
2 | 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) . 0
§. b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P : e S
W 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f~24e) 1,064,437 1,162,313
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 4,059,154 4,502,744
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 . e T o '1791 646 41513_1_1725
5 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
£5 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) o o o 65,855,439 73,093,173
<% 21 Total liabilties (PartX, ne26) 0 34,245
25| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line20 o 65,855,439 73,058,928

Patll _ Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer I Date
Here ’ Theresa McFarland Acting Exec. Dir,.
Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer’'s name Preparer's signature Date Check D if | PTIN
Paid Byron C. Smith, CPA B)K S 9&48 self-employed
Preparer (. cme » Gregory, Sharer & Stuart, PA Firm's EIN b
Use Only 100 2nd Ave South Ste 600

Firm's address P Saint Petersburg, FL 33701-4336 Phone no. 727-821-6161
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) . ... ... ... |X|Yes | [No
E:; Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 2
Part Il Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part |lI
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

See Schedule O

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? [] Yes [X] no
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? D Yes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1,900,583 including grants of $ 1,900,583 ) (Revenue § )
The Foundation has over 270 named Scholarship funds that provide financial
assistance to SPC students. Through the generosity of our donors we have
specific scholarships available for every area of study including (but not
limited to), nursing, education, study abroad programs and financial
assistance for our returning veterans. Each scholarship has unique awarding
criteria which may include financial need and/or academic achievement.
College expenses have risen nearly 40% over the last decade, making this
the most difficult time in history for young people to pay for a college
education, according to the US Department of Education. Without the help of
financial assistance many of our students would not otherwise have the
opportunity to attend college. (Continued on Schedule 0)

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1,103,427 including grants of $ 1,103,427 ) (Revenue $ )
The Foundation provided funding to St. Petersburg College for capital
facility projects. The Foundation provided financial support for the Arts
by raising funds for the Palladium Theatre at St. Petersburg College and
the Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art. The Foundation also provided funding for
the Strategic Institute of Policy Solutions, a Direct Support Organization
of the College, founded in 2011 to promote educational and civic engagement
by providing a forum for public discourse on civic matters. In addition the
Foundation provided financial support for numerous college departments,
such as nursing, education, athletics, Collegiate High School and fine
arts. (Continued on Schedule O)

4¢c (Code: ) (Expenses $ 479,601 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 479,601 )
Provide management of investment assets of the Foundation

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses _$ 336,421 including grants of § 336,421 ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses P 3,820,032
DAA Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes [ No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? /f “Yes,”
complete Schedule A 1| X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? /f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C,
Part il 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part | ) ) 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part If 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Il 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? Iif “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part iV 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V 10 | X
11  If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VI, VI, IX or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 /f "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part Vi 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vii 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vil 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX 1Md| X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 if "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 111 X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts XI and Xil 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" fo line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xil is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,” compiete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts | and iV 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Iil and 1V 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part ii 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il 19 X

DAA
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Form 990 (2017) St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule H 20a X
b If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and il 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il 22 X

23  Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 if “Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go fo line 25a 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior

year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Ii 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Iil 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? if "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part iV 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? if “Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 [ X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? if “Yes,” complete Schedule N,
Part | il X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? /f "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part Ii 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part Il I,
or 1V, and Part V, line 1 1 | X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 X

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,

Part VI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
19?7 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38 | X

Form 990 (2017)

DAA

53384



53385

1173007 08/21/2018 5:50 PM

Form 990 (2017) St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 5§
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 40
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? 1c | X

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax

2a‘8

Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return
b |If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2 | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? ) 4a X
b If“Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: P
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts

(FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ If“Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? 6b

7  Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods

and services provided to the payor? 7a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 7c X
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year | 7d I
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g |If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a |Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line 12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year | 12b |
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b
DAA Form 890 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI |§|_
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a 19
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 14
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6  Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a The goveming body? ga | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? gb | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? /f “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about pdlicies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f “No,” go to line 13 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 120 | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this was done 12c | X
13  Did the organization have a written whistieblower policy? 13 | X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 | X
15  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 150 | X
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? ) v 16a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be fled » FL
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
D Own website Ancther's website Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)
19  Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20  State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: P
Theresa McFarland P.0O. Box 13489
st. Petersburg FL 33733 727-341-3319
DA Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) St.

53387

Petersburg College Foundation,

59-1954362

Page 7

Part Vi Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI D
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization's tax year.

o List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of

compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
o List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

o List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest

compensated employees; and former such persons.
Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization com

pensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) 8) ) (D) (E) F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per {do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week box, unless person is both an from related other
(list any officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
hours for e B ) =Ta <[ = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related 222|322 El= El (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations szl S |% |2 |28|2 and related
below dotted %ﬁ § g 8 ] B organizations
line) = . E =
HEE
@ g §
MWilliam D. Law, |Jr.
1.00
Director 40.00 |X X 0 851,981 147,047
2 Tonjua Williams
1.00
Director 40.00 |X X 0 231,100 96,403
3)Frances Neu
40.00
Secretary/Exec Dir. 0.00 [X X 131,771 0 50,680
4 Amy Lockhart
2.00
Treasurer 40.00 (X X 0 110,843 17,375
(5)Kenneth P. Cherven
0.00
Director 0.00 |X 0 0 0
@®)William H. McCloud
0.00
Director 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(7/Joseph G. Blanton
0.00
Director 0.00 |X 0 0 0
8Richard B. Winning
0.00
Director 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(9Beth A. Horner
0.00
Chair 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(10 Shan Shikarpuri
0.00
Director 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(11)Stephen 0. Cole
0.00
Director 0.00 (X 0 0 0
DAA
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Form 990 (2017) St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 8
Part VI Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) 8) <) D) E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week box, unless person is both an from related other
(list any officer and a directorftrustee) the organizations compensation
hours for ss[ 51 o =~Taz| o organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related ;9 = | & g% = (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations 5= g 8| q 28 | and related
below dotted %& § é ?38 B organizations
line) =i I RS 3
Z| g 2l 3
g 2 2
i £
(12) Steven Shepard
0.00
Director 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(13) Robert L. Hilton
0.00
Director 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(14) Robert J. Fine, Jr.
0.00
Director 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(15) Paul Demirdjian
0.00
Vice Chair 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(16) Angela McCourt
0.00
Director 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(17) R. Michael Carroll
0.00
Director 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(18) Katherine Cole
0.00
Director 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(19) Theresa McFarland
40.00
Acting Exec. Dir. 0.00 X 62,367 0 13,288
1b  Sub-total 4 194,138 1,193,924 324,793
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A >
d_Total (add lines 1b and 1c) > 194,138 1,193,924 324,793
2  Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization P 1
Yes [ No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1  Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
Name and b(kﬁ?ness address Descr\pho(na)of services Comp(g)sat\on

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization P

DAA
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Form 990 (2017) St.

Petersburg College Foundation,

53389

59-1954362

Part Vil

Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI

(A) (B)
Total revenue Related or
exempt
function

revenue

©)
Unrelated
business
revenue

Page 9
D)
Revenue

excluded from tax
under sections
512-514

and Other Similar Amounts

-

—~® o0 T8

=al-]

Federated campaigns 1a

46,700

Membership dues 1b

Fundraising events 1c

Related organizations 1d

145,436

Government grants (contributions) 1e

Al other contributions, gifts, grants,
and similer amounts not included above 1f

1,

848,534

Noncash contributions included in lines 1a1f
Total. Add lines 1a—1f

193,991
>

2,040,670

Program Service Revenue Contributions, Gifts, Grants

2a

I - ® o 0 T

Administrative Fee Revenue

All other program service revenue
Total. Add lines 2a—2f

Busn. Code

479,601 479,601

»

479,601

Other Revenue

a0 T

(=2

a o

8a

o

Investment income (including dividends, interest,

and other similar amounts)

»

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P

Royalties

>

1,494,162

1,494,162

(i) Real

(i) Personal

Gross rents

Less: rental exps.

Rental inc. or (loss)

Net rental income or (loss)

Gross amount from i) Securiies

(i) Other

sales of assels
8,615,322

other than inventory|

Less: cost or ather

3,595,286

basis & sales exps

Gain or (loss) 5,020,036

Net gain or (loss)

Gross income from fundraising events
(not including $

of contributions reported on line 1c).

See Part IV, line 18 a
Less: direct expenses b

¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraisin

9a

10a

o o

Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part [V, line 19 a
Less: direct expenses b

5,020,036

5,020,036

events

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities

Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances a
Less: cost of goods sold b

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory

»

Miscellaneous Revenue

Busn. Code

11a

® Qo o

12

All other revenue
Total. Add lines 11a—11d
Total revenue. See instructions.

479,601

9,034,469

6,514,198

DAA
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Form 990 (2017) St. Petersburg College Foundation,

59-1954362

Page 10

Part IX

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete coiumn (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

T

Do not include amounts reported on lines Eb’ Total (e/i:)emaes Progragna)serv\ce Manage(?ent and Fumd(rg)\smg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIl expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grents and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic govemments. See Part IV, line 21 1 ’ 439 ’ 848 1 ; 439 ’ 848
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22 1,900,583 1,900,583
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits
10 Payroll taxes
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management
b Legal
¢ Accounting 29,373 29,373
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment management fees 555,904 555,904
g Other. (if line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.) 2 I 450 150 2 7 300
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses 21,471 10,576 10,895
14 Information technology 3,780 2,805 975
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy
17 Travel
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
23 Insurance 19,823 19,823
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a Administrative Fee 479,601 479,601
b Development 49,231 49,231
¢ Dues & Membership 310 310
d President's Initiatives 309 309
e All other expenses 61 61
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 4,502,744 3,820,032 618,692 64,020
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign
fundraising solicitation. Check here P if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

DAA
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Form 990 (2017) St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X D_
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest bearing 98,356] 1 165,039
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 883,617| 2 1,227,024
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts receivable, net 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part Il of Schedule L 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
@ organizations (see instructions). Complete Part || of Schedule L 6
ﬁ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
< | 8 Inventories for sale or use 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 36,750
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 36,750] 10c 36,750
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 61,931,676| 11 63,755,716
12  Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 1,797,810] 12 437,078
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 1,107,230] 15 7,471,566
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 65,855,439 16 73,093,173
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 17 34,245
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
» |22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
é trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
E disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L 22
=123  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 0| 26 34,245
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P and
§ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
& |27 Unrestricted net assets 2,847,317 27 3,236,264
@ |28 Temporarily restricted net assets 36,072,936 28 42,364,764
2129 Permanently restricted net assets 26,935,186/ 29 27,457,900
c Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P l:l and
E complete lines 30 through 34.
§ 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
2 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 3
g 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
33 Total net assets or fund balances 65,855,439 33 73,058,928
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 65,855,439 34 73,093,173
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Form 990 (2017) St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 12
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) 1 9,034,469
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 4,502,744
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 4,531,725
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 4 65,855,439
5  Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 2,646,333
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 Investment expenses 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) 9 25,431
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
33, column (B)) 10 73,058,928
Part Xl  Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl |:|
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2 | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis D Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
c If “Yes’ to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? 3a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. 3b
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support
{Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Intemal Revenue Service

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947{a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2017

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization St. Petersburg College Foundation r Employer identification number
Inc. 59-1954362

Part |

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The oganization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 | A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1){(A)(i).
2 | | A school described in section 170(b){(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
3 | | A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){1)(A)(iii).
4 | | A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){(1){(A)iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
5 |:| An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
___ section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)
6 ] A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){(1){(A)(v).
7 § An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
__ described in section 170(b){1){(A){vi). (Complete Part II.)
8 | | A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)
9 | | An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b){(1){(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:
10 I:l An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Il.)
1 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
a D Type . A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b |:| Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
c D Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d D Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type IlI
functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
f Enter the number of supported organizations l:]
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization (N) Is the organizetion (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
organization {described on lines 1-10 listed in your govemning support {see other support (see
above (see instructions)) dacument? instructions) instructions)
Yes No
(A)
(B)
©
(D)
(E)
Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 2
Part Il Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fisca year beginning in) P (@) 2013 (b) 2014 {c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total
1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") 1,652,774 1,457,562 1,784,108 1,481,945 2,040,670 8,417,059
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3  The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge 596,263 729,867 673,229 779,258 629,238 3,407,855
4  Total. Add lines 1 through 3 2,249,037 2,187,429 2,457,337 2,261,203 2,669,908 11,824,914
5  The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f)
6 Public_support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. 11,824,914
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P {(a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4 2,249,037 2,187,429 2,457,337 2,261,203 2,669,908 11,824,914
8  Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources 1,397,301 1,487,752 1,515,089 1,369,093 1,494,162 7,263,397
9  Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on
10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.) 619,096 619,096
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 19,707,407
12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 2,154,382
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fitth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here » |_|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2017 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14 60.00 %
15  Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part |l, line 14 15 58.99 %
16a 33 1/3% support test—2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
b 33 1/3% support test—2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > D
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization > D
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization > D
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
instructions > [:I
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 3
Part lll Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fisca year beginning in) P (@) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership
fees received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4  Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

5  The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

6  Total. Add lines 1 through 5
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Addlines 7a and 7b

8  Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
line 6.)

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fisca year beginning in) P (a) 2013 (b) 2014 {c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total
9  Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activiies not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on

12  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.)

13  Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,

and 12.)
14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here » D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2017 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 %
16  Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2017 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17 %
18  Investment income percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part llI, line 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line

17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > D

b 33 1/3% support tests—2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > D

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions » D

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 4
Part IV  Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

3a

4a

5a

9a

10a

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? /f "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part Vi how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? /f "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part Viwhen and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization")? /f
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part V, including () the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, (i) the reasons for each such action;
(i) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part Vi.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? /f "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? /f "Yes," provide detail in Part V.

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? /f "Yes," answer 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business hoidings)

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c

5a

5b
5c

9a

9b

9c

10a

10b
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 5
Part IV Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? if "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part V1. 11c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? /f "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers fo appoint and/or remove direcfors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /f "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in Part Vi how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fith month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of nctification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? if "Yes," describe in Part Vi the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete fine 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part Vi how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes No

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part Vi identify

those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,

how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially ail of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? /f "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of its supported organizations? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 6
Part V Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 I:lCheck here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI).See
instructions. All other Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (B) Cumrent Year
(optional)
1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4  Add lines 1 through 3. 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4). 8
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (B) Current ear
(optional)
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a__ Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d _Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see_instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6  Multiply line 5 by .035. 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1
2 Enter 85% of line 1. 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3
4  Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4
5 _Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6
7 Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see

instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 7

Part V Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

|~ [ | B W

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

o

Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

(i) (i)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions
Pre-2017

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2017

Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2017
(reasonable cause required-explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2017:

From 2013

From 2014

From 2015 .

From 2016 .

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

T |™te (oo (o)

Applied to 2017 distributable amount

Carryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2017 from
Section D, line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2017 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2017, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2017. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2018. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013

Excess from 2014

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016

@ | |0 |T |

Excess from 2017

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 8
Part VI  Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part
I, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part |V, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

~Part II, Line 10 - Other Income Detail

_Other Income , - - § 619,096

DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017
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Schedule B . OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990, 990.EZ, Schedule of Contributors
or 9fm°"t’Ff)m . > Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 201 7
\mtee‘z)naﬂa\ ;’;vgnuees;?cs; i P Go to wwwiirs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
St. Petersburg College Foundation,
Inc. 59-1954362
Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

|:| 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
|:| 527 political organization

Form 990-PF D 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
|:| 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

|:| 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

I:l For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a
contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33"/3% support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Il, line
13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1)
$5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VI, line 1h; or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, Il, and III.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more during the year | 2

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer “No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its
Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-E2, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

DAA
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 1 of 2 Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362
Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(@ (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 JP Morgan Chase Foundation Person
450 S. Orange Avenue, Floor 10 Payroll [ |
$ 250,000 Noncash [ |
Orlando FL 32801 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(@ (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 St. Petersburg College Person
P. O. Box 13489 Payroll [ ]
$ 145,436 Noncash
St. Petersburg FIL 33733 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 Alfred T. May Person
175 1lst Street S, Unit #801 Payroll B
$ 111,809 Noncash [ ]
St. Petersburg FL 33701 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 The Florida College System Foundatio Person
325 West Gaines Street Payroll B
Suite 1548 $ 58,693 Noncash |
Tallahassee FL 32399 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(@ (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 Juvenile Welfare Board Of Pinellas C Person
14155 58th St N Payroll B
$ 54,000 Noncash [ ]
Clearwater FL 33760 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(@ (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 Verizon Foundation Person
821 1st Ave N Payroll [ ]
$ 50,000 Noncash [ |
St. Petersburg FL 33701 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)
DAA

53402
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

53403

Page 2 of 2

Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362
Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
7 Harry James Free Person
520 Ponce de Leon Blvd. Payroll B
$ 50,000 Noncash [ |
Belleair FL 33756 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(@ (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8 Gerald F. Whittaker Person
366 26th Avenue SE Payroll B
$ 50,000 Noncash [ ]
St. Petersburg FL 33705-3314 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(@ (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
9 United Way Suncoast Person
5201 West Kennedy Blvd., Ste. 600 Payroll [ |
$ 46,700 Noncash [ |
Tampa FL 33609 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(@ (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
10 Estate Of Warren L. Frosch Person
Eagle and Eagle PA Payroll [ |
100 Second Avenue N, Ste. 240 $ 250,000 Noncash B
St. Petersburg FL 33701-3338 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person
Payroll
$ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person
Payroll
$ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)
DAA

53403
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Name of organization

St. Petersburg College Foundation,

Page 1 of 1 Page 3
Employer identification number
59-1954362

Part Il Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
from
Part |

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(c)
FMV (or estimate)
(See instructions.)

(d)

Date received

Supplies

20,519

06/15/17

(a) No.
from
Part |

(b)

Description of noncash property given

(c)
FMV (or estimate)
(See instructions.)

(d)

Date received

(a) No.
from
Part |

(b)

Description of noncash property given

(c)
FMV (or estimate)
(See instructions.)

(d)

Date received

(a) No.
from
Part |

(b)

Description of noncash property given

(c)
FMV (or estimate)
(See instructions.)

(d)

Date received

(a) No.
from
Part |

(b)

Description of noncash property given

(c)
FMV (or estimate)
(See instructions.)

(d)

Date received

(a) No.
from
Part |

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(c)
FMV (or estimate)
(See instructions.)

(d)

Date received

DAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements | owB no 15450047
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 201 7
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

St. Petersburg College Foundation,

Inc. 59-1954362

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year

2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

4  Aggregate value at end of year

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? D Yes |:| No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? D Yes I:l No
Part Il Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year P

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? D Yes I:l No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

»
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

| &)
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? [] ves [ no

9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Part lll Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XllI, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:
(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

> s
> $

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 | R

b_Assets included in Form 990, Part X > S
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017

St. Petersburg College Foundation,

59-1954362

Page 2

Part lll Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e . Other

c Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
X
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? D Yes No
Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? [ ves [] no
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XlIl and complete the following table:
Amount
¢ Beginning balance 1c
d Additions during the year 1d
e Distributions during the year 1e
f Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? D Yes || No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XlIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XlII
Part V Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back {d) Three years back (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance 26,935,186 26,660,356 27 ,430,633 27,100,453 26,641,634
b Contributions 653,117 254,049 245,089 321,595 441,673
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and
losses 19,598 20,581 -5,959 8,585 17,146
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities and
programs -150,000 200 -1,009,408
f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance 27,457,901 26,935,186 26,660,355 27,430,633 27,100,453
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> %
b Permanent endowment » 100.00 %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations 3a(i) X
(i) related organizations 3a(ii) X
b If “Yes” on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
4 Describe in Part XlIl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
1a Land 36,750 36,750
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment
e Other
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) » 36,750

DAA

53406

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 St. Petersburg College Foundation,

53407

59-1954362 Page 3

Part Vil

Investments—Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X line 12.

(a) Description of security or category

(including name of security)

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation

Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests

(3) Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12) P

GV
(B)
©
(D)
(E)
(F)
©)
(H)

Part VilI

Investments—Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment

(b) Book value

(¢) Method of valuation

Cost or end-of-year market value

(0]

2)

(3)

@)

(5)

(6)

@)

(8)

(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13) P

Part IX Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value
(1) Due from St. Petersburg College 6,338,905
2) Remainder interest in trust & estate 1,132,661
(3)
4
(5)
(6)
()
(8)
(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15) » 7,471,566

Part X

Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X

line 25.

1

(a) Description of liability

(b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(]

[©)

4)

®)

6

@)

®)

©

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25) P

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XllI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XlI |

DAA

53407

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 4

Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 11,299,966
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a 2,646,333

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b 629,238

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 2d 25,431

e Add lines 2athrough 2d 2e 3,301,002
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 7,998,964
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b 4a 1,035,505

b Other (Describe in Part XlII.) 4b

¢ Add lines 4aand 4b 4c 1,035,505
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12) 5 9,034,469

Part Xl Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 4,096,477
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a 629,238

b Prior year adjustments 2b

¢ Other losses 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XlIl.) 2d

e Add lines 2athrough 2d 2e 629,238
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 3,467,239
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part I1X, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b 4a 1,035,505

b Other (Describe in Part Xlll.) 4b

¢ Add lines 4aand 4b 4c 1,035,505
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18) 5 4,502,744

Part Xlll Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part |l, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part IIl, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Part III, Line la - Terms for Not Reporting Assets Per SFAS 116

The Foundation has received various gifts of art objects, microfilm, and
microfiche. Collections donated to the Foundation are being held for

education purposes and not capitalized on the Statement of Net Assets.

Part III, Line 4 - Collections and Relation to Exempt Purpose
The Foundation has received various gifts of donated art objects,
microfilm, and microfiche, being held for education purposes, which are not

reflected on the financial statements. They include:

1.Wendall Ware Microfilm Collection - A collection of 25,000,000 images.

Independently appraised to be worth $1,932,447.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017

DAA

53408
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 5
Part Xlll Supplemental Information (continued)

2.Canadian Donors Art Collections - A collection of contemporary prints and

artists' proofs. Independently appraised to be worth $988,653.
3.Anonymous Oriental Art Objects Collection - A collection of Chinese Qing
dynasty and Japanese Taisno, Heisei, and Showa Period objects d'art.

Independently appraised to be worth $44,275.

4 .Abraham Rattner, Allen Leepa, and Esther Gentle Art Collection - Over

5,000 artworks with an estimated fair market value of $22 million.

5.Two art quilts by Pauline Salzman. Independently appraised to be worth

$5,600 and $4,000.

6.Contemporary Florida Art Collection and American Fine Crafts from the

Gulf Coast Museum of Art. Independently appraised to be worth $544,210.

7.Stella Anderson Photographs - A collection of 10 black and white

photographs of downtown St. Petersburg donated by Stella Anderson with an

estimated fair market value of $2,500.

8.Martha Campbell painting with an estimated fair market value of $800.

9.Florence Putterman Paintings - Two paintings with an estimated fair

market value of $1,600.

10.Victoria Block Pieces - A collection of nine wall-mounted oil on ceramic

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017

DAA

53409
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 5
Part Xlll Supplemental Information (continued)

pieces with an estimated fair market value of $3,500.

11.Jack King Piece - A mixed-media wall construction art piece with an

estimated fair market value of $1,100.

12.Jack Barrett painting - "Knight of the Brownstones" with an estimated

fair market value of $6,800.

13.Winslow Homer - A collection of prints (370). Estimated fair market

value $46,955.

14.0riginal drawings and watercolors by Joseph Weinzette (14). Donated by

Joseph Weinzette. Estimated fair market value of §5,800.

15.Digital print by Robert Derr donated by the artist. Estimated fair

market value of $1,100.

16.Paintings (26) by various artists and art books (11), donated by John

and Betty Milson. Estimated fair market value of $14,500.

17.Four ethnographic sculptures and one decorative lamp, donated by Rita

Scott estate. Estimated fair market wvalue of $21,700.

18.Carved Bass Wood - Golden Retriever "Buddy" by Mark Noll. Estimated fair

market value of $750.

19.12 works by David P. Anderson. Donated by Lawrence Konrad & Robert Pope.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 5
Part Xlll Supplemental Information (continued)

Not wvalued.

20.Paintings (2) by Joseph Weinzette; Portrait of an African Girl and Urban

Landscape. Estimated fair market value of §$1,200.

21.Paintings by D. Anderson - Russian Peasant and My Heart Greatly

Rejoices. Estimated fair market value of $5,000 and $9,000 respectively.

22.Painting by W. Nelson - Stage Coach. Estimated fair market wvalue of

$4,500.
23.Painting by Lisa Williamson - Kentucky Landscape, painting by Mary
Bassham - Still Life with Tea Pot and untitled painting by Maria Calandra,

donated by Ken Rollins. Estimated fair market value of $9,500.

24.Collection of ceramic Panamanian/pre-Columbian artifacts donated by

Lourdes Oliveira. Not wvalued.

25.Dog with Dragon Fly Sculpture. Estimated fair market value of $885.

26.Mixed media artwork "Landscape" by Morgan. Estimated fair market value

of $2,800.

27.Japanese Tatami Mats (2). Estimated fair market value of $4,200.

28.3D Painting/Sculptures. Estimated fair market value of $1.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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Schedule D (Form 990) 20177 St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 5
Part Xlll Supplemental Information (continued)

29.SPC Bay Pines sampling and monitoring well. Estimated fair market value

of $2,500.

30.Law materials donated to SPC law library. Estimated fair market wvalue of

$26,875.

Total Fair Market Value: $25,692,751.

Part V, Line 4 - Intended Uses for Endowment Funds

Restricted - nonexpendable consist of donor-restricted assets (endowments).
These assets are subject to externally imposed conditions that the
Foundation will retain in perpetuity. The Foundation's Board establishes
the endowment payout rate, giving prudent consideration to asset
allocation, expected returns, future capital market assumptions, inflation
and other market conditions and the income needs of the endowment fund
holders. Endowment spending is used to fund scholarships, numerous College
Programs and Departments and provide financial support to the Leepa-
Rattner-Museum of Art, The Palladium Theatre at St. Petersburg College and

the Institute for Strategic Policy Solutions.

Part XI, Line 2d - Revenue Amounts Included in Financials - Other

Change in Value of Split interest agrmts $ 25,431

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, |_omBNo 15450047
(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States 201 7
C if the "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.

» Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
» Go to wwwiirs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. I i

St. Petersburg College Foundation,

Department of
Internal Revenue

Lx
Employer identification number

Inc. 59-1954362
Part | Gi | Information on Grants and A
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance? [X] ves e
2 Describe in Part IV the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.
Part Il Grants and Other Assi to D tic Organizati and D i Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form
990, Part IV, line 21, for any recipiert that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
1 (a) Name and address of organization (b) EIN (f)q‘“‘i (d) Amount of cash (€) Amount of non- | @ Methc (@) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
or government @ ;‘u:f,nuq grant cash assistance e momash essitance or assistance
(1) st. Petersburg College
P.O. Box 13489 Program Support
St. Petersburg FL 33733 59-1211489 | 501¢c3 347,131
(2) St. Petersburg College - Palladium|
P.O. Box 13489 Program Support
St. Petersburg FL 33733 59-1211489 | 501c3 366,194
(3) Leepa Rattner Museum of Art, Inc.
P.O. Box 13489 Program Support
St. Petersburg FL 33733 59-3733512 | 501¢3 336,421
4) Institute for Strategic Policy Solu
P.O. Box 13489 Program Support
St. Petersburg FL 33733 45-3194848 | 501c3 390,102
(5)
6)
(4]
@
(L]
2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table » 3
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table » 0
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule | (Form 990) (2017)

oA
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Schedule | (Form 990) (2017) St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 2

Part Il Grants and Other Assi to D ic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Part [ll can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
(a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Number of (¢) Amount of (d) Amount of (e) Method of valuation (book, | (f) Description of noncash assistance
recipients cash grant noncash assistance FMV, appraisal, other)

1 Scholarships 2309 1,900,583 Scholarships
2

3

4

5

6

7

Part IV Suppl tal Infor ion. Provide the information required in Part |, line 2; Part Ill, column (b); and any other additional information

See Schedule I Supplemental Information Worksheet

Schedule | (Form 990) (2017)

DA
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Supplemental Information

SCHEDULE | ‘ 2017
(Form 990) For calendar year 2017, or tax year beginning 04/01/17  andendng 03/31/18
Employer identification number
Name of the organization ~ St. Petersburg College Foundation,
Inc. 59-1954362
Part I, Line 2 - Procedures for Monitoring the Use of Grant Funds

Scholarship recipients are selected by the Scholarship selection committee
in association with the various college departments. The Foundation has an
on-line scholarship application process for students to complete each term.
Scholarships are awarded to students who meet the particular criteria for

each of our scholarships which is set by the donor.

Grants to the College for construction are based on the timing of

construction projects and are paid out as projects are completed.

The Foundation also provides funding for the Leepa Rattner Museum of Art
and the Institute for Strategic Policy Solutions at St. Petersburg College

and the Palladium Theatre at St. Petersburg College.

53415
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

Compensated Employees
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990.

Intemal Revenue Service P Go to wwwi.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.
Name of the organization sSt. Petersburg Col lege Foundation r Employer identification number
Inc. 59-1954362

OMB No. 1545-0047

2017

Open to Public
Inspection

Part | Questions Regarding Compensation

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form

9

o

o T

(=2

o

990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

. First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees
Discretionary spending account Personal services (such as, maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part Ill to
explain

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line
1a?

Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization’s CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part Ill.
Compensation committee Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?

Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a—c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Ill.

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c){4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.

For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:

The organization?

Any related organization?

If “Yes” on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part IIl.

For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:

The organization?

Any related organization?

If “Yes” on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part IIl.

For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed
payments not described on lines 5 and 67 If “Yes,” describe in Part Il

Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If “Yes,” describe

in Part Il

If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)?

4a | X
4b
4c

P

5a
5b

P

6a
6b

)|

9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
DAA

53416
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J (Form 990) 2017 St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 2
Part Il Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Comp d Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.
For each individual whose compensation must be reported on J, report ion from the ization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the

instructions, on row (ii). Do not list any individuals that arent listed on Form 990, Part VI
Note: The sum of columns (B)(i)iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC {C) Retremert and D) Nortaxable (E) Total of columns (F) Compansation
(A) Name and Title {i) i:‘ @ ity f K ‘i_aﬂf,”,;“”“* gu) O:r}:r ;:m :::%"ﬂ benefts (BXi-D) ma;;v;':r ib\::‘[f,w,u
compensation Form 990
William D. Law, Jr. ) 0 0| 0| 0| 0 0 [}
1 Director | 319,500 0| 532,481 139,117 7,930 999,028 440,050
Tonjua Williams [} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2 Director i 229,300 0| 1,800 87,654 8,749 327,503 )
Frances Neu ) 131,771 0| 0l 28,462 22,218 182,451 0
s Secretary/Exec Dir. i 0 0) 0 0 0 [ 0
)
4 |
of
5 @
() A
& i
)
7 |
of
8 i
() 8
9 [0
o
10 (i)
o
1 @
(i) >
12 [0
o
13 (i)
of
14 i
i)
15 )
)
16 (i) .
Schedule J (Form 990) 2017
oAA
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2017 St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 3

Part Il PF
Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part Il. Also complete this part
for any additional information.

Part I, Line 3 - Related Org Methods Used for Compensation Explanation
Compensation for the Executive Director of the St. Petersburg College
Foundation, Inc. is based on the St. Petersburg College Classification and

Salary Schedule, which includes ranges for each grade.

Part I, Line 4 - Severance, Nonqualified, and Equity-Based Payments

Severance Nonqualified Equity-based

William D. Law, Jr. 92,431 0 0

Schedule J (Form 990) 2017
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SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury

> Complete if the organizations answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

53419

Noncash Contributions

P> Attach to Form 990.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2017

Open To Public

ltemal Bevaniis Serice P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. |n5pection
Name of the organization St. Petersburg Col lege Foundation , Employer identification number
Inc. 59-1954362
Part | Types of Property
@ b) © (@
Check if Number of contributions or Roncash goptribution Method of determining
amounts reported on
applicable items contributed Form 990, Part VI, line 1g noncash contribution amounts
1 At—Works of art X 3 See Note
2 At —Historical treasures
3 At —Fractional interests
4  Books and publications
5  Clothing and household
goods
6  Cars and other vehicles
7 Boats and planes
8 Intellectual property
9  Securiies — Publicly traded X 5 144,096| Fair Market Value
10  Securities — Closely held stock
11 Securities — Partnership, LLC,
or trust interests
12 Securities — Miscellaneous
13 Qualified conservation
contribution — Historic
structures
14  Qualified conservation
contribution — Other
15  Real estate — Residential
16  Real estate — Commercial
17  Real estate — Other
18  Collectibles
19  Food inventory
20 Drugs and medical supplies
21 Taxidermy
22  Historical artifacts
23  Scientific specimens
24 Archeological artifacts
25 Other »( Supplies W X 2 49,895| Fair Market Value
26 Other P ( )
27 Other P ( )
28 Other I ( )
29  Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through
28, that it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required
to be used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period? 30a X
b If “Yes,” describe the arrangement in Part II.
3 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard
contributions? ) N | X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
contributions? 32a X
b If “Yes,” describe in Part Il
33  If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part |l

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

DAA

53419

Schedule M (Form 990) 2017
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Scheduls M (Form 990) 2017 St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 2
Part Il Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether
the organization is reporting in Part |, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received,
or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule M - Supplemental Information

Collections donated to the Foundation are not capitalized on the Statement
of Net Assets. It is the policy of the Foundation not to purchase any
collections. The Foundation received three pieces of art which are not part
of our audited financial statements. They are included in a supplementary

schedule to our financial statements; Unaudited Schedule of Collections.

The Executive Director of the Foundation approves all non-cash and/or in-

kind gifts before they are accepted by the Foundation.

Schedule M (Form 990) 2017

DAA
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ e
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 201 7
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Departmert of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open tc_) Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organizaton S+t , Petersburg Col lege Foundation ; Employer identification number
Inc. 59-1954362
Form 990 - Organization's Mission

The Foundation promotes the practice of philanthropy through partnerships
with the community for the advocacy of higher education in general and,
specifically at St. Petersburg College (SPC), for (1) the provision of
student scholarships, awards and grants, (2) the advancement of teaching
and instructional services, (3) new and improved facilities and (4) state-

of-the-art technology.

Form 990, Part III, Line 4a - First Accomplishment

(Continued from Part III, line 4a) In 2018 the Foundation provided
financial assistance to more than 2,309 students. The average scholarship
award was approximately $800. Total amount of scholarships awarded was over

$1.9 million.

Form 990, Part III, Line 4b - Second Accomplishment

(Continued from Part III, line 4b) Additionally the Foundation provided
grants to faculty and staff to implement programs that broaden the scope of
the curriculum and improve student success. St. Petersburg College is
experiencing declines in support from the State of Florida. Accordingly,
private support is an increasingly important component of revenue to the
various campuses/departments. The Foundation anticipates a higher rate of
use of Foundation held funds in the future as a result of decreased

resources provided by the State.

Form 990, Part III, Line 4d - All Other Accomplishment

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017)
DAA
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362

To provide grants to The Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art for program support.

Form 990, Part V - Additional Information

Lines 2a and 2b:

The Organization's payroll is reported under a related organization; the
St. Petersburg College. The number of employees reported represents all the
organization's employees. St. Petersburg College has filed all required

federal employment tax returns.

Form 990, Part VI, Line 11b - Organization's Process to Review Form 990
A draft of the 990 tax form will be sent to each member of the Board of
Directors for their review and input. The 990 tax form will be on the

board agenda for review and/or discussion prior to filing.

Form 990, Part VI, Line 1l2c - Enforcement of Conflicts Policy
The Foundation seeks disclosure of any conflict of interest from officers,
directors and key employees. A disclosed conflict would be reported to the

board and handled accordingly.

Form 990, Part VI, Line 1l5a - Compensation Process for Top Official
Compensation for the Executive Director of the St. Petersburg College
Foundation, Inc. is based on the St. Petersburg College Classification and
Salary Schedule, which includes ranges for each grade, including this

position.

Form 990, Part VI, Line 15b - Compensation Process for Officers
Compensation for key employees of St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc.

Page 1 of 2
Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017)

DAA
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362

is based on the St. Petersburg College Classification and Salary Schedule,

which includes ranges for each grade, including these positions.

Form 990, Part VI, Line 19 - Governing Documents Disclosure Explanation

All of the St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc. documents (including
governing documents, financial statements and conflict of interest policy)
are available upon request. We post our financial statements on our website

and on GuideStar.com.

Form 990, Part XI, Line 9 - Other Changes in Net Assets Explanation

Change in Value of Split interest agrmts $ 25,431

Page 2 of 2
Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2017)

DAA
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SCHEDULE R

50 PM

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships

OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) 201 7
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37.
o P Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
ntern e P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the orgenzabon St. Petersburg College Foundation, Employer Identification number
Inc. 59-1954362
Part | Identification of Disregarded Entities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.

(a)

Name, address. and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded enty

(b}
Prmary activity

(@)
Total income

(e)
Enc-otyesr assets

(U]

2)

3)
(4)
(5)
Part Il Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had
one or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.
@ ®) © @ Soction Eai
Saction 512(b)(13)
Name, adaress, and EN of related organzation Primary Legal domicile (date Exempt Code section Direct controlling controlled _entity?
o foreign country) snky Yes No
(1) St. Petersburg College
P.O. Box 13489 59-1211489
St. Petersburg FL 33733 Higher Edu FL 501c3 5 N/A X
(2) Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art, Inc.
P.O. Box 13489 59-3733512
St. Petersburg FL 33733 Art Museum FL 501c3 7 N/A X
(3) Institute for Strategic Policy
P.O. Box 13489 45-3194848
St. Petersburg FL 33733 Public Pol FL 501c3 7 N/A ¥
(4)
(5)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
DA

53424

Schedule R (Form 990) 2017
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2017

53425

St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 2
Part lll Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Par Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because it had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.
0] (b) ] (@ ) (C] 0] 0 ®
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity Legd Direct controliing ed Share of total Share of end-ot Dispro- Code V—UB| [Gereral or] Perentage
related organzation ldomcile entty Income yoar assets portionde emourt in bax 20 managng | #nershp
(stete o e alec? of Schedule K-1 patner?
foreign tax under (Form 1065)
lcourtry) sectons 512-514) :[:Y- No :I:Yu No
)
(2)
3)
()
Part IV Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. ComFIete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV,
line 34 because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.
(a) ®) (€) @ (o) (9) )
Name, address, and EIN of retated organzation Primary actvity Lega comicile Drect controling Type of ertity Share of total Share of Percentage
{state or entity com, S com, ncome end-obyear assets ownership
foreign_ country) or trust)
™)
2)
(3)
4)
oA Schedule R (Form 990) 2017

53425
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2017 _ St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 3
Part V Transactions With Related Organizations. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.
Note: Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts II, Ill, or IV of this schedule. Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?
a Receipt of (i) interest, (i) annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity 1a X
b Gift, grant, or capital ibution to related izati b | X
¢ Gift, grant, or capital ibution from related izati 1c | X
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s) id | X
e Loans or loan by related izati 1e X
f Dividends from related organization(s) 1f X
g Sale of assets to related organization(s) 1g X
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) 1h X
i Exchange of assets with related organization(s) 1i X
] Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 1j X
k Lease of facilties, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) 1k X
| Performance of services or ip or isi icitations for related organization(s) 1 | X
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) im X
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) in | X
o Sharing of paid I with related izati 10 | X
P Rei paid to related izati for | 1p X
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses 1q X
r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s) ir X
s _Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(s) 1s X
2 Ifthe answer to any of the above is "Yes,” see the i { for i ion on who must this line, il ing covered i ips and i 3
(@ ®) () @
Name of related crganization Transaction Amourt involved Method of determining amount rwolved
type (a-s)
(1) St. Petersburg College b 1,900,583 Cash-Scholarships
2) Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art, Inc. b 336,421 Cash
(3) Institute for Strategic Policy b 390,102 Cash
(4) Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art, Inc. b See note - Art on Loan
(5) St. Petersburg College b 347,131 Cash
(6) St. Petersburg Collﬂe c 211,583 Cash - Board of Trustees

Schedule R (Form 990) 2017

DAA
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2017 St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 3
Part V Transactions With Related Organizations. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.
Note: Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts II, Ill, or IV of this schedule. Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?
a Receipt of (i) interest, (i) annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity 1a X
b Gift, grant, or capital ibution to related i b | X
¢ Gift, grant, or capital ibution from related 1c | X
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s) id | X
e Loans or loan by related 1e X
f Dividends from related organization(s) 1f X
g Sale of assets to related organization(s) | 1g X
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) 1h X
i Exchange of assets with related organization(s) 1i X
J Lease of faciliies, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 1) X
k Lease of facilties, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) 1k X
| Performance of services or ip or isi icitations for related organization(s) 1 | X
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) im X
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) in | X
o Sharing of paid I with related 10 | X
P Rei paid to related izati for | 1p X
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses 1q X
r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s) 1r X
s _Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(s) 1s X
2 Ifthe answer to any of the above is "Yes,” see the i { for i ion on who must this line, il ing covered and
(@ ®) () @
Name of related organization Transaction Amourt involved Method of determiring amount rwolved
type (a-s)
(1) St. Petersburg College c 20,518 Non-cash Supplies
2) St. Petersburg College d 6,338,905 Loan to SPC
(3) Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art, Inc. 1 57,368 .75% of pooled investment
(4) Institute for Strategic Policy 1 79,147 .75% of pooled investment
(5) St. Petersburg College n 24,781 Shared facilities
(6) St. Petersburg Collﬂe [ 604,459 Shared gersonnel

DaA

53427

Schedule R (Form 990) 2017
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2017 St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 4
Part VI Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered “Yes’ on Form 990, Part |V, line 37.
Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets
or gross revenue) that was not a related i See i 0 g ion for certain invest t i
@) ®) (© {d) (¢) n (@) ) 0] o (k)
Name, address, and EIN of enbity Prmary actvity | Legdl Predominant Are @l pertners Share of Share of IDspropottionéte Code V—UBI General or | Percentage
domicile | income (related, section total income end-of-year alkcations? amount in box 20 menaging ownershp
(e o | nrlaed, eccuced | 501 . e Bl
foregn | from lax under | argarizaticns?
country) | sechons 512-514) Yes | No Yes | No Yes | No
™)
2)
(3)
@)
(5)
(6)
7
8)
(9)
(10)
(11
Schedule R (Form 990) 2017
DRA
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2017 St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 5

Part vii  Supplemental Information.
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See Instructions.

Schedule R - Additional Information

Schedule R, Part V, Line 1b - Transactions with Related Organizations

The St. Petersburg College Foundation, Inc. is related to the Leepa Rattner
Museum of Art ("Museum"), as it is a direct support organization of the
College. The St. Petersburg College Foundation has permanently loaned The
Leepa-Rattner-Gentle art collection to St. Petersburg College for $1. The

College has loaned the collection to the Museum.

Schedule R, Part V, Line 11 - Transactions with Related Organizations

The organization charged a fee of .75% of the Museum and Institute for
Strategic Policy Solution's (ISPS) pooled investment funds overseen by the
organization. No direct cash payments were made but rather a fee was taken

directly from the pooled fund.

Schedule R, Part V, Line 1n - Transactions with Related Organizations
The organization shares facilities and materials with St. Petersburg
College. Although a value has been assigned, no cash reimbursements

occurred.

Schedule R, Part V, Line lo - Transactions with Related Organizations
The organization shares paid employees with St. Petersburg College.

Although a value has been assigned, no cash reimbursements occurred.

Schedule R (Form 990) 2017
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IRS e-file Signature Authorization
rom 8879-EO for an Exempt Organization SME S SRt
For calendar year 2017, or fiscal year beginning 4/ 0 1 . 2017, and ending 3/31 20 18
Department of the Treasury P Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records. 201 7
Intemal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879EQ for the latest information.
Name of exempt organization St. Petersburg Col lege Foundation , Employer identification number
Inc. 59-1954362
Name and title of officer Theresa McFarland

Acting Exec. Dir.
Part | Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Only)
Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you
check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then
leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on
the applicable line below. Do not complete more than one line in Part |.

1a Form 990 check here P b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1b 9,034,469
2a Form 990-EZ check here B b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line 9) 2b
3a Form 1120-POL check here B> b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22) 3b
4a Form 990-PF check here B |:| b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part VI, line 5) 4b
5a Form 8868 check here P D b Balance Due (Form 8868, line 3c) 5b

Part Il Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the
organization’s 2017 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they
are true, correct, and complete. | further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the
organization’s electronic return. | consent to allow my intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO)
to send the organization’s return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS (a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of
the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c) the date of any refund. If applicable, |
authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) entry to the
financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization’s federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial
Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions
involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and
resolve issues related to the payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization’s
electronic return and, if applicable, the organization’s consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer's PIN: check one box only

| authorize __Gregory, Sharer & Stuart, PA to enter my PIN 59195 | 4 my signature
ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but

do not enter all zeros

on the organization’s tax year 2017 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is
being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned
ERO to enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

|:| As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2017 electronically filed return.
If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of
the IRS Fed/State program, | will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

Officer's signature » Date D
Part 1l Certification and Authentication
ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification
number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. [ 59551059551 |
Do not enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2017 electronically filed return for the organization
indicated above. | confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF)
Information for Authorized IRS e-file Providers for Business Returns.

ERO's signature P Date D

ERO Must Retain This Form — See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see back of form. Form 8879-EO (2017)
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rom 990

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Intemal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2017

Open to Public

P Go to www.irs.gov/Formg990 for instructions and the latest information.

Inspection

A For the 2017 calendar year, or tax year beginning 04/01/17 ,andending 03/31/18

B Check if applicable
Address change

D Neme change
D Initial return

€ Name of organization st.
Inc.

Petersburg College Foundation,

D Employer identification number

Doing business as

59-1954362

Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address)

P.0O. Box 13489

E Telephone number

727-341-3126

| Room/stite

Final retun/ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
terminated
D st. Petersburg FL 33733 G Gross recepts 12,629,755
Amended retum F Name and address of principal officer:
D Application pending Theresa McFarland H(a) Is this a group retum for subordinates? D Yes No
P.O. Box 13489 H(b) Are all subordinates included? D Yes D No
St. Pete]’_‘sbu]’_‘g FI. 33733 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
| Tax-exempt status |§| 501(c)(3) |—| 501(c) _ ( ) insertno) |_| 4947(a)(1) or |_| 527

J_website: » spcollegefoundation. spcollege.edu H(c) Group exemption number P
K__Form of organizetion . Corporation . Trust . Associaion | Other B> | L_Yea of formation_ 1979 | M_Siale of legdl domicle F'Ls
_Part | Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:
8 The Foundation promotes the practice of philanthropy through partnerships
] with the community for the advocacy of higher education in general and
g specifically at sSt. Petersburg College (SPC).
8 2 Check this box PI:I if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
o 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 19
0 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 14
‘g 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2017 (Part V, line 2a) 5 8
g 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 18
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl line 1h) 1,481,945 2,040,670
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 426,434 479,601
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 1,324,981 6,514,198
% | 41 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9c, 10¢, and 11e) 646,148 0
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) 3,879,508 9,034,469
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 2,994,717 3,340,431
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0
9 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 0
2 | 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » 64,020
W 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a—11d, 11f-24e) 1,064,437 1,162,313
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 4,059,154 4,502,744
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 -179,646 4,531,725
of Current Year End of Year
20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 65,855,439 73,093,173
21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 0 34,245
22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 65,855,439 73,058,928
Part Il Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this retum, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, comrect, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

} Signature of officer

Sign Date
Here ’ Theresa McFarland Acting Exec. Dir.
Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check D if | PTIN
Paid Byron C. Smith, CPA self-employed
Preparer | cicnome b Gregory, Sharer & Stuart, PA Firm's EIN b
Use Only 100 2nd Ave South Ste 600

Firm's address D Saint Petersburg, FL 33701-4336 Pfione: i 727-821-6161

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

|§| Yes | No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
DAA,
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Form 990 (2017) St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 2
Part Il Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part |lI
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

See Schedule O

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? [] Yes [X] no
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? D Yes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1,900,583 including grants of $ 1,900,583 ) (Revenue § )
The Foundation has over 270 named Scholarship funds that provide financial
assistance to SPC students. Through the generosity of our donors we have
specific scholarships available for every area of study including (but not
limited to), nursing, education, study abroad programs and financial
assistance for our returning veterans. Each scholarship has unique awarding
criteria which may include financial need and/or academic achievement.
College expenses have risen nearly 40% over the last decade, making this
the most difficult time in history for young people to pay for a college
education, according to the US Department of Education. Without the help of
financial assistance many of our students would not otherwise have the
opportunity to attend college. (Continued on Schedule 0)

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1,103,427 including grants of $ 1,103,427 ) (Revenue $ )
The Foundation provided funding to St. Petersburg College for capital
facility projects. The Foundation provided financial support for the Arts
by raising funds for the Palladium Theatre at St. Petersburg College and
the Leepa-Rattner Museum of Art. The Foundation also provided funding for
the Strategic Institute of Policy Solutions, a Direct Support Organization
of the College, founded in 2011 to promote educational and civic engagement
by providing a forum for public discourse on civic matters. In addition the
Foundation provided financial support for numerous college departments,
such as nursing, education, athletics, Collegiate High School and fine
arts. (Continued on Schedule O)

4¢c (Code: ) (Expenses $ 479,601 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 479,601 )
Provide management of investment assets of the Foundation

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses _$ 336,421 including grants of § 336,421 ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses P 3,820,032
DAA Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes [ No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? /f “Yes,”
complete Schedule A 1| X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? /f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C,
Part il 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part | ) ) 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part If 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Il 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? Iif “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part iV 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V 10 | X
11  If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VI, VI, IX or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 /f "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part Vi 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vii 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vil 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX 1Md| X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 if "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 111 X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts XI and Xil 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" fo line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xil is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,” compiete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts | and iV 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Iil and 1V 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part ii 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il 19 X

DAA
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Form 990 (2017) St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule H 20a X
b If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and il 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il 22 X

23  Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 if “Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go fo line 25a 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior

year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Ii 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Iil 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? if "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part iV 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? if “Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 [ X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? if “Yes,” complete Schedule N,
Part | il X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? /f "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part Ii 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part Il I,
or 1V, and Part V, line 1 1 | X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 X

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,

Part VI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
19?7 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38 | X

Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 5§
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 40
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? 1c | X

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax

2a‘8

Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return
b |If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2 | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? ) 4a X
b If“Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: P
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts

(FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ If“Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? 6b

7  Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods

and services provided to the payor? 7a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 7c X
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year | 7d I
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g |If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a |Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line 12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year | 12b |
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b
DAA Form 890 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No”
response fo fine 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI [XL
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a 19
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 14
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3  Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6  Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a The goveming body? ga | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? gh | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? if “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f “No,” go to line 13 12a | X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 120 | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this was done 12¢ | X
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 | X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b | X
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? 16a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » FL

18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
D Own website Another's website Upon request D Other (expiain in Schedule O)

19  Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

20  State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: P

Theresa McFarland P.O. Box 13489
St. Petersburg FL 33733 727-341-3319
DAA Form 990 (2017)
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Petersburg College Foundation,

59-1954362

Page 7

Part Vi Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI D
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization's tax year.

o List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of

compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
o List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

o List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest

compensated employees; and former such persons.
Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization com

pensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) 8) ) (D) (E) F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per {do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week box, unless person is both an from related other
(list any officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
hours for e B ) =Ta <[ = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related 222|322 El= El (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations szl S |% |2 |28|2 and related
below dotted %ﬁ § g 8 ] B organizations
line) = . E =
HEE
@ g §
MWilliam D. Law, |Jr.
1.00
Director 40.00 |X X 0 851,981 147,047
2 Tonjua Williams
1.00
Director 40.00 |X X 0 231,100 96,403
3)Frances Neu
40.00
Secretary/Exec Dir. 0.00 [X X 131,771 0 50,680
4 Amy Lockhart
2.00
Treasurer 40.00 (X X 0 110,843 17,375
(5)Kenneth P. Cherven
0.00
Director 0.00 |X 0 0 0
@®)William H. McCloud
0.00
Director 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(7/Joseph G. Blanton
0.00
Director 0.00 |X 0 0 0
8Richard B. Winning
0.00
Director 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(9Beth A. Horner
0.00
Chair 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(10 Shan Shikarpuri
0.00
Director 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(11)Stephen 0. Cole
0.00
Director 0.00 (X 0 0 0
DAA
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Page 8

Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
A) (B) C) (D) ) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week box, unless person is both an from related other
(list any officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
hours for o= = 1o = To] = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related 22l 222|325 g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations i g 8 o |28 g and related
below dotted %§ S a 80 organizations
line) ﬁé’ % % é
3| g §
(12) Steven Shepard
0.00
Director 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(13) Robert L. Hilton
0.00
Director 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(14) Robert J. Fine, Jr.
0.00
Director 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(15) Paul Demirdjian
0.00
Vice Chair 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(16) Angela McCourt
0.00
Director 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(17) R. Michael Carroll
0.00
Director 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(18) Katherine Cole
0.00
Director 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(19) Theresa McFarland
40.00
Acting Exec. Dir. 0.00 X 62,367 0 13,288
1b  Sub-total > 194,138 1,193,924 324,793
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A »
d _Total (add lines 1b and 1c) > 194,138 1,193,924 324,793
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization P
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual 4 | X
5  Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1  Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
@ ®) ©
Name and business address Description of services Comnpensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization I

DAA
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Part Vil

Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI

(A) (B)
Total revenue Related or
exempt
function

revenue

©)
Unrelated
business
revenue

Page 9
D)
Revenue

excluded from tax
under sections
512-514

and Other Similar Amounts

-

—~® o0 T8

=al-]

Federated campaigns 1a

46,700

Membership dues 1b

Fundraising events 1c

Related organizations 1d

145,436

Government grants (contributions) 1e

Al other contributions, gifts, grants,
and similer amounts not included above 1f

1,

848,534

Noncash contributions included in lines 1a1f
Total. Add lines 1a—1f

193,991
>

2,040,670

Program Service Revenue Contributions, Gifts, Grants

2a

I - ® o 0 T

Administrative Fee Revenue

All other program service revenue
Total. Add lines 2a—2f

Busn. Code

479,601 479,601

»

479,601

Other Revenue

a0 T

(=2

a o

8a

o

Investment income (including dividends, interest,

and other similar amounts)

»

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P

Royalties

>

1,494,162

1,494,162

(i) Real

(i) Personal

Gross rents

Less: rental exps.

Rental inc. or (loss)

Net rental income or (loss)

Gross amount from i) Securiies

(i) Other

sales of assels
8,615,322

other than inventory|

Less: cost or ather

3,595,286

basis & sales exps

Gain or (loss) 5,020,036

Net gain or (loss)

Gross income from fundraising events
(not including $

of contributions reported on line 1c).

See Part IV, line 18 a
Less: direct expenses b

¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraisin

9a

10a

o o

Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part [V, line 19 a
Less: direct expenses b

5,020,036

5,020,036

events

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities

Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances a
Less: cost of goods sold b

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory

»

Miscellaneous Revenue

Busn. Code

11a

® Qo o

12

All other revenue
Total. Add lines 11a—11d
Total revenue. See instructions.

479,601

9,034,469

6,514,198

DAA
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Form 990 (2017) St. Petersburg College Foundation,

59-1954362

Page 10

Part IX

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete coiumn (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

T

Do not include amounts reported on lines Eb’ Total (e/i:)emaes Progragna)serv\ce Manage(?ent and Fumd(rg)\smg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIl expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grents and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic govemments. See Part IV, line 21 1 ’ 439 ’ 848 1 ; 439 ’ 848
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22 1,900,583 1,900,583
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits
10 Payroll taxes
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management
b Legal
¢ Accounting 29,373 29,373
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment management fees 555,904 555,904
g Other. (if line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.) 2 I 450 150 2 7 300
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses 21,471 10,576 10,895
14 Information technology 3,780 2,805 975
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy
17 Travel
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
23 Insurance 19,823 19,823
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a Administrative Fee 479,601 479,601
b Development 49,231 49,231
¢ Dues & Membership 310 310
d President's Initiatives 309 309
e All other expenses 61 61
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 4,502,744 3,820,032 618,692 64,020
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign
fundraising solicitation. Check here P if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

DAA
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Form 990 (2017) St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X D_
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest bearing 98,356] 1 165,039
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 883,617| 2 1,227,024
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts receivable, net 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part Il of Schedule L 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
@ organizations (see instructions). Complete Part || of Schedule L 6
ﬁ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
< | 8 Inventories for sale or use 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 36,750
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 36,750] 10c 36,750
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 61,931,676| 11 63,755,716
12  Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 1,797,810] 12 437,078
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 1,107,230] 15 7,471,566
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 65,855,439 16 73,093,173
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 17 34,245
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
» |22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
é trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
E disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L 22
=123  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 0| 26 34,245
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P and
§ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
& |27 Unrestricted net assets 2,847,317 27 3,236,264
@ |28 Temporarily restricted net assets 36,072,936 28 42,364,764
2129 Permanently restricted net assets 26,935,186/ 29 27,457,900
c Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P l:l and
E complete lines 30 through 34.
§ 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
2 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 3
g 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
33 Total net assets or fund balances 65,855,439 33 73,058,928
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 65,855,439 34 73,093,173

DAA
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Form 990 (2017) St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 12
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) 1 9,034,469
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 4,502,744
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 4,531,725
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 4 65,855,439
5  Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 2,646,333
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 Investment expenses 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) 9 25,431
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
33, column (B)) 10 73,058,928
Part Xl  Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl |:|
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2 | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis D Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
c If “Yes’ to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? 3a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. 3b

DAA
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support
{Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Intemal Revenue Service

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947{a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2017

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization St. Petersburg College Foundation r Employer identification number
Inc. 59-1954362

Part |

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The oganization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 | A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1){(A)(i).
2 | | A school described in section 170(b){(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
3 | | A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){1)(A)(iii).
4 | | A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){(1){(A)iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
5 |:| An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
___ section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)
6 ] A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){(1){(A)(v).
7 § An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
__ described in section 170(b){1){(A){vi). (Complete Part II.)
8 | | A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)
9 | | An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b){(1){(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:
10 I:l An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Il.)
1 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
a D Type . A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b |:| Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
c D Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d D Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type IlI
functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
f Enter the number of supported organizations l:]
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization (N) Is the organizetion (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
organization {described on lines 1-10 listed in your govemning support {see other support (see
above (see instructions)) dacument? instructions) instructions)
Yes No
(A)
(B)
©
(D)
(E)
Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

DaAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 2
Part Il Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part lIl. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fisca year beginning in) P {(a) 2013 {b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") 1,652,774 1,457,562 1,784,108 1,481,945 2,040,670 8,417,059
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge 596,263 729,867 673,229 779,258 629,238 3,407,855
4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 2,249,037 2,187,429 2,457,337 2,261,203 2,669,908 11,824,914
5  The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f)
6  Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. 11,824,914
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (@) 2013 (b) 2014 {c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total
7  Amounts from line 4 2,249,037 2,187,429 2,457,337 2,261,203 2,669,908 11,824,914
8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources 1,397,301 1,487,752 1,515,089 1,369,093 1,494,162 7,263,397
9  Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on
10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.) 619,096 619,096
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 19,707,407
12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 2,154,382
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fith tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here » [—l
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2017 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14 60.00 %
15  Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part Il line 14 15 58.99%
16a 33 1/3% support test—2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
b 33 1/3% support test—2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > D
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization 4 D
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization » D
18  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
instructions » D
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 3
Part lll Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fisca year beginning in) P (@) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership
fees received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4  Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

5  The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

6  Total. Add lines 1 through 5
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Addlines 7a and 7b

8  Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
line 6.)

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fisca year beginning in) P (a) 2013 (b) 2014 {c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total
9  Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activiies not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on

12  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.)

13  Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,

and 12.)
14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here » D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2017 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 %
16  Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2017 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17 %
18  Investment income percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part llI, line 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line

17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > D

b 33 1/3% support tests—2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > D

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions » D

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 4

Part IV  Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

3a

4a

5a

9a

10a

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? /f "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing reiationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," expiain in Part Vi how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? /f "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VIiwhen and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part Vi what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? /f
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controiled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including () the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed;, (i) the reasons for each such action;
(i) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (i) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? /f "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? if "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? /f "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? if "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? if "Yes," answer 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings)

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c

5a

5b
5c

9a

9b

9c

10a

10b

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 5
Part IV Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? if "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part V1. 11c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? /f "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers fo appoint and/or remove direcfors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /f "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in Part Vi how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fith month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of nctification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? if "Yes," describe in Part Vi the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete fine 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part Vi how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes No

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part Vi identify

those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,

how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially ail of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? /f "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of its supported organizations? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 6
Part V Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 DCheck here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI).See
instructions. All other Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year {B) Gurrent ifeer
(optional)
1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4). 8
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year {B) Current Year
(optional)
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a__Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d _Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see _instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply line 5 by .035. 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1
2 Enter 85% of line 1. 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3
4  Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4
5 _Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6
7 DCheck here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization (see

instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 St. Petersburg College Foundation,
Part V

59-1954362 Page 7

Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1  Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
6  Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.
9  Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount
U} (i) (iii)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2017 Amount for 2017
1 Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2017
(reasonable cause required-explain in Part VI). See
instructions.
3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2017:
a
b _From 2013
¢ _From 2014
d From 2015
e From 2016
f Total of lines 3a through e
g Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h_Applied to 2017 distributable amount
i Carryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions)
j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.
4 Distributions for 2017 from
Section D, line 7: $
a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b _Applied to 2017 distributable amount
¢_Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.
5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2017, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.
6  Remaining underdistributions for 2017. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.
7  Excess distributions carryover to 2018. Add lines 3j
and 4c.
8  Breakdown of line 7:
a_ Excess from 2013
b Excess from 2014
¢ _Excess from 2015
d Excess from 2016
e Excess from 2017
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362 Page 8
Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part
11, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part |V, Section E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b,
3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

~Part II, Line 10 - Other Income Detail

~Other Income $ 619,096

DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule B . OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990, 990.EZ, Schedule of Contributors
or 9fm°"t’Ff)m . > Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 201 7
\mtee‘z)naﬂa\ ;’;vgnuees;?cs; i P Go to wwwiirs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
St. Petersburg College Foundation,
Inc. 59-1954362
Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

|:| 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
|:| 527 political organization

Form 990-PF D 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
|:| 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

|:| 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

I:l For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a
contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33"/3% support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Il, line
13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1)
$5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VI, line 1h; or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, Il, and III.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more during the year | 2

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer “No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its
Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-E2, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 1 of 2 Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362
Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(@ (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 JP Morgan Chase Foundation Person
450 S. Orange Avenue, Floor 10 Payroll [ |
$ 250,000 Noncash [ |
Orlando FL 32801 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(@ (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 St. Petersburg College Person
P. O. Box 13489 Payroll [ ]
$ 145,436 Noncash
St. Petersburg FIL 33733 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 Alfred T. May Person
175 1lst Street S, Unit #801 Payroll B
$ 111,809 Noncash [ ]
St. Petersburg FL 33701 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 The Florida College System Foundatio Person
325 West Gaines Street Payroll B
Suite 1548 $ 58,693 Noncash |
Tallahassee FL 32399 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(@ (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 Juvenile Welfare Board Of Pinellas C Person
14155 58th St N Payroll B
$ 54,000 Noncash [ ]
Clearwater FL 33760 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(@ (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 Verizon Foundation Person
821 1st Ave N Payroll [ ]
$ 50,000 Noncash [ |
St. Petersburg FL 33701 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

53453

Page 2 of 2

Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362
Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
7 Harry James Free Person
520 Ponce de Leon Blvd. Payroll B
$ 50,000 Noncash [ |
Belleair FL 33756 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(@ (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8 Gerald F. Whittaker Person
366 26th Avenue SE Payroll B
$ 50,000 Noncash [ ]
St. Petersburg FL 33705-3314 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(@ (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
9 United Way Suncoast Person
5201 West Kennedy Blvd., Ste. 600 Payroll [ |
$ 46,700 Noncash [ |
Tampa FL 33609 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(@ (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
10 Estate Of Warren L. Frosch Person
Eagle and Eagle PA Payroll [ |
100 Second Avenue N, Ste. 240 $ 250,000 Noncash B
St. Petersburg FL 33701-3338 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person
Payroll
$ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
@ (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person
Payroll
$ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017) Page 1 of 1 Page 3
Name of organization Employer identification number
St. Petersburg College Foundation, 59-1954362
Part Il Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.
a) No. c
@ b) ey (d)
from Description of noncash property given PV (or stimiate) Date received
Part | B propsrty. d (See instructions.)
Supplies
2
20,519 06/15/17
a) No. (3
(@) () © ) (d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV {or estimate) Date received
Part | p properly g (See instructions.)
(a) No. (c)
(b) ) (d)
Trom Description of noncash property given FIW(or pstintte) Date received
Part | R property. 9 (See instructions.)
a) No. c
@) ) © ()
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | (See instructions.)
a) No. c
@ ) e (@
T Description of noncash property given FIN